
 
 A meeting of the OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 

(CORPORATE AND STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK) will be held in the 
COUNCIL CHAMBER, PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, 
HUNTINGDON, PE29 3TN on TUESDAY, 3 JUNE 2008 at 6:00 PM 
and you are requested to attend for the transaction of the following 
business:- 

 
 

 Contact 
(01480) 

 
 APOLOGIES   

 

 

1. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the 
Panel held on 1st April 2008. 
 

Miss N Giles 
387049 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 

 To receive from Members declarations as to personal and/or 
prejudicial interests and the nature of those interests in relation to 
any Agenda Item. Please see Notes 1 and 2 overleaf. 
 

 

3. BUDGET AND MEDIUM TERM PLAN (MTP) PROCESS 2009 - 
2014  (Pages 5 - 10) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Financial Services on the Budget 
and Medium Term Plan (MTP) process, prior to its consideration by 
the Cabinet. 
 

S Couper 
388103 

4. HUNTINGDONSHIRE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY & 
LOCAL ECONOMY STRATEGY  (Pages 11 - 82) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Policy and Strategic Services on 
the Huntingdonshire Sustainable Community Strategy and Local 
Economy Strategy. 
 

Mrs C Sides 
388495 

Mrs C Garbett 
388459 

   
 Dated this 22 day of May 2008  
 

 

 

 Chief Executive 
 
 

 

  
 
 



 
 

 
Notes 
 
1.  A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a greater extent 

than other people in the District – 
 

(a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the Councillor, their 
family or any person with whom they had a close association; 

 
 (b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a partner and any 

company of which they are directors; 
 
 (c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial interest in a class of 

securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000; or 
 
 (d) the Councillor’s registerable financial and other interests. 
 
2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of the public (who has 

knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably regard the Member’s personal 
interest as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice the Councillor’s judgement of 
the public interest. 

 

Please contact Miss H Ali, Democratic Services Officer, Tel No 01480 388006/e-mail: 
Habbiba.Ali@huntsdc.gov.uk  if you have a general query on any Agenda Item, wish to 
tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like information on any 
decision taken by the Panel. 

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the 
Contact Officer. 

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during 
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 

 
 

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website – 
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy). 

 
 

If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports 
or would like a large text version or an audio version  
please contact the Democratic Services Manager and  

we will try to accommodate your needs. 
 
 

Emergency Procedure 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting 
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency 
exit and to make their way to the car park adjacent to the Methodist Church on the High 
Street (opposite Prima's Italian Restaurant). 

 
 



HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
 

 MINUTES of the meeting of the OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
(CORPORATE AND STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK) held in the Council 
Chamber, Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street, Huntingdon, PE29 3TN 
on Tuesday, 1 April 2008. 

   
 PRESENT: Councillor S J Criswell – Chairman. 
   
  Councillors K M Baker, Mrs M Banerjee, 

Mrs K E Cooper, P J Downes, J E Garner, 
D A Giles, P M D Godfrey, D Harty, 
Mrs P A Jordan, Ms S Kemp, P G Mitchell, 
M F Newman, J M Sadler, P K Ursell, 
J S Watt and R J West. 

   
 APOLOGIES: Apologies for absence from the meeting were 

submitted on behalf of Councillors 
J D Ablewhite, K J Churchill, P H Dakers, 
J W Davies and A N Gilbert 

   
(Owing to their membership on the Council’s 
Environment Strategy Working Group 
Councillors M G Baker, J A Gray and R G 
Tuplin were unable to participate in the 
debate on the Environment Strategy). 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

25. MINUTES   
 

 The Minutes of the meetings of the Panel held on 29th January and 
6th February 2008 were approved as correct records and signed by 
the Chairman. 
 

26. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 No declarations were received. 
 

27. ENVIRONMENT STRATEGY   
 

 (Councillor P L E Bucknell, Executive Councillor for Planning 
Strategy, Environment and Transport, was in attendance for this 
Item). 
 
With the aid of a presentation and report by Mr P José, Head of 
Environmental Management, (a copy of which is appended in the 
Minute Book), the Panel was acquainted with the background to the 
production of the Environment Strategy for Huntingdonshire and the 
work that had been undertaken to produce the draft strategy.  
Members were advised that the Environment Strategy had been 
developed over a 12 month period and would be used to address the 
three environmental challenges of tackling climate change; using 
resources efficiently and protecting and improving the environment. 
 

Agenda Item 1

1



Mr P José directed Member’s attention to the consultation process 
used and advised them that the strategy, through the development 
and implementation of a five-year action plan, would provide a 
platform for the District Council to pursue environmental objectives, 
enable it to influence others and lever in funding from outside 
organisations. It also would help the Council to become an exemplar 
for sustainable development and living. 
 
Members discussed plans formally to launch the Strategy during 
Environment Week, between 2nd and 8th June 2008, and the need to 
produce materials in a variety of formats in order to make the Strategy 
accessible to a wide audience. 
 
Members made reference to the value of environmental projects in 
terms of the carbon emitted and saved and their overall 
environmental impact compared with their cost.  In response, Mr José 
assured the Panel that the intention was to promote cost-effective 
measures in the community and that the Strategy would attract 
funding from other sources ensuring value for money. Members 
suggested that the Council should endeavour to measure the carbon 
value of the project. 
 
In discussing the educational aspects of the Strategy, Members 
stressed the importance of the advice provided by the Council to 
residents on home improvements.  Having also referred to the need 
for suitably trained engineers to provide the home improvement 
measures, the Panel was informed of an accreditation scheme for 
installers operated by the Energy Saving Trust. 
 
A comment was made that instead of “encouraging” certain actions, 
the actions referred to should be compulsory.  The Director of 
Environmental and Community Services advised that the Council did 
not have the legal powers to make many of the items mandatory and 
that change was required at national level before this could be done. 
 
Further comment was made on the need to protect agricultural land, 
to take measures to promote biodiversity in the District and to 
recognise the importance of road transportation to the economy.  
There was a need to balance these competing priorities and it was 
suggested that technology might provide alternatives to the use of 
fossil fuels. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the Cabinet be recommended: 
 

a) subject to the comments outlined above, endorse 
the proposed Environment Strategy for 
submission to the Council for approval and 
adoption; 

 
b) to authorise the Director of Environmental and 

Community Services, after consultation with the 
Executive Councillor for Planning Strategy, 
Environment and Transport, to agree minor 
textual changes and the final document format, 
and 

2



 
c) to approve the content and costs of the year on 

Project Plan. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 
 

3



4

This page is intentionally left blank



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 3 JUNE 2008 
(CORPORATE AND STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK) 
  
CABINET 12 JUNE 2008 
  

BUDGET AND MTP PROCESS 2009-2014 
 

(Report by the Head of Financial Services) 

 
1 PURPOSE 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to propose the approach, stages and timing 

for the review and approval of the financial strategy, the 2009/10 budget 
and the 2010/14 Medium Term Plan. 

 
 
2 BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The Medium Term Plan approved in February 2008 provides a detailed 

budget for 2008/9 and detailed variations for the following 4 years. The 
financial strategy, also approved in February, forecasts the financial 
position through to 2018/9. This data forms the starting point for the 
creation of a new budget each year. 

 
2.2 Whilst the budget for 2008/9 is balanced (in the sense that Council Tax 

and Government Grant is sufficient to cover the Council’s net 
expenditure after an approved £1.6m is used from reserves) with no 
need to identify further spending adjustments, this is not true of the 
following years. In the last two years there has been a target to propose 
a balanced budget with necessary spending adjustments already 
identified and this has been achieved. In order to produce the same 
balanced budget position for 2009/10 there is a need to identify £0.5m of 
additional income or reduced spending.  The situation for subsequent 
years is more onerous in that further additional income or reduced 
spending of £0.5m, £1m and then £1.6m will be required although there 
is a longer time period for this to be achieved. 

 
2.3 The process of finalising our financial result for 2007/8 is currently 

underway, however recent forecasts suggest that our performance has 
been considerably better than originally budgeted in February 2007. 
Whilst the budget was based on using £1.5m from reserves it is now 
expected that a small surplus will be achieved. This improvement has 
been reported to Cabinet quarterly along with the causes of the 
continuing improvement.  

 
2.4 Members will be aware of the Council’s track record of beating the 

budget. A detailed analysis of the variances on this year’s budget will be 
presented to Cabinet with the final results in July. We can, however, 
already anticipate that some of the improvements can be built into next 
year’s budget although others, such as the significant LABGI receipt will 
not be repeated on the same scale and additional grants of £250k are 
already assumed. Thus some improvement in next year’s budget can be 
anticipated without having to introduce changes to service plans. Whilst 
it is likely that this improvement could make a useful contribution 
towards identifying the £0.5m ‘gap’ for 2009/10, it is unlikely to contribute 
to the increasing gap in subsequent years.  

Agenda Item 3

5



 
2.5 The shortfall for the MTP period is shown below: 
 

Forecast Total 

 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 

 £M £M £M £M 

Net Expenditure 22.7 25.3 26.9 28.7 

Funding from Government Grants and Council Tax 19.6 20.4 21.2 22.2 

Shortfall 3.1 4.9 5.7 6.5 

To be met from: 
Spending Adjustments not yet identified 
Reserves 

 
0.5 
2.6 

 
1.0 
3.9 

 
2.0 
3.7 

 
3.6 
2.9 

 
2.6 The latest forecast of revenue reserves at the end of 2008/09 is about 

£18.5m and so by the end of 2012/13 they will already have fallen to 
£5.4m. £3m is considered to be a minimum level for a Council of our 
size and hence planning further significant drawings is not advised. 

 
2.7 The table below summarises the key reasons as to why the funding gap 

is increasing from the position in this year’s budget. Further detail is 
provided in Annex A 

 

Forecast variations from 2008/09 

 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 

 £M £M £M £M 

COSTS RISING     

Pay inflation 1.5 3.1 4.4 5.8 

Other expenditure inflation 0.4 0.8 1.2 1.7 

Planned MTP variations -0.6 -0.7 -0.8 -1.1 

Falling interest and growing 
borrowing 

1.3 2.3 3.0 3.6 

 2.6 5.5 7.8 10.0 
     

INCOME RISING MORE SLOWLY     

RSG and Council Tax -0.8 -1.6 -2.5 -3.4 

Income inflation -0.3 -0.7 -1.3 -1.6 

 -1.1 -2.3 -3.8 -5.0 
     

SHORTFALL RISING 1.5 3.3 4.1 5.0 
     

FUNDED FROM     

Additional use of Reserves -1.0 -2.3 -2.1 -1.3 

Savings Target -0.5 -1.0 -2.0 -3.6 

 
 
 
3 PROCESS AND TIMETABLE 
 

3.1 As in previous years, the first stage of the process is to review the 
Council’s longer term financial strategy. This will adjust the figures 
approved by the Council in February for inflation, interest rates, the 
2007/08 outturn and any other unavoidable significant issues. It will thus 
enable the Council to confirm or revise the existing spending adjustment 

6



targets and set any criteria for the review of existing MTP schemes and 
the inclusion of additional ones. 

 
3.2 It is anticipated that this stage will address some of the £0.5m gap in the 

2009/10 forecast but that some further work will be necessary to balance 
this budget and substantially more for later years. 

 
3.3 The resulting Financial Forecast report will be considered on the 

following dates 
 

 
 
3.4 The second stage will be to review the service budgets implied by the 

financial forecast whilst also incorporating proposed changes to service 
plans. The report will set out the changes (including efficiencies) to be 
introduced to service budgets and any proposals for enhancements to 
the level of provision which will require additional funding. 

 
3.5 Cabinet Members will be involved in the production of the proposed 

service budgets and financial plans relating to their portfolios over the 
August to October period in order that they are able to comment to 
Cabinet upon their proposed service budgets. 

 
3.6 The resulting Draft budget, MTP and Financial Strategy report will be 

considered on the following dates: 
 

 
 
3.7 The final stage will take account of any, presumably minor, adjustments 

to the grant settlement figures together with any other necessary final 
adjustments required. It will show the final budget by service and will 
allow the Council to formally adopt the budget and set the level of 
Council Tax for 2009/10.  

 
3.8 This report will be considered on the following dates 
 

 
 
 
4. CONCLUSIONS 
 
4.1 The budget/MTP process will need to be increasingly challenging due to  

the significant value of spending adjustments (additional income or 
reduced spending) that must be identified over the coming years.  

 

Scrutiny Cabinet Council 

2 September 4 September 24 September 

Scrutiny Cabinet Council 

11 November 20 November 3 December 

Scrutiny Cabinet Council 

27 January 29 January 18 February 

7



 
5. RECOMMENDATION 
 

The Cabinet is recommended to: 
 

• approve the timetable and stages for considering 
amendments to service plans, the financial strategy, budget 
and MTP 

 

• confirm the importance of identifying efficiency savings 
 

 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT 1985 
2008/09 Revenue Budget and the 2009/013 MTP 
 
Contact Officer:  
Steve Couper, Head of Financial Services     ( 01480 388103  

8



ANNEX A 
 

  Forecast Variations from 2008/09 Approved Budget   

  2009/ 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018   

  2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019   

  £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000   

Refuse and Recycling -35 -43 -51 -51 -51 -51 -51 -51 -51 -51 Mainly additional recycling credits 
Public Conveniences -32 -32 -32 -32 -32 -32 -32 -32 -32 -32 Removal of APCs 
Planning Policy and Conservation -195 -356 -358 -381 -381 -381 -381 -381 -381 -381 Mainly removal of one-off spending that had been funded by 

grants received in earlier years 
Economic Development -50 -50 -51 -51 -51 -51 -51 -51 -51 -51 Mainly net rent income on Units 
Joint Leisure Centres -9 -174 -211 -267 -283 -283 -283 -283 -283 -283 Mainly net additional income from developments 
Parks and Open Spaces -11 -29 4 -51 -51 -51 -51 -51 -51 -51 Mainly net additional income from Hinchingbrroke Park café 

development 
Housing Benefits 23 68 114 160 160 160 160 160 160 160 Mainly reduction in Benefits admin grant 
Car Parks -71 -71 -68 -72 -72 -72 -72 -72 -72 -71 Mainly extra net car park income 
Environmental Improvements -2 -1 -51 -52 -52 -52 -52 -52 -52 -52 Drop out of Environment Strategy Funding after 3 years 
Offices -38 157 242 242 242 242 242 242 242 242 Additional running costs of new buildings - mainly NNDR 
IT related 70 38 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50   
Other -49 11 -40 -98 -154 -87 -87 -88 -88 -87   
Spending adjustments identified -494 -594 -708 -708 -708 -567 -708 -708 -708 -567 Spending adjustments already planned 
Technical 275 336 387 388 388 388 388 388 388 388 Mainly schemes b/f, reduction in staff recharges to capital and 

phasing out of commutations 
  -618 -740 -774 -923 -994 -787 -928 -928 -928 -787   
Major items             
Cost of borrowing 418 1,099 1,608 2,003 2,295 2,594 2,895 3,199 3,509 3,821   
Interest 902 1,216 1,392 1,557 1,671 1,714 1,708 1,702 1,694 1,685 Loss of interest due to use of revenue and capital reserves 
Inflation (details on next page) 1,593 3,259 4,345 5,688 7,056 8,235 9,697 11,205 12,492 14,135   

TOTAL INCREASE 2,295 4,834 6,571 8,326 10,028 11,756 13,372 15,178 16,766 18,855   

              

TO BE FUNDED FROM              

RSG -415 -782 -1,235 -1,704 -2,189 -2,691 -3,211 -3,749 -4,305 -4,882   

Council Tax -375 -771 -1,189 -1,630 -2,096 -2,589 -3,109 -3,659 -4,239 -4,852   

Collection Fund Deficit -28 -28 -28 -28 -28 -28 -28 -28 -28 -28   

Use of Revenue Reserves -977 -2,252 -2,119 -1,322 264 1,622 1,622 1,622 1,622 1,622   
Spending Adjustments still to be identified -500 -1,000 -2,000 -3,642 -5,979 -8,070 -8,646 -9,365 -9,816 -10,715   

TOTAL FUNDING -2,295 -4,833 -6,571 -8,326 -10,028 -11,756 -13,372 -15,178 -16,766 -18,855   

 

9



 
 

 INFLATION Forecast Variations from 2008/09 Approved Budget 

  2009/ 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

  2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 

  £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 

Pay and Pensions 1,514 3,135 4,435 5,798 7,227 8,725 10,295 11,942 13,668 15,478 

Electricity and Gas 41 85 130 178 228 281 336 394 455 519 

Vehicle fuel and mileage allowances 39 79 122 165 211 259 309 361 415 471 

All other expenditure items 320 648 984 1,329 1,682 2,045 2,416 2,796 3,186 3,586 

Car Park Income   -118 -118 -118 -248 -248 -248 -391 -391 

Planning Income   -115 -115 -115 -241 -241 -241 -380 -380 

Rents -46 -93 -142 -192 -244 -298 -353 -409 -468 -528 

All other income -289 -586 -890 -1,203 -1,524 -1,853 -2,190 -2,537 -2,893 -3,258 

sub total 1,579 3,268 4,405 5,842 7,348 8,669 10,323 12,057 13,592 15,497 

Add inflation on Revenue MTP 
schemes 14 24 40 46 42 68 81 94 108 123 
Less inflation on spending 
adjustments  -33 -101 -201 -334 -503 -708 -946 -1,209 -1,485 

TOTAL 1,593 3,258 4,345 5,687 7,055 8,234 9,697 11,204 12,491 14,134 

1
0



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
CORPORATE STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK 

3RD JUNE 2008 

 
 

HUNTINGDONSHIRE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY 
AND LOCAL ECONOMY STRATEGY 

 
(Report by Head of Policy and Strategic Services) 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION  

 
1.1 At the meeting held on 2 October 2007, the Panel considered the draft 

Huntingdonshire Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS).  Following that 
meeting the vision, outcomes and objectives set out in the SCS were 
endorsed by the Huntingdonshire Strategic Partnership (HSP) Board. 

  
1.2 Since then, work has been carried out to refine the outcomes and 

objectives (Appendix A) and to develop delivery (action) plans.  This 
report sets out progress to date on the development of the SCS . 

 
1.3 In addition the Panel previously considered the Local Economy Strategy 

for Huntingdonshire.  This Strategy was endorsed by the Local Economy 
Forum in January 2008.  At that time Members of the Panel requested 
an opportunity to review the action plan associated with that Strategy. 

 
2. SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY — PROGRESS 
 
2.1. During November through to March work has been undertaken to help 

produce a delivery plan for each of the six strategic themes.  A workshop 
to refine each of delivery plans was held on the 29 April.  Following 
which and in the light of subsequent discussions, the attached (draft) 
plans have been produced.  (Appendices A1- A6).   

  
2.2 As expected, each strategic theme is at a different stage of development 

in terms of its delivery planning as summarised below.  Additional 
information is presented in respect of the development of the Local 
Economy Strategy.  The groups which form the Partnership are now 
able to examine their delivery plans in light of the Local Area Agreement 
(LAA) and targets and the recently published set of national indicators.  
It is important that wherever possible, targets in the delivery plans reflect 
those in the LAA and other strategic documents.  This will help to build 
the connection between the SCS and County Vision and the delivery 
plans and the LAA.  It will also develop a link with other countywide and 
sub-regional plans and strategies. 

 
Growth and Infrastructure – AppendixA1 
In light of the work to produce an Infrastructure Framework for 
Huntingdonshire the first meeting of the Growth and Infrastructure Group 
met on 9 May 2008.  Partners reviewed the Outcomes and Objectives 
and made changes to reflect the current issues and needs in the District. 
 
Health and Wellbeing – Appendix A2 
Following discussions at the workshop and subsequent comments the 
attached draft delivery plan has been produced.  It is proposed that there 
should be an inaugural meeting of the new Health and Wellbeing group 
to further refine and endorse the delivery plan. 

Agenda Item 4

11



 
Environment – Appendix A3 
Following discussions at the workshop the attached draft delivery plan 
has been produced.  It is proposes that a meeting of the Environment 
Forum will be arranged shortly to take this work forward. 
 
 
Children and Young People – Appendix A4 
Following discussions at the workshop and recent meetings of the 
Children and Young Peoples Partnership, the attached draft delivery 
plan has been produced.  To enable an effective contribution from 
schools it is intended that the next meeting of the partnership will take 
forward the development of the delivery plan. 
 
Inclusive, Safe and Cohesive Communities – Appendix A5 
Work to date has involved close liaison with the Community Safety 
Partnership and a limited range of services responsible for inclusion and 
cohesiveness of communities.  The attached draft delivery plan sets out 
work to date and it is proposed that this work will be progressed as 
changes to the HSP structure are implemented. 
 
Local Economy Strategy – Action Plan  
(Economic Prosperity – Appendix A6) 
Following discussions at the workshop, and subsequent comments, the 
attached draft delivery plan will be further developed by the Economic 
Forum. 
 
Huntingdonshire Local Economy Strategy (2008 to 2015) was endorsed 
by partner organisations and adopted by the Huntingdonshire Strategic 
Partnership Economy Forum at their meeting on 23 January 2008.  The 
strategy sets out a vision for sustainable economic growth in the district 
in line with the (draft) Sustainable Community Strategy for 
Huntingdonshire, emerging Core Strategy for the District, Greater 
Cambridgeshire Partnership Sub-regional Business Plan and Tourism 
Strategy, and the East of England Regional Economic Strategy.  

 
The development of the action plan for this strategy comes at an 
important time amid a number of Government policy reviews.  It 
coincides with the review of the East of England Regional Economic 
Strategy and the Sub-national Review of Economic Development and 
Regeneration.  There is a move for regional spatial policy to be brought 
together with regional economic policy and for economic development 
responsibilities to be delegated down to the regional and sub-
regional/county level.  The East of England Development Agency is 
currently looking to cascade funding to sub-regions who can show that 
they can deliver economic growth.  
 
It is important therefore that Huntingdonshire has a clear, unified delivery 
plan for the local economy strategy which links to sub-regional activities 
and provides a focus for investment and interventions for a range of 
organisations working in the District.   
 
Over the last three months work has been undertaken to develop an 
action plan to deliver the Huntingdonshire Local Economy Strategy in 
conjunction with partners in the Economic Forum and the wider Strategic 
Partnership. The plan contains initiatives and projects which do not 
currently make up core services of partners.  It aims to add value to a 

12



range of work currently undertaken in the District and promote joint 
initiatives which will lead to sustainable growth in the local economy.   
 
The action plan covers the full period of the strategy from 2008 to 2015 
and will be used to secure private and public funding for projects and 
attract further investment to the district.  In particular, the Economy 
Forum will engage with the following partners to secure support for the 
plan: 
 
Greater Cambridge Economic Partnership 
Greater Peterborough Economic Partnership 
East of England International 
East of England Development Agency. 
 
Work with these partners to deliver sub-regional and regional initiatives 
will directly relate to the priorities and job growth set out in the Local 
Economy Strategy.  The Action Plan will be monitored regularly 
throughout the year by the Economy Forum and reviewed annually to 
reflect changing needs and opportunities facing the District.  In the 
meantime, it will be circulated for further development to local, sub-
regional and regional partner organisations before it is adopted as a 
partnership plan. 
 

3. FORMAT AND PUBLICATION 
 
 For the purposes of publication, it is proposed that the published 

Sustainable Community Strategy will detail the vision and 
outcomes/objectives and highlight key partnership projects/work that 
support the delivery of the overall strategy.  While the delivery plans will 
be published electronically as working documents subject to annual 
review and quarterly performance management. 

 
4. NEXT STEPS 
  
 The process for the completion of the SCS is set out below:- 
  

19 June 2008 HSP Executive  

26 June 2008 Cabinet  

9 July 2008 HSP Board  

2 September 2008 Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Corporate Strategic Framework) 

Final SCS 

4 September 2008 Cabinet Final SCS 

18 September 2008 HSP Executive Final SCS 

24 September 2008 HDC Council Final SCS 

8 October 2008 HSP Board Final SCS 

21 October 2008 Cambridgeshire County Council Final SCS 

 
 
5. RECOMMENDATION 

 
That the Overview and Scrutiny Panel comment on the draft 
delivery plans for Huntingdonshire Sustainable Community 
Strategy and the Action Plan associated with the Local Economy 
Strategy. 
 
 

13



BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Key corporate strategies of all partner organisations 
Huntingdonshire Community Strategy 2004 
Local Government White Paper, ‘Strong and Prosperous Communities’ 
Local Economy Strategy, 2008-2015 
East of England Regional Economic Strategy 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Contact Officer: Claire Sides, Senior Policy Officer 

(Sustainable Community Strategy) 
 (((( 01480 388495 
 Corrine Garbett, Sustainable Economic Development Manager 

(Local Economy Strategy) 
 (((( 01480 388459 
 

14



 

 

G
ro
w
th

G
ro
w
th

G
ro
w
th

G
ro
w
th
 &
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re

 &
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re

 &
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re

 &
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
    

 N
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

il
l 

p
la

c
e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

d
e
m

a
n

d
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t’

s
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

a
n

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 D
e
a
li

n
g

 p
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 g
ro

w
th

 w
il
l 

h
e
lp

 t
o

 
d

e
li

v
e
r 

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 

 
It

 
is

 
e
s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 

th
a
t 

g
ro

w
th

 
is

 
a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 
d

ir
e
c
te

d
 
a
n

d
 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 
a
re

 
m

a
x
im

is
e
d

. 
 
A

 
k
e

y
 
c

h
a
ll

e
n

g
e
 
fo

r 
H

u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n

s
h

ir
e
 w

il
l 

b
e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 i

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

tr
a
n

s
p

o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
/l

e
is

u
re

 f
a
c
il
it

ie
s
 i

n
 n

e
w

 o
r 

e
x
p

a
n

d
e
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 m

e
e
t 

d
e
m

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 g

ro
w

th
 i

n
 j

o
b

s
 m

a
tc

h
e
s
 n

e
w

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 i

m
b

a
la

n
c
e
s
. 

 I
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 d

e
li

v
e
r 

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 i

t 
is

 a
ls

o
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
th

a
t 

g
ro

w
th

 i
n

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 m

a
x
im

is
e
s
 t

h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
m

e
s
 

 

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
s
: 

o
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 p

a
tt

e
rn

s
 o

f 
g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

o
 S

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

fu
tu

re
 n

e
e
d

s
 

o
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
th

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
 a

n
d

 r
e
d

u
c
e
 o

u
t 

c
o

m
m

u
ti

n
g

 

o
 A

n
 u

p
g

ra
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 t
o

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 g
ro

w
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 e

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
ly

 a
n

d
 

s
a
fe

ly
. 

o
 E

n
h

a
n

c
e
d

 m
a
rk

e
t 

to
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

s
e
rv

e
 t

h
e
ir

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a
 

o
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 
fl

o
o

d
 
ri

s
k
 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 
s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 
w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 
a
n

d
 
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 
o

f 
u

ti
li
ti

e
s
 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 
th

e
 
d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
lo

c
a
l 

re
n

e
w

a
b

le
 s

o
u

rc
e
s
 o

f 
e
n

e
rg

y
 

o
 I

m
p

ro
v
e
 h

e
a
lt

h
, 

e
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

/l
e
a
rn

in
g

, 
tr

a
in

in
g

, 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
, 

le
is

u
re

 a
n

d
 l

o
c
a
l 

a
n

d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

fa
c
il
it

ie
s
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

c
u

rr
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 f

u
tu

re
 n

e
e
d

s
 

o
 N

e
w

 a
n

d
 u

p
g

ra
d

e
d

 h
o

m
e
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

b
u

il
d

in
g

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 w

e
ll
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d

, 
w

e
ll
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 l
o

w
e
ri

n
g

 c
a
rb

o
n

 e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

 

 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A
 

15



 

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 p

a
tt

e
rn

s
 o

f 
g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 

a
n
d
 

p
la

n
s
 

a
re

 
in

 
p
la

c
e
 

to
 

m
e

e
t 

th
e
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 n

e
e
d
s
  

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
a
lis

ti
c
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 p
la

n
s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

  

S
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

fu
tu

re
 n

e
e
d

s
 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 
a
n
 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
s
u
p
p
ly

 
o
f 

n
e
w

 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 
to

 
a
t 

le
a

s
t 

m
e
e
t 

R
S

S
 

ta
rg

e
ts

 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 s

u
p
p
ly

 o
f 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 k

e
y
 w

o
rk

e
r)

 

•
 

T
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 o

c
c
u
rr

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
h
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 

 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
th

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
 a

n
d

 r
e
d

u
c
e
 o

u
t 

c
o

m
m

u
ti

n
g

 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 
la

n
d
, 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 

a
n
d
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

a
re

 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
k
e
y
 s

e
c
to

rs
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

Ø
 

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 m

a
n
u
fa

c
tu

ri
n
g
 

Ø
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 

Ø
 

h
ig

h
 t
e
c
h
 i
n
d
u
s
tr

ie
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t
e
le

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
; 
a
n
d
  

Ø
 

c
re

a
ti
v
e
 i
n
d
u
s
tr

ie
s
 

  

A
n

 u
p

g
ra

d
e
d

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

u
b

li
c
 

tr
a
n

s
p

o
rt

 t
o

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 g
ro

w
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 e

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
ly

 a
n

d
 

s
a
fe

ly
. 

•
 

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 

•
 

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
 

th
e
 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 

o
f 

b
u
s
/t
ra

in
/t

a
x
i/
c
y
c
le

/p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 m

o
b
ili

ty
 i
s
s
u
e
s
) 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 

c
y
c
le

 
a
n
d
 

fo
o
tw

a
y
 

n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 

(p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 

to
 

k
e
y
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

in
 

to
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 v

ill
a
g

e
s
) 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 b

y
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
-b

a
s
e
d
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt

 

     

E
n

h
a
n

c
e
d

 m
a
rk

e
t 

to
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

s
e
rv

e
 t

h
e
ir

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a
 

•
 

A
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
e
-d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 f
lo

o
r 

s
p
a
c
e
 t

o
 e

n
a
b

le
 a

n
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
d
 

m
ix

 o
f 

re
ta

il,
 l
e
is

u
re

, 
c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l,
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

•
 

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 r
e
a
lm

 

•
 

A
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

m
a
n
a
g

e
d
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g

 

 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 a

n
d

 
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

u
ti

li
ti

e
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
lo

c
a
l 

re
n

e
w

a
b

le
 s

o
u

rc
e
s
 o

f 
e
n

e
rg

y
 

•
 

A
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 f
lo

o
d
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 f

o
r 

re
n
e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e
rg

y
 

•
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 w
a
te

r 
s
u
p
p
ly

 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 u

ti
lit

y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 I
C

T
 (

B
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
) 

 

Im
p

ro
v
e
 h

e
a
lt

h
, 
e
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

/l
e
a
rn

in
g

, 
tr

a
in

in
g

, 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
, 

le
is

u
re

 a
n

d
 

lo
c
a
l 
a
n

d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

fa
c
il
it

ie
s
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

c
u

rr
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 f

u
tu

re
 n

e
e
d

s
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
u
lt
u
ra

l,
 l
e
is

u
re

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
o
c
a
l 
g

re
e
n
, 
re

c
re

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 n
e
tw

o
rk

e
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 g
re

e
n
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
if
e
-l
o
n
g
  

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
/ 
le

a
rn

in
g
 a

n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

 N
e
w

 a
n

d
 u

p
g

ra
d

e
d

 h
o

m
e
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

b
u

il
d

in
g

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 w

e
ll
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d

, 
w

e
ll
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 l
o

w
e
ri

n
g

 c
a
rb

o
n

 e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 
th

e
 

b
u
ild

in
g

 
o
f 

n
e

w
 

h
o
m

e
s
 

a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l/
p
u
b
lic

 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 

c
o
m

p
ly

 t
o
 z

e
ro

 c
a
rb

o
n
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 b

y
 2

0
1
6
 a

n
d
 L

if
e
ti
m

e
 H

o
m

e
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g

 h
o
m

e
s
, 

c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

a
n
d
 

p
u
b
lic

 b
u
ild

in
g

s
 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 d
e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 l

o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

s
 f

a
r 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

c
a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 
d
e
s
ig

n
 
a
n
d
 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 
o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
a
s
 
fa

r 
a
s
 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 

re
d
u
c
e
 c

a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 

•
 

W
e
ll 

m
a
in

ta
in

e
d
/d

e
c
e
n
t 
h
o
m

e
s
 

•
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv

e
d
 h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 

  

16



 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
    

 P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 h

e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
e
ll
b

e
in

g
, 

p
ro

te
c
ti

n
g

 h
e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

in
g

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 h

e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a
li
ty

 h
e
a
lt

h
 c

a
re

 a
re

 k
e
y
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 

T
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e
 t

h
is

, 
th

e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
il
l 

n
e
e
d

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 h

e
a
lt

h
 i

n
e
q

u
a
li
ti

e
s
, 

in
te

rv
e
n

e
 t

o
 a

lt
e
r 

s
it

u
a
ti

o
n

s
 w

it
h

 n
e
g

a
ti

v
e
 h

e
a
lt

h
 i

m
p

a
c
ts

, 
p

ro
m

o
te

 h
e
a
lt

h
y
 l

if
e
s
ty

le
s
, 
e
n

s
u

re
 w

e
ll
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 (
d

e
c
e
n

t)
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
/p

ro
m

o
te

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

a
c
ti

v
e
 l

e
is

u
re

 a
n

d
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
a
c
ti

v
it

ie
s
 

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

: 

o
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 l
e
is

u
re

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 

o
 R

e
d

u
c
e
d

 h
e
a
lt

h
 i

n
e
q

u
a
li
ti

e
s
 

o
 I

n
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

 c
h

o
o

s
e
 h

e
a
lt

h
y
 l

if
e
s
ty

le
s
 

o
 R

e
d

u
c
e
d

 a
c
c
id

e
n

ts
 

o
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

tl
y
 

 

 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 l
e
is

u
re

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
  

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 c

u
lt
u
re

 &
 l
e
is

u
re

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 o

p
p
o

rt
u
n
it
ie

s
  

- 
th

in
g

s
 t

o
 d

o
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 
Y

o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 

•
 

A
d
d
re

s
s
 p

la
y
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 P

la
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

•
 

A
d
d
re

s
s
 c

u
lt
u
re

 n
e
e
d
s
 a

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
a
c
ti
v
e
 l
e
is

u
re

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 a

n
d
 g

re
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

rt
s
 a

n
d
 e

n
te

rt
a
in

m
e
n
t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 e

x
h
ib

it
io

n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 

•
 

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 

g
o
o
d
 

q
u
a
lit

y
 

a
n
d
 

q
u
a
n
ti
ty

 
o
f 

le
is

u
re

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

m
o
d
e
rn

is
a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

q
u
a
lit

y
 
a
n
d
 
q

u
a
n
ti
ty

 
o
f 

in
d
o
o
r 

a
n
d
 

o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

in
g

 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

 

R
e
d

u
c
e
d

 h
e
a
lt

h
 i

n
e
q

u
a
li
ti

e
s
 

•
 

N
a
rr

o
w

 t
h
e
 g

a
p
 o

f 
in

e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 a

re
a
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

 

  

 

In
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

 c
h

o
o

s
e
 h

e
a
lt

h
y
 l

if
e
s
ty

le
s
 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
  
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

m
o
k
e
 

•
 

T
a
c
k
le

 o
b
e
s
it
y
 –

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 n

u
tr

it
io

n
 a

n
d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

e
x
e
rc

is
e

 i
n
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 

a
d
u
lt
s
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 a
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
s
 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
a
n
d
 d

ru
g
 m

is
u
s
e
 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 w

e
ll 

b
e
in

g
 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

e
e
n
a
g

e
 p

re
g

n
a
n
c
ie

s
 

 

R
e
d

u
c
e
d

 a
c
c
id

e
n

ts
 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e
 a

c
c
id

e
n
ts

 

•
 

P
re

v
e
n
t 
fa

lls
 b

y
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 

•
 

P
ro

m
p
t 

a
n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

d
is

a
b
le

d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 g

ra
n
ts

/a
d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

tl
y
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
o
th

e
r 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p
s
 w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 

17



 

In
c
lu
s
iv
e
, 
S
a
fe
 a
n
d
 C
o
h
e
s
iv
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s

In
c
lu
s
iv
e
, 
S
a
fe
 a
n
d
 C
o
h
e
s
iv
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s

In
c
lu
s
iv
e
, 
S
a
fe
 a
n
d
 C
o
h
e
s
iv
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s

In
c
lu
s
iv
e
, 
S
a
fe
 a
n
d
 C
o
h
e
s
iv
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
    

 H
u

n
ti

n
g

d
o

n
s
h

ir
e
 
h

a
s
 
re

la
ti

v
e
ly

 
lo

w
 
le

v
e
ls

 
o

f 
d

e
p

ri
v
a
ti

o
n

. 
 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 
th

e
re

 
a
re

 
s
o

m
e
 
s
m

a
ll
 
p

o
c
k
e
ts

 
o

f 
d

e
p

ri
v
a
ti

o
n

 
th

a
t 

n
e
e
d

 
to

 
b

e
 
a
d

d
re

s
s
e
d

. 
 

H
u

n
ti

n
g

d
o

n
s
h

ir
e
 a

ls
o

 e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e
s
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 l
o

w
 l

e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

c
ri

m
e
, 

b
u

t 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 m

a
k
e
 o

u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 ‘

s
a
fe

’,
 w

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
d

u
c
e
 c

ri
m

e
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 

b
u

rg
la

ry
, 

v
io

le
n

c
e
 
a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e
 
p

e
rs

o
n

 
a
n

d
 
a
c
q

u
is

it
iv

e
 
c
ri

m
e
 
a
n

d
 
a
d

d
re

s
s
 
a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

a
n

d
 
re

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
. 

 
In

 
o

rd
e
r 

to
 
c
re

a
te

 
s
u

c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
c
o

h
e
s
iv

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 i

t 
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
to

 p
ro

m
o

te
 a

c
ti

v
e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 w

it
h

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

c
u

lt
u

ra
l,
 l

e
is

u
re

, 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 v
o

lu
n

te
e
ri

n
g

 a
c
ti

v
it

ie
s
. 

 I
t 

is
 v

it
a
l 

th
a
t 

w
e
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e
 d

e
li

v
e
ry

 o
f 

g
o

o
d

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

 l
in

k
in

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 j
o

b
s
, 

h
e
a
lt

h
 f

a
c
il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

w
e
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e
 a

v
a
il

a
b

il
it

y
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

, 
a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 g
u

id
a
n

c
e
. 

  O
u

tc
o

m
e
s
: 

o
 A

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 

o
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 

o
 V

ib
ra

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
h

e
s
iv

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

o
 R

e
d

u
c
e
d

 a
n

ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

o
 R

e
d

u
c
e
d

 c
ri

m
e
 

o
 R

e
d

u
c
e
d

 f
e
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri

m
e
 

o
 G

o
o

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

li
fe

 l
o

n
g

 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 

o
 E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

o
 B

e
tt

e
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

o
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 l
if

e
s
ty

le
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 
 

  

A
c

c
e
s
s
ib

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll
  

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 
to

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
fo

r 
y
o
u
n
g

 
a
n
d
 
o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 
a
n
d
 
in

 
ru

ra
l 

a
re

a
s
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

w
a
y
s
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 

 

 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 

•
 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 
fo

r 
jo

b
 
s
e
e
k
e
rs

, 
y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
o
p
le

 
a
n

d
 
th

o
s
e
 
o
n
 
lo

w
 

in
c
o
m

e
s
 

   

18



 

V
ib

ra
n

t 
a
n

d
 c

o
h

e
s
iv

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

a
s
e
d
/r

u
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n
t 

•
 

A
d
d
re

s
s
 
 
th

e
 
n
e
e
d
s
 
o
f 

m
ig

ra
n
t 

w
o
rk

e
rs

 
a
n
d
 
n
o
n
 
s
e
tt

le
d
 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 g

y
p
s
ie

s
 a

n
d
 t
ra

v
e
lle

rs
 

•
 

A
d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 w

h
e
re

 a
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 i
n
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

o
c
c
u
rs

 

•
 

E
n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 n

e
w

 a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
 

R
e
d

u
c
e
d

 a
n

ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

(i
n

c
. 

c
ri

m
in

a
l 

d
a
m

a
g

e
) 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 a

n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

•
 

A
d
d
re

s
s
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 v

e
h
ic

le
 r

e
la

te
d
 a

n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

 

R
e
d

u
c
e
d

 c
ri

m
e
 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
a
n
d
 d

ru
g
 m

is
u
s
e
 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 
th

e
 
in

c
id

e
n
c
e
s
 
o
f 

v
io

le
n
c
e
 
a
g

a
in

s
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 
d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

a
b
u
s
e
 

  

R
e
d

u
c
e
d

 f
e
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri

m
e
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 s
a
fe

r 
b
y
 d

e
s
ig

n
 

               

G
o

o
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

li
fe

 l
o

n
g

 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
le

a
rn

in
g

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

fo
r 

o
u
t-

re
a
c
h
 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 f
o
rm

a
l 
a
n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 
le

a
rn

in
g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

fa
m

ily
 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 

•
 

A
d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
b
a
s
ic

 s
k
ill

s
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
 o

r 
g

a
in

 s
k
ill

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

c
u
lt
u
ra

l,
 l
e
is

u
re

 a
n
d
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

 

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

•
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 

R
a
m

s
e
y
, 

O
x
m

o
o
r 

a
n
d
 

E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry

 

•
 

In
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
in

 o
th

e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 

B
e
tt

e
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

•
 

E
n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 b
e
in

g
 v

ic
ti
m

s
 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 p
e
rp

e
tr

a
ti
n
g

 c
ri
m

e
 

 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
if

e
s
ty

le
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 

•
 

A
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
if
e
s
ty

le
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

lif
e
lo

n
g
 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 

    

19



 

C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le

C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le

C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le

C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
    

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s
: 

o
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 d
e
s
ig

n
e
d

 a
n

d
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

d
 b

y
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

  

o
 E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 a

n
d

 s
u

s
ta

in
e
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
s
 a

v
a
il

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 p

a
re

n
ts

 a
n

d
 c

a
re

rs
 e

s
p

e
c
ia

ll
y
 t

h
o

s
e
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 a
n

d
/o

r 
h

a
v
e
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 
a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 

o
 S

a
fe

, 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
, 
p

o
s
it

iv
e
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

  

o
 A

 s
a
fe

 c
le

a
n

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
fo

r 
c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

  

o
 P

o
s
it

iv
e
 i
m

a
g

e
s
 o

f 
c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

  

o
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 c

h
il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 
 

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 d
e
s
ig

n
e
d

 a
n

d
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

d
 b

y
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e
o

p
le

 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 

to
 

fa
c
ili

ta
te

 
c
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
o
p

le
’s

 
a
c
ti
v
e
 

in
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

’s
 a

c
ti
v
e
 i
n
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 

th
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

•
 

M
o
n

it
o
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

’s
 a

c
ti
v
e
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t;

 
e
n
s
u
re

 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e

 
  

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 a

n
d

 s
u

s
ta

in
e
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
s
 a

v
a
il

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 p

a
re

n
ts

 a
n

d
 c

a
re

rs
 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

ll
y
 t

h
o

s
e
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 a
n

d
/o

r 
h

a
v
e
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
a
re

n
ts

/c
a
re

rs
 a

n
d
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

s
 f

o
r 

in
v
o
lv

in
g

 p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

a
re

rs
 i

n
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

im
p
a
c
t 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 b
a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
1
:1

 a
n
d
 g

ro
u
p
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

      

 

S
a
fe

, 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
, 
p

o
s
it

iv
e
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 
th

e
 
ra

n
g

e
 
o
f 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 
fo

r 
c
h
ild

re
n
 
a
n
d
 
y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
o
p
le

 
to

 
m

e
e
t 
in

 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 
a
n
d
 s

a
fe

 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ts

 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

•
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

le
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n

g
 a

n
d
 p

e
e
r 

m
e
n
to

ri
n
g

 
fo

r 
y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 

 

A
 s

a
fe

, 
c
le

a
n

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
fo

r 
c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

. 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 
lo

c
a
l 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 
to

 
im

p
ro

v
e
 
th

e
 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 
a
n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 

•
 

A
d
d
re

s
s
 f
e
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 

 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 i
m

a
g

e
s
 o

f 
c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 

•
 

B
ri
d
g

e
 t

h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 g

a
p
 

•
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 i
m

a
g
e
s
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 

 E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 c

h
il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 

•
 

R
a
is

in
g

 t
h
e
 a

s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 

20



 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
    

 T
o

 m
a
in

ta
in

 a
 f

lo
u

ri
s
h

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

iv
e
rs

e
 l

o
c
a
l 

e
c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

it
 i

s
 v

it
a
l 

th
a
t 

w
e
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 o
u

r 
lo

c
a
l 

e
c
o

n
o

m
y
. 

 D
y
n

a
m

ic
 j

o
b

 a
n

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

re
a
ti

o
n

 
w

il
l 

b
e
n

e
fi

t 
th

e
 l

o
c
a
l 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
. 

 I
t 

is
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
th

a
t 

w
e
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
 h

ig
h

 l
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

, 
p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
k
e
y
 g

ro
w

th
 s

e
c
to

rs
, 

m
a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 v
ia

b
il
it

y
 a

n
d

 v
ib

ra
n

c
y
 o

f 
o

u
r 

to
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e
s
 a

n
d

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

s
k
il
l 

le
v
e
ls

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 p
ro

s
p

e
ri

ty
. 

 P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

, 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 g
ro

w
th

 h
a
s
 o

u
ts

tr
ip

p
e
d

 j
o

b
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d

 i
t 

is
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
th

a
t 

th
is

 i
m

b
a
la

n
c
e
 i

s
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
e
d

 t
o

 m
a
in

ta
in

 a
n

d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 o

u
r 

fl
o

u
ri

s
h

in
g

 e
c
o

n
o

m
y
 

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
s
: 

o
 A

 c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 l

e
v
e
l 
o

f 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
  

o
 A

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
th

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
 

o
 S

k
il

ls
 t

h
a
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 p
ro

s
p

e
ri

ty
 

o
 V

ib
ra

n
t 

to
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e
s
 

o
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e
d

 v
is

it
o

r 
n

u
m

b
e
rs

 

o
 W

e
ll
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 k
e
y
 g

ro
w

th
 s

e
c
to

rs
 

 
 

A
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 l

e
v
e
l 
o

f 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

•
 

C
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

n
e

w
 s

ta
rt

 u
p
s
 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
g

e
n
e
ra

l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

d
v
ic

e
, 
fo

r 
k
e
y
 g

ro
w

th
 s

e
c
to

rs
, 
ru

ra
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

, 
m

ig
ra

n
t 

w
o
rk

e
rs

 a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 t
o

 r
e
-l
o
c
a
te

 h
e
re

 

•
 

E
n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
s
m

a
ll 

a
n
d
 m

e
d
iu

m
 s

iz
e
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 (
d
e
) 

re
g

u
la

ti
o
n

 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 s
tr

o
n
g
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 t

o
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
a
n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
te

 w
it
h
in

 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h

ir
e
 

 A
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
th

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 f

o
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 l
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 f

o
r 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 I

C
T

 b
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
/c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 

 

S
k
il

ls
 t

h
a
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 p
ro

s
p

e
ri

ty
 

•
 

M
e
e
t 

s
k
ill

 s
h
o
rt

a
g

e
s
 

•
 

A
d
d
re

s
s
 s

k
ill

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 f

u
tu

re
, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 k

e
y
 g

ro
w

th
 s

e
c
to

rs
 

•
 

M
a

x
im

is
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

w
o
rk

p
la

c
e
 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 a
n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 
le

a
rn

in
g
 

a
n
d
 

tr
a
in

in
g

 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

fo
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 
in

 
d
e
p
ri
v
e
d

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 a

re
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 o
u
t 
o
f 
w

o
rk

 

•
 

S
e
e
k
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

le
a
rn

in
g

 a
n
d
 s

k
ill

s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 a
n
d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 v
o
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 r

e
a
d
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o

 w
o
rk

 

 

V
ib

ra
n

t 
to

w
n

 c
e
n

tr
e
s
 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 u
s
in

g
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 

•
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t
o
 b

u
y
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
ro

d
u
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
ta

il 
o
ff

e
r 

a
n
d
 m

ix
 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 e

v
e
n
in

g
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
 

•
 

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ts

 

21



 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 v
is

it
o

r 
n

u
m

b
e
rs

 

•
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 v

is
it
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
tt
ra

c
ti
o
n
s
 

•
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 v

is
it
o
rs

 

•
 

M
a
rk

e
t 

H
u
n
ti
n
g

d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 t
o
 p

ro
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 m

ix
 o

f 
a
tt
ra

c
ti
o
n
s
, 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 l
e
is

u
re

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

v
is

it
o
rs

, 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 o
v
e
rn

ig
h
t 

s
ta

y
 

v
is

it
o
rs

 

 W
e
ll
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 k
e
y
 g

ro
w

th
 s

e
c
to

rs
 (

C
re

a
ti

v
e
 I
n

d
u

s
tr

ie
s
, 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

S
c
ie

n
c
e
, 
T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s
, 
H

ig
h

 V
a
lu

e
 M

a
n

u
fa

c
tu

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 H
i-

T
e
c
h

 
E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e
) 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
a
n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 
tr

a
in

in
g

 
fo

r 
in

d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 

a
n
d

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 f

o
r 

c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 f
o
s
te

ri
n
g

 
o
f 

s
u
p
p
ly

 c
h
a
in

s
 

•
 

C
u
lt
iv

a
te

 a
 d

y
n
a
m

ic
 c

lu
s
te

r 
w

it
h
in

 e
a
c
h
 k

e
y
 s

e
c
to

r 

•
 

H
a
rn

e
s
s
 t
h
e
 w

o
rl
d
-c

la
s
s
 e

x
p
e
rt

is
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

k
e
y
 s

e
c
to

rs
 a

n
d
 u

ti
lis

e
 f

o
r 

g
ro

w
th

 

•
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

e
c
to

r 
b
o
th

 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

a
rk

e
t 

to
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 

 22



 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

 T
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 o

f 
c
a
rb

o
n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

g
re

e
n
h
o
u
s
e
 g

a
s
e
s
 w

e
 m

u
s
t 

fo
c
u
s
 o

n
 a

 m
o
re

 b
a
la

n
c
e
d
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
y
s
te

m
 w

it
h
 a

n
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 t

ra
v
e
l 
d
e
m

a
n
d
 

a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 m
o
d
e
s
 o

f 
tr

a
v
e
l,
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 l
o
o
k
 t

o
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 e

n
e
rg

y
 i
s
 u

s
e
d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

 B
y
 f

o
c
u
s
in

g
 o

u
r 

e
ff

o
rt

s
 o

n
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
g

ro
u
p
s
 w

e
 h

e
lp

 p
ro

te
c
t 
th

e
m

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 
fu

e
l 
p
o
v
e
rt

y
. 

 It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 s

a
fe

 g
u
a
rd

 b
o
th

 t
h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 a

n
d
 r

u
ra

l 
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 t
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

th
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
g
re

e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

p
re

s
e
n
t 

a
n

d
 

fu
tu

re
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 
W

e
 m

u
s
t 
m

a
k
e
 t
h
is

 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 a

ll,
 w

h
ile

 r
e
a
lis

in
g

 i
ts

 e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
th

e
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
o
f 

v
is

it
o
rs

 a
n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
lik

e
. 

 
 W

e
 a

ll 
h
a
v
e
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

lo
c
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

–
 t

h
e
 p

la
c
e
s
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 l
iv

e
, 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 p

la
y
. 

O
u
r 

s
tr

e
e
ts

, 
lo

c
a
l 
p
a
rk

, 
v
ill

a
g

e
 o

r 
to

w
n
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
in

, 
a
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.

 W
e
 m

u
s
t 

m
a
in

ta
in

 o
u
r 

lo
c
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

to
 a

 h
ig

h
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

, 
w

h
ile

 a
t 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 

o
u
r 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
 b

ro
a
d
e
r 

g
lo

b
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

  O
u

tc
o

m
e
s
: 

o
 M

it
ig

a
te

 a
n

d
 a

d
a
p

t 
to

 c
li
m

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e
 

o
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

o
 A

n
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
th

a
t 

is
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d

 
 

M
it

ig
a
te

 a
n

d
 a

d
a
p

t 
to

 c
li
m

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e
 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 

•
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 e
n
e
rg

y
 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t
ra

v
e
l 
a
n
d
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 t

o
 a

ir
 

•
 

A
d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
 t
o
 c

lim
a
te

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 

  

E
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

•
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 p
u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
 

•
 

E
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

w
a
te

r 
u
s
e
 

•
 

M
a
k
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
s
t 
u
s
e
 o

f 
la

n
d
 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 w

a
s
te

 

  

 

A
n

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
th

a
t 

is
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d

 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 c

o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 p

o
llu

te
d
 l
a
n
d
 

•
 

P
ro

te
c
t 

&
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 &

 o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 

•
 

P
ro

te
c
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 u

rb
a
n
 &

 r
u
ra

l 
c
h
a
ra

c
te

r 

•
 

M
a

in
ta

in
 a

 c
le

a
n
 &

 s
a
fe

 H
u
n
ti
n
g

d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

23



24

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 A
1
 

S
U
S
T
A
IN
A
B
L
E
 C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y
 S
T
R
A
T
E
G
Y
 

G
R
O
W
T
H
 A
N
D
 I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 T
H
E
M
E
 

 
D
R
A
F
T
 R
e
v
is
it
e
d
 d
e
s
ir
e
d
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

 

 
O
U
T
C
O
M
E
 

 
O
B
J
E
C
T
IV
E
 

 
A
C
T
IO
N
S
 (
In
c
o
m
p
le
te
) 

 •
 

E
n
s
u
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 i

n
 

p
la

c
e
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 n

e
e
d
s
  

   
 

 •
 
A
d
o
p
te
d
 C
o
re
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 D
P
D
 

•
 
A
d
o
p
te
d
 D
C
 P
o
lic
ie
s
 D
P
D
 

•
 
A
d
o
p
te
d
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 D
P
D
 

•
 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 p
ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
P
a
ri
s
h
 P
la
n
s
 

 
1
. 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 
p
a
tt
e
rn
s
 
o
f 

g
ro
w
th
 
a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

 

 •
 
E
n
s
u
re
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
a
lis
ti
c
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 p
la
n
s
 

a
re
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 

 •
 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 a
d
o
p
t 
In
v
e
s
tm
e
n
t 
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 

 •
 
E
n
s
u
re
 a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 s
u
p
p
ly
 o
f 
n
e
w
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 

to
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
m
e
e
t 
R
S
S
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 

 

 •
 
A
d
o
p
te
d
 C
o
re
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 D
P
D
 

•
 
A
d
o
p
te
d
 D
C
 P
o
lic
ie
s
 D
P
D
 

•
 
A
d
o
p
te
d
 W
T
C
H
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 

•
 
R
e
v
ie
w
 P
u
b
lic
 S
e
c
to
r 
L
a
n
d
 H
o
ld
in
g
s
 

 N
O
T
E
: 
 N
e
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
m
e
m
b
e
r 
th
a
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 s
h
o
w
 h
o
w
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 m
ix
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
ill
 b
e
 s
u
p
p
lie
d
 t
a
k
in
g
 i
n
to
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
d
if
fe
re
n
t 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
n
o
t 
s
e
e
in
g
 

D
is
tr
ic
t 
a
s
 a
 w
h
o
le
, 
a
n
d
 a
ls
o
 t
h
e
 m
a
jo
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 

n
e
e
d
s
 d
u
e
 t
o
 d
e
m
o
g
ra
p
h
ic
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
. 

 •
 
In
c
re
a
s
e
 
s
u
p
p
ly
 
o
f 

a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 

(i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 k
e
y
 w
o
rk
e
r)
 

 

 

 
2
. 
 
S
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
fu
tu
re
 n
e
e
d
s
 

 

 •
 
T
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
c
c
u
rr
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 

 

 •
 
S
u
b
 r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
H
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 

•
 
N
e
w
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 L
o
d
g
in
g
s
 

•
 
R
S
L
s
 H
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 P
ro
to
c
o
l 

25



 

 
O
U
T
C
O
M
E
 

 
O
B
J
E
C
T
IV
E
 

 
A
C
T
IO
N
S
 (
In
c
o
m
p
le
te
) 

   
3
. 
A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 g
ro
w
th
 o
f 
th
e
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
 a
n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 

o
u
t 
c
o
m
m
u
ti
n
g
 

 

   

•
 
E
n
s
u
re
 l
a
n
d
, 
p
re
m
is
e
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 a
re
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 
th
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
k
e
y
 s
e
c
to
rs
 

to
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 g
ro
w
th
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
: 

•
 
A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 m
a
n
u
fa
c
tu
ri
n
g
 

•
 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
te
c
h
n
o
lo
g
ie
s
 

•
 
h
ig
h
 
te
c
h
 
in
d
u
s
tr
ie
s
 
s
u
c
h
 
a
s
 

te
le
c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
; 
a
n
d
 

•
 
c
re
a
ti
v
e
 i
n
d
u
s
tr
ie
s
 

    

   •
 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 D
P
D
s
 (
s
e
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
 1
) 

•
 
E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 

C
e
n
tr
e
s
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 

e
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

w
it
h
 
s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 
a
n
d
 
fu
rt
h
e
r 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 c
o
lle
g
e
s
 

•
 
H
ig
h
 T
e
c
h
/A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 M
a
n
u
fa
c
tu
ri
n
g
 C
a
m
p
u
s
 

•
 
E
n
h
a
n
c
e
 I
C
T
/B
ro
a
d
b
a
n
d
 C
a
p
a
c
it
y
 

 
4
. 
A
n
 u
p
g
ra
d
e
d
 a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 n
e
tw
o
rk
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 
p
u
b
lic
 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 
to
 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 
g
ro
w
in
g
 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 
a
n
d
 

s
a
fe
ly
. 

 

 

•
 
E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 
h
ig
h
w
a
y
 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 
a
n
d
 

s
a
fe
ty
 

 

 •
 
P
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 u
p
g
ra
d
in
g
 o
f 
A
1
4
 a
n
d
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 t
h
e
 

p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
a
 
s
p
u
r 
ro
a
d
 
to
 
H
in
c
h
in
g
b
ro
o
k
e
 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
s
c
h
e
m
e
 

•
 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 p
la
n
 t
o
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
 R
ig
h
ts
 o
f 
W
a
y
 i
n
to
 A
1
4
 

u
p
g
ra
d
e
 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 
to
 
e
n
s
u
re
 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 
o
r 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 

•
 
P
ro
m
o
te
 
th
e
 
d
u
a
lli
n
g
 
o
f 
th
e
 
A
4
2
8
 
fr
o
m
 
A
1
 
to
 

C
a
x
to
n
 G
ib
b
e
t 
a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
a
l 
A
s
s
e
m
b
ly
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

•
 
Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
th
e
 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 
e
le
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 

R
o
a
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
. 

 

26



 

 
O
U
T
C
O
M
E
 

 
O
B
J
E
C
T
IV
E
 

 
A
C
T
IO
N
S
 (
In
c
o
m
p
le
te
) 

 
•
 
Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 p
u
b
lic
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

 

•
 
A
c
h
ie
v
e
 

fu
n
d
in
g
 

a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
t 

th
e
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 
to
 
S
t 
Iv
e
s
 
s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 
a
s
 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 

p
la
n
n
e
d
 b
u
s
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 

•
 
M
a
x
im
is
e
 
th
e
 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 
fo
r 
th
e
 
G
u
id
e
d
 

B
u
s
w
a
y
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 

•
 
Im
p
ro
v
e
 
th
e
 
q
u
a
lit
y
 
a
n
d
 
a
v
a
ila
b
ili
ty
 
o
f 
lo
c
a
l 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 
in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
, 
e
g
. 
b
u
s
 
s
h
e
lt
e
rs
, 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
, 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 g
u
id
e
 

•
 
Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

W
o
rk
-P
la
c
e
d
 

T
ra
v
e
l 
P
la
n
s
 

•
 
Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
A
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 
A
c
ti
o
n
 
P
la
n
 
fo
r 
4
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty
 w
a
rd
s
 

•
 
In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 
th
e
 
le
s
s
o
n
s
 
le
a
rn
t 
fr
o
m
 
th
e
 

R
a
m
s
e
y
 
A
re
a
 
M
T
T
S
 
fo
r 
th
e
 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
w
id
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
ru
ra
l 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 
p
la
n
s
 
a
c
ro
s
s
 

th
e
 D
is
tr
ic
t 

 

 
•
 
E
n
h
a
n
c
e
 

th
e
 

p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 

in
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

b
u
s
/t
ra
in
/t
a
x
i/
c
y
c
le
/p
e
d
e
s
tr
ia
n
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

(i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 
p
ro
v
is
io
n
 
fo
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 
w
it
h
 
m
o
b
ili
ty
 

is
s
u
e
s
) 

 

•
 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 p
la
n
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 t
o
 

b
u
s
 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 
fo
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 
w
it
h
 
d
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
, 
a
s
 

p
ilo
t 
p
ro
je
c
t 

•
 
Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
S
a
fe
r 
R
o
u
te
s
 t
o
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
In
it
ia
ti
v
e
 a
s
 

p
a
rt
 o
f 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
T
ra
v
e
l 
P
la
n
s
 

•
 
W
o
rk
 
w
it
h
 
H
e
a
lt
h
 
S
c
h
o
o
ls
 
&
 
S
a
fe
 
R
o
u
te
s
 
to
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
to
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
H
e
a
lt
h
y
 S
c
h
o
o
ls
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

•
 
W
o
rk
 
w
it
h
 
lo
c
a
l 
c
o
u
n
c
ils
 
to
 
im
p
ro
v
e
 
a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
 
lo
c
a
l 
p
a
th
 
n
e
tw
o
rk
s
 
fo
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
, 

re
c
re
a
ti
o
n
, 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

•
 
Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
G
re
a
t 
F
e
n
 
A
c
c
e
s
s
 
Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

P
la
n
 

•
 
Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
M
a
rk
e
t 
T
o
w
n
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 S
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 

fo
r 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
, 
S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 a
n
d
 S
t 
Iv
e
s
 

•
 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 M
a
rk
e
t 
T
o
w
n
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 R
a
m
s
e
y
 a
re
a
. 

27



 

 
O
U
T
C
O
M
E
 

 
O
B
J
E
C
T
IV
E
 

 
A
C
T
IO
N
S
 (
In
c
o
m
p
le
te
) 

 
 

 •
 
E
n
s
u
re
 
c
o
n
c
e
s
s
io
n
a
ry
 
fa
re
s
 
a
v
a
ila
b
ili
ty
 
to
 
a
ll 

e
lig
ib
le
 c
a
te
g
o
ri
e
s
 

 

 
•
 
In
c
re
a
s
e
 
c
y
c
le
 
a
n
d
 
fo
o
tw
a
y
 
n
e
tw
o
rk
s
 

(p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 
to
 
k
e
y
 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 
in
 
to
w
n
s
 
a
n
d
 

v
ill
a
g
e
s
) 

 

•
 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 
c
y
c
le
 
n
e
tw
o
rk
 
a
c
ti
o
n
 
p
la
n
 
to
 
lin
k
 

v
ill
a
g
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
w
n
s
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 i
n
te
r-
u
rb
a
n
 l
in
k
s
 

•
 
In
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 p
la
n
s
 i
n
to
 p
a
ri
s
h
 p
la
n
s
 

 

 
•
 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 
im
p
ro
v
e
d
 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 
to
 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 
a
n
d
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 b
y
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
-b
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

 

•
 
R
e
d
u
c
e
 
in
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 
in
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 
T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 
p
ro
v
is
io
n
 
a
s
 
a
 
re
s
u
lt
 
o
f 
D
is
tr
ic
t 
a
n
d
 

C
o
u
n
ty
 c
ro
s
s
-b
o
rd
e
r 
d
if
fe
re
n
c
e
s
, 
in
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 

a
c
c
e
p
ta
n
c
e
 o
f 
c
o
n
c
e
s
s
io
n
a
ry
 p
a
s
s
e
s
 o
n
 d
ia
l-

a
-r
id
e
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

a
n
d
 

c
a
r 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 

s
u
b
s
id
y
/s
u
p
p
o
rt
 b
y
 C
o
u
n
ty
 C
o
u
n
c
ils
 

•
 
P
ro
m
o
te
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

o
f 
W
e
lc
o
m
e
 
H
o
m
e
 
fr
o
m
 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 
G
o
o
d
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
r 
S
c
h
e
m
e
s
 

•
 
Id
e
n
ti
fy
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 c
h
a
m
p
io
n
s
 w
it
h
in
 H
S
P
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

 

 •
 
A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 
re
-d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 
a
n
d
 
n
e
w
 
fl
o
o
r 

s
p
a
c
e
 
to
 
e
n
a
b
le
 
a
n
 
im
p
ro
v
e
d
 
m
ix
 
o
f 
re
ta
il,
 

le
is
u
re
, 
c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l,
 
c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
a
n
d
 
p
u
b
lic
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

 

 •
 
W
T
C
H
 A
c
ti
o
n
 A
re
a
 P
la
n
 

 

•
 
E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
a
lm
 

 

N
O
T
E
: 
 N
e
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
s
t 
o
f 
m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 p
ro
je
c
ts
 i
s
 n
o
t 
fo
rg
o
tt
e
n
 a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 

in
 I
F
 w
h
e
re
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
. 

 

 
5
. 
E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
ir
 

s
u
rr
o
u
n
d
in
g
 a
re
a
 

 

•
 
A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 c
a
r 
p
a
rk
in
g
 

•
 
Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
th
e
 
C
a
r 
P
a
rk
in
g
 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

P
la
n
 2
0
0
8
 -
 2
0
1
1
 

28



 

 
O
U
T
C
O
M
E
 

 
O
B
J
E
C
T
IV
E
 

 
A
C
T
IO
N
S
 (
In
c
o
m
p
le
te
) 

 

•
 
A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 f
lo
o
d
 r
is
k
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 

in
 p
la
c
e
 

 

 

•
 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 f
o
r 
re
n
e
w
a
b
le
 e
n
e
rg
y
 

 

 

•
 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 w
a
te
r 
s
u
p
p
ly
 

 

 

 
6
. 
A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

fl
o
o
d
 

ri
s
k
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 

s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 
w
a
te
r 

s
u
p
p
ly
 
a
n
d
 
s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
u
ti
lit
ie
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
re
n
e
w
a
b
le
 s
o
u
rc
e
s
 o
f 
e
n
e
rg
y
 

  

•
 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 
u
ti
lit
y
 
p
ro
v
is
io
n
 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 
IC
T
 

(B
ro
a
d
b
a
n
d
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
) 

 

 

•
 
P
ro
v
id
e
 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 
c
u
lt
u
ra
l,
 
le
is
u
re
 
a
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

 

 

•
 
P
ro
v
id
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 l
o
c
a
l 
g
re
e
n
, 
re
c
re
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 

 

 

 7
. 
Im
p
ro
v
e
 
h
e
a
lt
h
, 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
/l
e
a
rn
in
g
, 
tr
a
in
in
g
, 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
, 
le
is
u
re
 
a
n
d
 
lo
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 

o
f 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 f
u
tu
re
 n
e
e
d
s
 

    
•
 
P
ro
v
id
e
 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 
n
e
tw
o
rk
e
d
 
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

g
re
e
n
 o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 

 

•
 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

th
e
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

th
e
 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 

S
u
b
-R
e
g
io
n
 

G
re
e
n
 

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

•
 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 
th
e
 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 
g
re
e
n
 

in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 p
la
n
 f
o
r 
W
e
s
t 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

•
 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 f
ro
m
 

th
e
 R
ig
h
ts
 o
f 
W
a
y
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

•
 
E
n
s
u
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 l
in
k
s
 a
n
d
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
re
 

m
a
x
im
is
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 G
re
e
n
 G
ri
d
 

29



 

 
O
U
T
C
O
M
E
 

 
O
B
J
E
C
T
IV
E
 

 
A
C
T
IO
N
S
 (
In
c
o
m
p
le
te
) 

•
 
P
ro
v
id
e
 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 
h
e
a
lt
h
 
a
n
d
 
s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
 

in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

•
 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 
a
 
p
ilo
t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 
fo
r 
G
P
 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

a
n
d
 
h
o
s
p
it
a
l 

b
a
s
e
d
 
T
ra
v
e
l 

P
la
n
s
 
fo
r 

e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
s
, 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 v
is
it
o
rs
 

•
 
Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
N
IC
E
 
O
b
e
s
it
y
 
G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 
fo
r 
L
o
c
a
l 

A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 
W
o
rk
p
la
c
e
s
, 
S
c
h
o
o
ls
, 
e
tc
 
b
y
 

d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 H
u
n
ts
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 e
le
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 

O
b
e
s
it
y
 

P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

&
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 

p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 
o
f 
p
h
y
s
ic
a
lly
 
a
c
ti
v
e
 
w
a
y
s
 
o
f 

tr
a
v
e
lli
n
g
 

 

•
 
P
ro
v
id
e
 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 
lif
e
-l
o
n
g
 
 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
/ 

le
a
rn
in
g
 a
n
d
 t
ra
in
in
g
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

•
 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 
R
e
g
io
n
a
l 
C
o
lle
g
e
 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 C
a
m
p
u
s
 

•
 
‘B
u
ild
in
g
 S
c
h
o
o
ls
 f
o
r 
th
e
 F
u
tu
re
’ 

•
 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 
a
 
ra
n
g
e
 
o
f 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 
C
e
n
tr
e
s
 
a
n
d
 

e
a
rl
y
 
le
a
rn
in
g
 
p
ro
v
is
io
n
 
in
 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

a
n
d
 
e
n
s
u
re
 
th
e
y
 
im
p
ro
v
e
 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 
fo
r 

c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

•
 
N
e
w
/i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 

•
 
E
n
s
u
re
 
th
e
 
b
u
ild
in
g
 
o
f 
n
e
w
 
h
o
m
e
s
 
a
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l/
p
u
b
lic
 
p
re
m
is
e
s
 
c
o
m
p
ly
 
to
 
z
e
ro
 

c
a
rb
o
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 b
y
 2
0
1
6
 a
n
d
 L
if
e
ti
m
e
 H
o
m
e
 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 

 

•
 
M
a
y
fi
e
ld
 R
o
a
d
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
je
c
t 

•
 
D
P
D
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 

•
 
Im
p
ro
v
e
 
e
n
e
rg
y
 
a
n
d
 
w
a
te
r 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 
o
f 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 
h
o
m
e
s
, 
c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
a
n
d
 
p
u
b
lic
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
 

 

•
 
R
e
tr
o
 f
it
ti
n
g
 p
ro
je
c
t 

•
 
E
n
s
u
re
 d
e
s
ig
n
 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
p
u
b
lic
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

a
s
 f
a
r 
a
s
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 c
a
rb
o
n
 e
m
is
s
io
n
s
 

 

 

•
 
E
n
s
u
re
 
d
e
s
ig
n
 
a
n
d
 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 
o
f 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 
a
s
 
fa
r 
a
s
 
p
o
s
s
ib
le
 
re
d
u
c
e
 
c
a
rb
o
n
 

e
m
is
s
io
n
s
 

 

 

•
 
W
e
ll 
m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
/d
e
c
e
n
t 
h
o
m
e
s
 

 

 

8
. 
N
e
w
 a
n
d
 u
p
g
ra
d
e
d
 h
o
m
e
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
b
u
ild
in
g
s
 

w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 w
e
ll 
d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
, 
w
e
ll 
m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
 a
n
d
 

c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 l
o
w
e
ri
n
g
 c
a
rb
o
n
 e
m
is
s
io
n
s
 

 

•
 
C
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
 h
e
ri
ta
g
e
 a
s
s
e
ts
 

 

 

30



 

31



32

This page is intentionally left blank



O
u
tc
o
m
e
 
O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

L
e
a
d
 

N
I 

N
o
te
s
 

L
in
k
s
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 

s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

th
e
m
e
s
/o
u
tc
o

m
e
s
/o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

W
h
e
re
 c
u
lt
u
ra
l,
 r
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
&
 

le
is
u
re
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
re
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 

to
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 o
f 
a
 h
ig
h
 

q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 m
e
e
t 
lo
c
a
l 
d
e
m
a
n
d
. 

4
0
%
 o
f 
re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
y
 a
re
 ‘
v
e
ry
 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
’ 
o
r 

‘s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
’ 
w
it
h
 c
u
lt
u
ra
l,
 

re
c
re
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
is
u
re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

in
 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 b
y
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
8
. 
 

P
o
lic
y
 &
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 

 
S
u
rv
e
y
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

to
 m
e
a
s
u
re
 

s
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
 

 

G
ro
w
in
g
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 C
u
lt
u
re
 

&
 l
e
is
u
re
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 

 

C
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 a
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 

p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 -
 A
ll 
le
is
u
re
 

c
e
n
tr
e
s
 t
o
 h
o
s
t,
 a
s
s
is
t 
a
n
d
 

p
ro
m
o
te
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
lu
b
s
 t
h
a
t 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 o
n
 t
h
e
ir
 s
it
e
. 

In
c
re
a
s
in
g
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 

ra
te
s
 a
t 
L
e
is
u
re
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
 b
y
 2
%
 

p
.a
. 

 

S
im
o
n
 B
e
ll 

 
 

 
C
a
m
b
s
 O
b
e
s
it
y
 

P
ro
je
c
t 

P
ro
v
id
e
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
to
ry
 a
rt
s
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 i
n
 s
c
h
o
o
l 

h
a
lf
-t
e
rm
 b
re
a
k
s
 (
A
rt
 A
tt
a
c
k
).
 

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
tt
e
n
d
in
g
: 

ta
rg
e
t 
4
0
0
 d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
0
8
/9
 

V
iv
 P
e
te
rs
 

 
M
a
x
. 
3
6
 d
a
y
s
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
 @
 1
2
 

p
la
c
e
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
to
 C
&
Y
P
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
: 
S
a
fe
, 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
, 
p
o
s
it
iv
e
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
 C
&
Y
P
 

P
ro
v
id
e
 u
n
d
e
r-
re
p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 

g
ro
u
p
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 i
n
 s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 a
c
ti
v
e
 

re
c
re
a
ti
o
n
: 
S
c
h
o
o
l-
h
o
lid
a
y
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 t
a
ilo
re
d
 f
o
r 
d
is
a
b
le
d
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts
; 
d
is
a
b
ili
ty
 m
u
lt
i-
s
p
o
rt
 

fe
s
ti
v
a
ls
; 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 A
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 A
b
le
 

m
u
lt
i-
s
p
o
rt
 c
lu
b
s
; 
fa
c
ili
ta
te
 a
n
d
 

e
n
a
b
le
 c
o
a
c
h
-d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

T
o
ta
l 
th
ro
u
g
h
p
u
t 
o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 f
o
r 
d
is
a
b
le
d
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts
 a
n
d
 u
n
d
e
r-

re
p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 g
ro
u
p
s
 1
4
0
0
 d
u
ri
n
g
 

2
0
0
8
/9
. 

 

J
o
 P
e
a
d
o
n
 

 
 

 
R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
to
 C
&
Y
P
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
: 
S
a
fe
, 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
, 
p
o
s
it
iv
e
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
 C
&
Y
P
 

H
u
n
ts
 O
b
e
s
it
y
 

G
ro
u
p
 

P
ro
v
id
e
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 

le
is
u
re
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 w
it
h
in
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
: 
a
 H
o
lid
a
y
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 f
o
r 
<
1
7
 y
rs
; 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
C
lu
b
 o
u
tr
e
a
c
h
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

<
1
7
 y
rs
; 
s
p
o
rt
s
 f
e
s
ti
v
a
ls
/e
v
e
n
ts
 

fo
r 
p
ri
m
a
ry
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
c
h
ild
re
n
 

T
o
ta
l 
th
ro
u
g
h
p
u
t 
o
f 
h
o
lid
a
y
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
, 
s
c
h
o
o
l 

o
u
tr
e
a
c
h
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 a
n
d
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
e
v
e
n
ts
 3
3
5
0
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts
 i
n
 

2
0
0
8
/9
. 
  

J
o
 P
e
a
d
o
n
 

 
 

 
R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
to
 C
&
Y
P
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
: 
S
a
fe
, 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
, 
p
o
s
it
iv
e
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
 C
&
Y
P
 

H
u
n
ts
 O
b
e
s
it
y
 

G
ro
u
p
 

A
p
p
ro
p
ri

a
te
 

c
u
lt
u
re
 

a
n
d
 

le
is
u
re
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u

n
it
ie
s
 

P
ro
v
id
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 –
 

th
in
g
s
 t
o
 d
o
, 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 

C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

a
n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
it
h
 

d
is
a
b
il
it
ie
s
 

P
ro
v
id
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 

fo
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

a
n
d
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 

in
 s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 a
c
ti
v
e
 r
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
. 

T
a
rg
e
t 
th
ro
u
g
h
p
u
t 
o
f 
6
0
0
0
 p
e
r 

a
n
n
u
m
 

 

J
o
 P
e
a
d
o
n
 

 
 

 
R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
to
 C
&
Y
P
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
: 
S
a
fe
, 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
, 
p
o
s
it
iv
e
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
 C
&
Y
P
 

H
u
n
ts
 O
b
e
s
it
y
 G
rp
 

33



P
ro
m
o
te
 s
p
o
rt
s
/l
e
is
u
re
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 

to
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

le
is
u
re
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 

 

In
c
re
a
s
e
 S
w
im
m
in
g
 L
e
s
s
o
n
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 b
y
 1
%
 p
e
r 
a
n
n
u
m
 

 

S
im
o
n
 B
e
ll 

 
 

 
R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
to
 C
&
Y
P
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 H
u
n
ts
 

O
b
e
s
it
y
 G
ro
u
p
 

 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 s
tr
e
e
t-
s
k
a
te
 f
a
c
ili
ty
 i
n
 

S
tu
k
e
le
y
 M
e
a
d
o
w
s
, 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

F
o
llo
w
in
g
 e
x
te
n
s
iv
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 l
iv
in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
 a
n
 a
re
a
 

o
f 
la
n
d
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
o
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
 p
la
y
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 a
t 

th
e
 1
4
-1
8
 y
e
a
rs
 a
g
e
 g
ro
u
p
. 

T
o
 h
a
v
e
 i
n
s
ta
lle
d
 t
h
e
 f
a
c
ili
ty
 b
y
 3
0
 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
. 

C
la
u
d
ia
 

W
a
te
rs
/ 

C
h
ri
s
 A
lle
n
 

 
£5

2k
 B
IG

 lo
tte

ry
 

fu
nd

in
g 
re
le
as

ed
 

16
/4
/0
8 
T
ot
al
 P
ro
je
ct
 

C
os

t o
ve

r 
3 
ye

ar
s 

£ 
15

2,
17

8 
al
l f
un

di
ng

 
se

cu
re
d 

 

P
la
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 2
0
0
7
-

1
2
 &
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
to
 C
&
Y
P
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
: 
S
a
fe
, 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
, 
p
o
s
it
iv
e
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
 C
&
Y
P
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 F
u
s
io
n
 

H
o
lid
a
y
 P
la
y
-s
c
h
e
m
e
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 

n
e
x
t 
3
 y
e
a
rs
. 
F
u
s
io
n
: 
a
n
 o
p
e
n
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 p
ro
je
c
t 
fo
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

a
g
e
d
 8
-1
8
 y
e
a
rs
 a
n
y
 t
im
e
 d
u
ri
n
g
 

th
e
 d
a
y
/e
v
e
n
in
g
. 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 u
n
ti
l 

e
n
d
 o
f 
y
e
a
r 
2
0
1
0
/1
1
.T
h
ro
u
g
h
-p
u
t 

e
a
c
h
 y
e
a
r 
…
. 

C
la
u
d
ia
 

W
a
te
rs
/ 

A
n
n
a
 

C
a
lv
e
rt
 

 
£
5
2
k
 B
IG
 l
o
tt
e
ry
 

fu
n
d
in
g
 r
e
le
a
s
e
d
 

1
6
/4
/0
8
 3
y
r 

P
ro
je
c
t 
C
o
s
t 
 

£
 1
5
2
,1
7
8
  

P
la
y 
m
ay

 n
ee

d 
to
 b
e 

cr
os

s 
re
fe
re
nc

ed
 w
ith

 
C
&
Y
P
 s
ec

tio
n 

P
la
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 2
0
0
7
-

1
2
 &
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
to
 C
&
Y
P
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
: 
S
a
fe
, 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
, 
p
o
s
it
iv
e
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
 C
&
Y
P
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 ‘
P
ro
u
d
 t
o
 b
e
 L
o
u
d
’ 

s
u
m
m
e
r 
s
c
h
e
m
e
 p
ro
je
c
t 
(S
t 

N
e
o
ts
) 
o
v
e
r 
th
e
 n
e
x
t 
3
 y
e
a
rs
 O
v
e
r 

1
0
s
 H
o
lid
a
y
 S
c
h
e
m
e
 i
s
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 

a
 f
re
e
 h
o
lid
a
y
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 f
o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 a
g
e
d
 1
0
-1
4
 i
n
 t
h
e
 S
t 

N
e
o
ts
 a
re
a
 f
o
r 
n
o
 l
e
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 8
 

w
e
e
k
s
 o
r 
5
0
 d
a
y
s
 a
 y
e
a
r.
 

 

T
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 6
0
 f
re
e
 p
la
c
e
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

h
o
lid
a
y
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 f
o
r 
n
o
 l
e
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 8
 

w
e
e
k
s
 o
r 
5
0
 d
a
y
s
 a
 y
e
a
r.
  

 
 

£
6
0
k
 B
IG
 l
o
tt
e
ry
 

fu
n
d
in
g
 r
e
le
a
s
e
d
 

1
6
/4
/0
8
 P
ro
je
c
t 

C
o
s
t 
o
v
e
r 
3
 

Y
e
a
rs
 £
1
8
3
,3
9
2
  

 

P
la
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 2
0
0
7
-

1
2
 &
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
to
 C
&
Y
P
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
: 
S
a
fe
, 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
, 
p
o
s
it
iv
e
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
 C
&
Y
P
 

  

A
d
d
re
s
s
 p
la
y
 

n
e
e
d
s
 a
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

P
la
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 –
 

P
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
a
 s
k
a
te
 p
a
rk
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

v
ill
a
g
e
 o
f 
S
ti
lt
o
n
 I
n
 2
0
0
4
 t
h
e
re
 

w
e
re
 a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
a
n
ti
-

s
o
c
ia
l 
in
c
id
e
n
ts
 i
n
 S
ti
lt
o
n
 w
h
ic
h
 

g
a
v
e
 c
a
u
s
e
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
c
e
rn
. 

T
o
 h
a
v
e
 i
n
s
ta
lle
d
 t
h
e
 f
a
c
ili
ty
 b
y
 3
1
 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
0
. 

C
la
u
d
ia
 

W
a
te
rs
 

 
£
5
0
k
 B
IG
 l
o
tt
e
ry
 

fu
n
d
in
g
 r
e
le
a
s
e
d
 

1
6
/4
/0
8
 P
ro
je
c
t 

C
o
s
t 

£
 9
2
,0
0
0
 

P
la
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 2
0
0
7
-

1
2
 &
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
to
 C
&
Y
P
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
: 
S
a
fe
, 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
, 
p
o
s
it
iv
e
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
 C
&
Y
P
 

A
d
d
re
s
s
 c
u
lt
u
re
 

n
e
e
d
s
 a
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

C
u
lt
u
ra
l 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

 

W
e
 w
ill
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
th
e
 c
u
lt
u
re
 

s
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 o
f 

th
e
 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 C
u
lt
u
re
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
  

    

R
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 s
ix
 k
e
y
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

in
d
ic
a
to
rs
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
-p
la
n
, 

q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
. 

C
h
ri
s
 L
lo
y
d
 

 
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

C
u
lt
u
re
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

2
0
0
7
-2
0
1
0
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

D
is
tr
ic
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
u
lt
u
ra
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

2
0
0
7
-1
0
 

34



D
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
0
8
-9
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 

m
a
in
ta
in
 a
 w
e
b
-b
a
s
e
d
 d
ir
e
c
to
ry
 o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a
n
d
 s
p
o
rt
s
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
, 
to
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

Y
o
u
th
 O
ff
e
r 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
. 

T
a
rg
e
t:
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
w
e
b
-

b
a
s
e
d
 d
ir
e
c
to
ry
 b
y
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
9
. 

J
o
 P
e
a
d
o
n
 

 
 

c
ro
s
s
 r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

a
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 

h
e
a
lt
h
y
 

li
fe
s
ty
le
s
 

H
u
n
ts
 O
b
e
s
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

P
ro
m
o
te
 

a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 o
f 

a
c
ti
v
e
 l
e
is
u
re
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 –
  

U
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 d
is
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 o
f 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a
ll 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
 4
x
 

p
e
r 
a
n
n
u
m
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 L
e
is
u
re
-

c
e
n
tr
e
 b
a
s
e
d
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
. 

6
5
,0
0
0
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
 i
n
fo
rm
e
d
 f
o
u
r 

ti
m
e
s
 a
 y
e
a
r.
 

S
im
o
n
 B
e
ll 

 
d
is
tr
ib
u
te
 v
ia
 

D
is
tr
ic
t 
W
id
e
 

a
rt
ic
le
/a
d
v
e
rt
 

H
u
n
ts
 O
b
e
s
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 

to
 t
h
e
 

c
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 a
n
d
 

g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 

C
C
C
-R
O
W
 p
ro
m
o
te
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
a
th
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

th
ro
u
g
h
 P
a
ri
s
h
 P
a
th
s
 S
c
h
e
m
e
. 

O
n
g
o
in
g
 C
a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 

w
o
rk
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 R
O
W
. 

N
e
w
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 s
e
c
u
re
d
 b
y
 

le
g
a
l 
a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 w
h
e
re
 

p
o
s
s
ib
le
 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
la
n
d
o
w
n
e
rs
 

a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
rs
. 
A
c
c
e
s
s
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 u
n
d
e
rw
a
y
 

o
n
 O
p
e
n
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 L
a
n
d
. 
R
o
lli
n
g
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 t
o
 r
e
p
la
c
e
 s
ti
le
s
 w
it
h
 

g
a
te
s
 t
o
 a
id
 a
c
c
e
s
s
. 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 n
e
e
d
e
d
 a
n
d
 b
e
in
g
 

m
a
d
e
 t
o
 w
e
b
s
it
e
s
 

K
a
te
 D
a
y
 t
o
 a
m
e
n
d
 t
h
is
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
  

T
a
rg
e
t 
fo
r 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
0
8
/9
 

T
B
C
 

  

K
a
te
 D
a
y
 

 
 

  
 

P
ro
v
id
e
 a
rt
s
 a
n
d
 

e
n
te
rt
a
in
m
e
n
t 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 

p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

e
x
h
ib
it
io
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
s
 

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
 v
e
n
u
e
s
 (
e
.g
. 
B
u
rg
e
s
s
 

H
a
ll)
  
a
n
d
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 t
o
 

a
tt
ra
c
t/
p
ro
v
id
e
 w
id
e
 v
a
ri
e
ty
 o
f 

c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
is
u
re
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
, 

fo
c
u
s
in
g
 o
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 l
e
a
s
t 
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 

b
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
u
s
e
rs
 

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
u
lt
u
ra
l/
le
is
u
re
 

s
e
s
s
io
n
s
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
te
d
 i
n
 n
e
w
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 o
r 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 v
e
n
u
e
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
0
8
/9
 

T
B
C
 

S
im
o
n
 B
e
ll 

 
 

 

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 

to
 h
e
ri
ta
g
e
 

S
e
t 
u
p
 a
n
 i
n
te
re
s
t 
g
ro
u
p
 t
o
 

a
d
d
re
s
s
: 
 

- 
h
o
w
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 h
e
ri
ta
g
e
 c
a
n
 

b
e
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
; 
 

- 
h
o
w
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 &
 

a
rc
h
iv
e
s
 p
ro
je
c
t 
(d
u
e
 f
o
r 

c
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
9
) 
c
a
n
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 h
e
ri
ta
g
e
  

- 
h
o
w
 t
h
e
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 o
f 

h
e
ri
ta
g
e
 a
tt
ra
c
ti
o
n
s
 c
a
n
 b
e
 

im
p
ro
v
e
d
  

 

G
ro
u
p
 t
o
 r
e
p
o
rt
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

0
9
/1
0
 

K
a
te
 B
ro
w
n
 

p
lu
s
 

h
e
ri
ta
g
e
 

in
te
re
s
t 

g
ro
u
p
 

     

 
 

 

35



P
ro
v
id
e
 g
o
o
d
 

q
u
a
li
ty
 a
n
d
 

q
u
a
n
ti
ty
 o
f 

le
is
u
re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 

m
o
d
e
rn
is
a
ti
o
n
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 n
e
w
 f
a
c
ili
ty
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
, 

w
h
e
re
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 p
e
rm
it
s
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 

o
n
-g
o
in
g
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
 s
u
rv
e
y
 f
o
r 

m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 (
5
 y
e
a
rl
y
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
) 

 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 r
o
b
u
s
t 
n
e
e
d
s
 l
e
d
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 b
y
 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 a
n
d
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
 o
f 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
. 

S
im
o
n
 B
e
ll 
 

 
 

 
 

T
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 f
o
r 

s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
s
p
o
rt
s
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

 

T
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
 w
o
rk
in
g
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 b
y
 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
'0
8
 

M
a
lc
o
lm
 

S
h
a
rp
 

 
 

L
e
is
u
re
 F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
  

 

T
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 S
p
o
rt
s
 F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

s
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 f
o
r 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
  

T
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
 w
o
rk
in
g
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 b
y
 

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
'0
8
 

M
a
lc
o
lm
 

S
h
a
rp
 

 
 

 

E
n
s
u
re
 

s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 

q
u
a
li
ty
 a
n
d
 

q
u
a
n
ti
ty
 o
f 

in
d
o
o
r 
a
n
d
 

o
u
td
o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt
in
g
 

in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

 
E
n
s
u
re
 a
ll 
le
is
u
re
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
 

c
o
re
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
t 
e
a
c
h
 s
it
e
 (
F
it
n
e
s
s
 

s
tu
d
io
, 
p
o
o
l,
 s
p
o
rt
s
 h
a
ll 
a
n
d
 

fl
o
o
d
lit
 p
it
c
h
) 
 

T
a
rg
e
t 
T
B
C
 

S
im
o
n
 B
e
ll 

. 
 

H
u
n
ts
 O
b
e
s
it
y
 

G
ro
u
p
 

H
u
n
ts
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 t
o
 b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 f
ro
m
  
(1
) 
C
a
m
b
s
 O
v
e
ra
rc
h
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
 N
e
e
d
s
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

(2
) 
J
o
in
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 N
e
e
d
s
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 (
3
) 
J
o
in
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

N
e
e
d
s
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
O
ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 (
4
) 
H
e
a
lt
h
 E
q
u
it
y
 A
u
d
it
 -
 b
u
t 
c
o
u
ld
 a
d
o
p
t 
C
a
m
b
s
 L
A
A
 

ta
rg
e
t 
–
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
y
 i
n
 l
if
e
 e
x
p
e
c
ta
n
c
y
 b
y
 1
0
%
 o
v
e
r 
1
0
 y
e
a
rs
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
ta
rg
e
ts
 

(5
) 
C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 P
C
T
 J
o
in
t 
N
e
e
d
s
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 2
0
0
8
. 

 

O
v
e
ra
rc
h
in
g
 

ta
rg
e
ts
 w
ill
 b
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 b
y
 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W
e
ll 
–

b
e
in
g
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
0
8
 

 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 h
e
a
lt
h
y
 e
a
ti
n
g
 a
w
a
rd
 

c
ri
te
ri
a
 t
o
 l
in
k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

S
c
o
re
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 D
o
o
rs
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 t
o
 

in
fo
rm
 c
o
n
s
u
m
e
rs
 a
s
 t
o
 w
h
ic
h
 

p
re
m
is
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
y
 m
e
n
u
s
 

 

3
0
 p
re
m
is
e
s
 w
it
h
 a
w
a
rd
 b
y
 3
1
 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
0
 

C
h
ri
s
 L
lo
y
d
 
 

 
H
u
n
ts
 O
b
e
s
it
y
 

G
ro
u
p
 

O
x
m
o
o
r 
a
n
d
 R
a
m
s
e
y
 a
re
a
s
  
-

In
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 a
n
d
 e
v
a
lu
a
te
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 

o
f 
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
e
s
 o
n
 H
e
a
th
 I
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
  

 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 t
o
 b
e
 a
g
re
e
d
 b
y
 

e
a
c
h
 N
M
 B
o
a
rd
, 
b
y
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 

'0
8
 (
b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 j
o
in
t 
n
e
e
d
s
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t)
 

S
te
ve

 
V
ar
to
uk

ia
n/
D
i

an
e 
La

ne
 

D
an

 
S
m
ith

/P
en

ny
 

Li
tc
hf
ie
ld
 

 
T
h
is
 h
a
s
 l
in
k
s
 

w
it
h
 s
o
c
ia
l 

in
c
lu
s
io
n
- 
s
e
e
 

S
a
fe
 a
n
d
 

In
c
lu
s
iv
e
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
S
C
S
  

 

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

in
e
q
u
a
li
t

ie
s
 

N
a
rr
o
w
 t
h
e
 g
a
p
 

o
f 
in
e
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 

b
e
tw
e
e
n
 a
re
a
s
 

in
 t
h
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
w
o
m
e
n
 

(a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
) 
w
h
o
 s
m
o
k
e
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 p
re
g
n
a
n
c
y
 

 

0
.5
%
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 a
n
 a
g
re
e
d
 

P
C
T
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
.(
a
g
re
e
d
 b
a
s
e
lin
e
 

fo
r 
H
U
N
T
S
 N
o
t 
y
e
t 
c
o
n
fi
rm
e
d
) 

K
a
te
 

P
a
rk
e
r 

 
S
e
e
 a
ls
o
 

re
d
u
c
in
g
 s
m
o
k
in
g
 
L
A
A
 2
0
0
6
-9
 

36



P
ro
v
id
e
 u
n
d
e
r-
re
p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 

g
ro
u
p
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 i
n
 s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 a
c
ti
v
e
 

re
c
re
a
ti
o
n
: 
H
o
lid
a
y
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 t
a
ilo
re
d
 f
o
r 
d
is
a
b
le
d
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts
; 
d
is
a
b
ili
ty
 m
u
lt
i-
s
p
o
rt
 

fe
s
ti
v
a
ls
; 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 A
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 A
b
le
 

m
u
lt
i-
s
p
o
rt
 c
lu
b
s
; 
fa
c
ili
ta
te
 a
n
d
 

e
n
a
b
le
 c
o
a
c
h
-d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

 

T
o
ta
l 
th
ro
u
g
h
p
u
t 
o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 f
o
r 
d
is
a
b
le
d
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts
 a
n
d
 u
n
d
e
r-

re
p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 g
ro
u
p
s
 1
4
0
0
 

in
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 o
f 
p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 d
u
ri
n
g
 

2
0
0
8
-9
 

 

J
o
 P
e
a
d
o
n
 

 
 

 
H
u
n
ts
 O
b
e
s
it
y
 

G
ro
u
p
 

C
a
m
b
s
 2
0
1
2
 

O
ly
m
p
ic
 G
o
ld
 

g
ro
u
p
 

 P
ro
v
id
e
 f
iv
e
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 t
o
 

e
n
a
b
le
 v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 i
n
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
le
is
u
re
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 p
e
r 
a
n
n
u
m
 (
in
c
. 

E
x
e
rc
is
e
 R
e
fe
rr
a
l,
 H
e
a
lt
h
 W
a
lk
s
, 

C
a
rd
ia
c
 R
e
h
a
b
 &
 C
o
m
m
 S
p
o
rt
s
 &
  

R
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
je
c
t)
, 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

s
p
o
rt
s
 n
e
tw
o
rk
. 

T
a
rg
e
t:
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
p
u
t 
o
f 
1
5
,5
0
0
 p
e
r 

a
n
n
u
m
 

 

J
o
 P
e
a
d
o
n
 

 
 

 
c
ro
s
s
 r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
d
 t
o
 

P
ro
v
id
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
  
- 

th
in
g
s
 t
o
 d
o
, 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 

C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 

th
o
s
e
 w
it
h
 

d
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 %
 o
f 
w
o
m
e
n
 

b
re
a
s
tf
e
e
d
in
g
 a
t 
6
-8
 w
e
e
k
s
 –
  

T
a
rg
e
t 
T
B
C
 

J
u
lie
 

H
o
a
re
/ 

V
ic
k
y
 

L
e
s
te
r 

 
P
a
rt
 o
f 
p
a
e
d
ia
tr
ic
 

c
a
re
 p
a
th
w
a
y
 

 

lin
k
 w
it
h
 c
h
ild
re
n
 

a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 –
 

a
n
d
 l
in
k
 w
it
h
 

re
d
u
c
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

in
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 (
C
a
m
b
s
 

L
A
A
 t
a
rg
e
t)
 

H
u
n
ts
 O
b
e
s
it
y
 

G
ro
u
p
 

P
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 o
f 
"H
e
a
lt
h
y
 S
ta
rt
" 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 a
c
ro
s
s
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

 

J
u
lie
 H
o
a
re
 t
o
 a
d
v
is
e
 o
n
 t
h
is
 

ta
rg
e
t 
T
a
rg
e
t 
T
B
C
 

 

J
u
lie
 H
o
a
re
 
 

P
a
rt
 o
f 
p
a
e
d
ia
tr
ic
 

c
a
re
 p
a
th
w
a
y
 

 

L
in
k
s
 t
o
 C
&
Y
P
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 &
 c
h
ild
re
n
’s
 

C
e
n
tr
e
s
 

to
 h
a
lt
 r
is
e
 i
n
 

c
h
ild
h
o
o
d
 o
b
e
s
it
y
 

(C
a
m
b
s
 L
A
A
 

ta
rg
e
t)
 H
u
n
ts
 

O
b
e
s
it
y
 G
ro
u
p
 

 

 

F
re
e
 s
w
im
s
 f
o
r 
‘L
o
o
k
e
d
 A
ft
e
r 

C
h
ild
re
n
’ 

 

N
o
. 
o
f 
s
w
im
s
 t
a
rg
e
t 
 

T
B
C
 

S
im
o
n
 B
e
ll 

 
 

 
 

In
d
iv
id
u

a
ls
 

c
h
o
o
s
e
 

h
e
a
lt
h
y
 

li
fe
s
ty
le
s
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 

n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 

w
h
o
 s
m
o
k
e
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 

e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
s
m
o
k
e
 f
re
e
 

le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
 p
o
s
it
iv
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
th
o
s
e
 w
is
h
in
g
 t
o
 

q
u
it
 

 

T
a
rg
e
t:
  
le
v
e
l 
o
f 
c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 o
f 

S
m
o
k
e
fr
e
e
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 >
9
8
%
 

C
h
ri
s
 L
lo
y
d
 
 

 
C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
 &
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

T
o
b
a
c
c
o
 C
o
n
tr
o
l 

A
lli
a
n
c
e
 

37



In
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
it
h
 C
a
m
q
u
it
; 

p
ro
m
o
te
 s
m
o
k
e
 f
re
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

p
ro
v
id
e
 s
m
o
k
in
g
 c
e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 l
o
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
, 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 t
h
o
s
e
 i
n
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 

k
n
o
w
n
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
y
 

5
0
0
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
ta
c
te
d
 +
 

1
0
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 t
ra
in
e
d
 /
e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 

in
 d
ir
e
c
t 
in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 d
u
ri
n
g
 

2
0
0
8
/9
 

C
h
ri
s
 

L
lo
y
d
/K
a
te
 

P
a
rk
e
r 

 
 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
 &
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

T
o
b
a
c
c
o
 C
o
n
tr
o
l 

A
lli
a
n
c
e
 

M
a
in
ta
in
 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 

n
u
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 H
u
n
ts
 w
h
o
 

s
to
p
 s
m
o
k
in
g
 w
it
h
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
ro
m
 

C
a
m
Q
u
it
. 
 H
u
n
ts
 

C
o
u
n
ty
 T
A
R
G
E
T
 c
o
n
fi
rm
e
d
 a
s
: 

3
,4
9
6
 0
8
/0
9
  
 3
,8
0
0
 0
9
/1
0
 3
,8
5
0
 

1
0
/1
1
. 
 A
w
a
it
in
g
 c
o
n
fi
rm
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 

H
U
N
T
S
 t
a
rg
e
t 

K
a
te
 

P
a
rk
e
r 

 
 

 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
p
re
m
is
e
s
 

ill
e
g
a
lly
 s
e
lli
n
g
 c
ig
a
re
tt
e
s
 t
o
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 a
g
e
 o
f 
1
8
 

(b
a
s
e
lin
e
  

R
e
d
u
c
e
 b
y
 t
w
o
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 p
o
in
ts
 

e
a
c
h
 y
e
a
r 
th
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

p
re
m
is
e
s
 i
lle
g
a
ll
y
 s
e
lli
n
g
 

c
ig
a
re
tt
e
s
 t
o
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

B
a
s
e
lin
e
 f
o
r 
H
u
n
ts
 T
B
C
 

–
 T
ra
d
in
g
 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
/

Z
o
e
 C
ro
s
s
) 

(C
a
m
b
s
 

L
A
A
 t
a
rg
e
t)
 

 
 

C
ro
s
s
 r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 C
&
Y
P
 +
 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
 &
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

T
o
b
a
c
c
o
 C
o
n
tr
o
l 

A
lli
a
n
c
e
 

 

T
ra
in
 f
it
n
e
s
s
 s
ta
ff
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 

s
m
o
k
in
g
 c
e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 

T
ra
in
 2
0
 f
it
n
e
s
s
 i
n
s
tr
u
c
to
rs
 d
u
ri
n
g
 

2
0
0
8
/9
 

 

O
liv
e
r 

L
a
n
g
fo
rd
 

 

 
 

 

A
rr
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
 C
IE
H
 

a
c
c
re
d
it
e
d
 n
u
tr
it
io
n
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

c
o
u
rs
e
s
 t
o
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
lo
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 

a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
ta
rg
e
te
d
 g
ro
u
p
s
 t
o
 

im
p
ro
v
e
 k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
y
 

e
a
ti
n
g
. 

 

T
o
ta
l 
th
ro
u
g
h
p
u
t 
o
f 
1
0
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 3
0
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts
 d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
0
8
/9
 
V
e
ro
n
ic
a
 

M
a
rt
in
 

 

 
 

C
a
m
b
s
. 
O
b
e
s
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

H
u
n
ts
 O
b
e
s
it
y
 

g
ro
u
p
 

D
e
liv
e
r 
th
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 i
n
te
n
s
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
y
 e
a
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 t
o
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 

w
h
o
 a
re
 o
b
e
s
e
 

4
 G
ro
u
p
s
 t
o
 b
e
 r
u
n
 i
n
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 2
0
0
8
/0
9
 

 

V
e
ro
n
ic
a
 

M
a
rt
in
 

 

 
 

C
a
m
b
s
.O
b
e
s
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

H
u
n
ts
 O
b
e
s
it
y
 

g
ro
u
p
 

T
a
c
k
le
 o
b
e
s
it
y
 –
 

im
p
ro
v
e
 

n
u
tr
it
io
n
 a
n
d
 

p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 

e
x
e
rc
is
e
 i
n
 

c
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 

a
d
u
lt
s
 

 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 S
c
h
o
o
ls
 S
p
o
rt
s
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 i
n
 d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 

M
E
N
D
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 a
c
ro
s
s
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
. 
 W
o
rk
 w
it
h
 S
S
P
 

&
 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
M
E
N
D
 o
n
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

 2
 M
E
N
D
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 d
u
ri
n
g
 

2
0
0
8
-9
 

S
u
e
 A
g
a
r 

 
R
e
la
te
d
 t
o
  
n
e
w
 

G
o
v
t 
C
h
ild
h
o
o
d
 

O
b
e
s
it
y
 t
a
rg
e
t 
fo
r 

C
a
m
b
s
 

C
a
m
b
s
. 
O
b
e
s
it
y
 

s
tr
a
te
g
y
. 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
to
 C
&
Y
P
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
: 
S
a
fe
, 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
, 
p
o
s
it
iv
e
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
 C
&
Y
P
 

H
u
n
ts
 O
b
e
s
it
y
 

g
ro
u
p
 

38



 
W
o
rk
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
it
h
 5
 

C
h
ild
re
n
 ‘
s
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
 i
n
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 

d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 t
o
 

d
e
liv
e
r 
th
e
 H
u
n
ts
 f
o
r 
G
o
o
d
 F
o
o
d
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 g
ro
w
in
g
 

a
n
d
 e
a
ti
n
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
o
d
s
. 

2
 C
h
ild
re
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
 0
8
/0
9
  
  
  
  
 

 3
 C
h
ild
re
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
 0
9
/1
0
  
  
  
  

 

V
e
ro
n
ic
a
 

M
a
rt
in
 

 
 

A
c
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
d
 i
n
  

C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 

S
C
S
 

 

In
c
re
a
s
e
 a
d
u
lt
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

s
p
o
rt
  

(b
a
s
e
lin
e
: 
A
c
ti
v
e
 P
e
o
p
le
 S
u
rv
e
y
 

2
0
0
7
) 
T
a
rg
e
ts
: 
N
I 
8
 A
d
u
lt
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 S
p
o
rt
 

 

J
o
 P
e
a
d
o
n
 

 
8
 

  
C
a
m
b
s
/H
u
n
ts
 

o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

C
a
m
b
s
 O
b
e
s
it
y
 

G
ro
u
p
 N
IC
E
 

G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 f
o
r 

p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

fo
o
d
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 

s
o
c
ia
l 
in
c
lu
s
io
n
. 
 

C
a
m
b
s
. 
O
b
e
s
it
y
 

s
tr
a
te
g
y
. 

s
p
o
rt
 –
 c
ro
s
s
 

re
fe
re
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 

p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

a
im
 -
 a
b
o
v
e
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
la
s
s
e
s
 f
o
r 

u
n
d
e
r 
5
s
 (
m
a
s
s
a
g
e
, 
y
o
g
a
, 

tr
a
m
p
o
lin
in
g
, 
s
o
c
c
e
r,
 g
y
m
, 
s
o
ft
 

p
la
y
 a
n
d
 b
a
b
y
 s
w
im
m
in
g
 l
e
s
s
o
n
s
) 

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
la
s
s
e
s
 t
a
rg
e
t 
 

T
B
C
 

S
im
o
n
 B
e
ll 

 
 

 

S
p
o
rt
s
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

fo
r 
K
e
y
 S
ta
g
e
 4
 g
ir
ls
 v
ia
 

Im
p
re
s
s
io
n
s
  

T
a
rg
e
t 
T
B
C
 

S
im
o
n
 B
e
ll 

 
 

 

W
e
 w
ill
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 %
 o
f 
p
a
th
s
 

th
a
t 
a
re
 e
a
s
y
 t
o
 u
s
e
 a
s
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 b
y
 

th
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
s
 

m
e
th
o
d
o
lo
g
y
' 

In
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 %
 o
f 
p
a
th
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 

e
a
s
y
 t
o
 u
s
e
 b
y
 2
%
 p
a
. 

H
u
n
ts
 b
a
s
e
lin
e
 2
0
0
7
=
 7
1
%
 

 
 

tw
o
 C
C
C
 s
u
rv
e
y
s
 

a
 y
e
a
r 
fo
r 
a
n
 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
in
d
ic
a
to
r 

 

D
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
0
8
-9
 t
o
 f
o
rm
 a
 t
im
e
 

lim
it
e
d
, 
m
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 g
ro
u
p
 t
o
 

d
e
s
ig
n
 a
 H
e
a
lt
h
y
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 A
w
a
rd
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 

h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
s
ty
le
s
 a
n
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
p
la
c
e
. 
 

T
a
rg
e
t 
to
 e
x
p
lo
re
 t
h
e
 f
e
a
s
ib
ili
ty
 o
f,
 

a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
p
p
e
ti
te
 f
o
r 
a
 H
e
a
lt
h
y
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 A
w
a
rd
; 
a
n
d
 h
a
v
e
 a
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
, 
c
o
s
te
d
 w
it
h
 

ta
rg
e
ts
 a
g
re
e
d
 -
 r
e
a
d
y
 t
o
 r
u
n
 b
y
 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
9
. 

C
h
ri
s
 L
lo
y
d
 

  

 
(i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 N
IC
E
 

O
b
e
s
it
y
 

G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 4
3
) 

 

C
a
m
b
s
. 
O
b
e
s
it
y
 

s
tr
a
te
g
y
. 

 J
S
N
A
 f
o
r 
A
d
u
lt
s
 

  

 P
ro
m
o
te
 a
c
ti
v
e
 

a
n
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
y
 

li
fe
s
ty
le
s
 

In
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
b
ri
e
f 
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 b
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 

C
a
re
 T
e
a
m
s
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 l
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 

in
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
 a
d
u
lt
s
 –
  

T
a
rg
e
t:
 A
c
ti
v
e
 P
e
o
p
le
 s
u
rv
e
y
 t
o
 

d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 3
%
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 b
y
 3
1
 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
1
 (
fr
o
m
 2
0
0
5
-0
6
 

b
a
s
e
lin
e
 f
o
r 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
) 

S
u
e
 S
m
it
h
 

G
e
n
e
 

D
u
n
b
a
r 

 
–
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 

N
IC
E
 P
h
y
s
ic
a
l 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 

 

 Im
p
ro
v
e
 s
e
x
u
a
l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
1
5
 -
 2
4
 y
e
a
r 
o
ld
 

p
e
rs
o
n
s
 s
c
re
e
n
e
d
 o
r 
te
s
te
d
 f
o
r 

c
h
la
m
y
d
ia
  

 

1
5
%
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 s
c
re
e
n
e
d
 

o
r 
te
s
te
d
 f
o
r 
C
h
la
m
y
d
ia
. 
C
o
u
n
ty
 

L
A
A
 t
a
rg
e
t 
0
8
/0
9
 1
2
,5
4
0
 .
  
S
p
lit
 

a
c
ro
s
s
 d
is
tr
ic
ts
 4
1
8
0
 (
T
B
C
)  

K
a
te
 

P
a
rk
e
r 

K
a
th
y
rn
 

F
a
u
lk
n
e
r 

 

 
 

R
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 a
ls
o
 

w
it
h
in
 C
&
Y
P
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
S
C
S
 

39



R
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 d
e
a
th
 r
a
te
 f
ro
m
 

s
u
ic
id
e
 a
n
d
 u
n
d
e
te
rm
in
e
d
 i
n
ju
ry
 

b
y
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
o
n
e
 f
if
th
 b
y
 2
0
1
0
  

T
a
rg
e
t 
T
B
C
 –
 C
la
ir
e
 H
a
rr
is
  

C
la
ir
e
 

H
a
rr
is
 &
 

S
a
ra
h
 

H
u
g
h
e
s
 

 
(b
a
s
e
lin
e
 f
ro
m
: 

H
e
le
n
 W
h
y
m
a
n
.)
 

 

J
o
in
t 
N
e
e
d
s
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 

M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 l
o
c
a
l 
m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 t
o
 i
n
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 l
if
e
, 
w
o
rk
 p
la
c
e
 a
n
d
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls
. 

A
d
o
p
t 
a
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 b
y
 3
1
 M
a
rc
h
 

2
0
0
9
 

  

C
la
ir
e
 

H
a
rr
is
 &
 

S
a
ra
h
 

H
u
g
h
e
s
 

 
T
a
rg
e
ts
. 

 

 P
ro
m
o
te
 m
e
n
ta
l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 w
e
ll
 

b
e
in
g
 

A
d
o
p
t 
s
o
c
ia
l 
in
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
/c
o
h
e
s
io
n
 

in
d
ic
a
to
rs
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 a
n
d
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

A
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
in
d
ic
a
to
rs
 b
y
 M
a
rc
h
 

2
0
0
9
. 

In
g
e
r 

O
’M
e
a
ra
 

D
a
n
 S
m
it
h
 

 
in
d
ic
a
to
rs
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b
y
 D
r.
 

S
u
a
n
 G
o
h
 (
2
0
0
7
) 

 

A
ls
o
 w
it
h
in
 S
a
fe
 

a
n
d
 I
n
c
lu
s
iv
e
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 f
 S
C
S
 

 R
e
d
u
c
e
 

T
e
e
n
a
g
e
 

C
o
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
u
n
d
e
r 
1
8
 

c
o
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
  

C
o
u
n
ty
 L
A
A
 t
a
rg
e
t 
2
0
0
9
  
1
9
5
 

c
o
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
s
 /
 y
e
a
r 
u
n
d
e
r 
1
8
 

H
U
N
T
S
 t
a
rg
e
t 
T
B
C
 

E
v
a
 A
c
s
 

 
L
in
k
s
 w
it
h
 H
u
n
ts
 

S
e
x
u
a
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

F
o
ru
m
  

C
a
m
b
s
 L
A
A
 t
a
rg
e
t 
 

C
ro
s
s
 r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 

a
ls
o
 w
it
h
in
 C
&
Y
P
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
S
C
S
 

N
e
w
 a
c
ti
o
n
 -
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 

w
o
rk
p
la
c
e
 

a
c
c
id
e
n
ts
 

In
te
rv
e
n
e
 w
it
h
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

w
o
rk
p
la
c
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

s
a
fe
ty
 o
f 
w
o
rk
p
la
c
e
s
 

T
a
rg
e
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 

re
p
o
rt
a
b
le
 i
n
ju
ry
 r
a
te
 t
o
 

e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t 
to
 

b
e
lo
w
 6
2
3
.7
 p
e
r 
1
0
0
.0
0
0
 

e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
s
 f
o
r 
0
8
/0
9
 

C
h
ri
s
 L
lo
y
d
 
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
o
rk
in
g
 

w
it
h
 H
S
E
 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 

 

H
S
E
 F
it
3
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

H
S
E
 r
e
v
it
a
lis
in
g
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 &
 s
a
fe
ty
 

In
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 

c
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
 F
a
ll 
P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 l
in
k
in
g
 N
H
S
, 
L
A
 a
n
d
 

v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 

 

B
a
s
e
lin
e
 a
n
d
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 t
o
 b
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b
y
 F
a
lls
 P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
, 
C
a
m
b
s
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
  

T
B
C
 

J
a
n
ic
e
 

M
u
s
to
 

 

 
J
S
N
A
 –
 O
ld
e
r 

P
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 

H
u
n
ts
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 

 

C
C
C
 O
P
 L
A
A
 G
rp
 

C
a
m
b
s
 O
P
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

 

P
re
v
e
n
t 
fa
ll
s
 b
y
 

o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 

E
n
s
u
re
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
a
 H
a
n
d
y
m
a
n
 

S
c
h
e
m
e
 f
o
r 
H
u
n
ts
  

 

H
a
n
d
y
p
e
rs
o
n
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 

b
y
 a
ll 
te
n
u
re
s
 

 

T
ri
s
h
 R
e
e
d
 
 

L
in
k
s
 t
o
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 f
o
r 

O
ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le
 

C
C
C
 O
P
 L
A
A
 G
rp
 

R
e
lia
n
t 
o
n
 s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 

L
P
S
A
 r
e
w
a
rd
 g
ra
n
t 

fu
n
d
in
g
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 

A
c
c
id
e
n
t

s
 

P
ro
m
p
t/
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 

d
is
a
b
le
d
 

fa
c
il
it
ie
s
 g
ra
n
ts
 

+
 a
d
a
p
ta
ti
o
n
s
 

U
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 c
o
u
n
ty
-w
id
e
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

o
f 
th
e
 H
o
m
e
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

A
g
e
n
c
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 b
y
 J
u
ly
 

2
0
0
8
. 
R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 b
e
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 b
y
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
9
 

T
ri
s
h
 R
e
e
d
 
 

J
S
N
A
 –
 O
ld
e
r 

P
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 

H
u
n
ts
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 

 

In
c
re
a
s
e

d
 
o
p
p
o
rt
u

n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 

v
u
ln
e
ra
b

P
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 

o
f 
o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 

6
5
+
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 i
n
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
c
a
re
 

    

 
T
ri
s
h
 R
e
e
d
 
 

 
 

40



Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
th
e
 H
u
n
ts
 e
le
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 

th
e
 C
a
m
b
s
 L
o
n
g
 T
e
rm
 C
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
  

  

A
d
o
p
t 
C
a
m
b
s
 L
T
C
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 

   

C
a
m
b
s
 

L
T
C
 B
o
a
rd
  

S
u
e
 S
m
it
h
 

  

1
2
4
 

P
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 l
o
n
g
 

te
rm
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

in
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
o
f 
th
e
ir
 

c
o
n
d
it
io
n
 

 

C
a
m
b
s
 L
T
C
 B
o
a
rd
 

 

Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
th
e
 H
u
n
ts
 e
le
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 

th
e
 C
a
m
b
s
 O
ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 
A
d
o
p
t 
C
a
m
b
s
 L
A
A
 O
P
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 

C
C
C
 M
a
rk
 

H
o
w
e
 

1
2
5
 

A
c
h
ie
v
in
g
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 f
o
r 

o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 

re
h
a
b
ili
ta
ti
o
n
/i
n
te
r

m
e
d
ia
te
 c
a
re
 

 

D
e
liv
e
r 
th
e
 A
c
ti
v
e
 a
t 
5
0
 p
ro
je
c
t 

e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
in
g
 o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 b
e
 

m
o
re
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
lly
 a
c
ti
v
e
 t
o
 h
e
lp
 

th
e
ir
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
  

5
0
0
 o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 b
y
 

th
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 
th
e
 3
 y
e
a
rs
 f
u
n
d
in
g
, 

2
0
1
1
 

J
o
 P
e
a
d
o
n
 

1
2
5
 

 
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
th
e
 B
e
s
t 
V
a
lu
e
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

o
f 
s
h
e
lt
e
re
d
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 

in
c
re
a
s
e
d
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
‘e
x
tr
a
 

s
h
e
lt
e
re
d
’ 
fr
a
il 
e
ld
e
rl
y
 h
o
u
s
in
g
. 

B
a
s
e
lin
e
 -
1
 e
x
tr
a
 c
a
re
 s
h
e
lt
e
re
d
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 i
n
 S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 

T
a
rg
e
t 
- 
3
 e
x
tr
a
 c
a
re
 s
h
e
lt
e
re
d
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 i
n
 d
is
tr
ic
t 
(t
o
ta
l)
 

 

T
ri
s
h
 R
e
e
d
 
 

J
S
N
A
 –
 O
ld
e
r 

P
e
o
p
le
 (
C
h
ri
s
ti
n
e
 

M
a
c
le
o
d
) 

 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 R
a
m
s
e
y
 V
ill
a
g
e
 

W
a
rd
e
n
 S
c
h
e
m
e
 

B
a
s
e
lin
e
 -
 F
u
n
d
in
g
 i
n
s
e
c
u
re
 -
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 a
t 
ri
s
k
 

T
a
rg
e
t 
- 
S
c
h
e
m
e
 h
a
s
 s
e
c
u
re
 

fu
n
d
in
g
 

 

T
ri
s
h
 R
e
e
d
 
 

 
 

re
v
ie
w
 H
u
n
ts
 H
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 i
n
 l
ig
h
t 
o
f 
J
S
N
A
 

T
B
C
 

F
a
y
 

H
a
ff
e
n
d
e
n
 

T
ri
s
h
 R
e
e
d
 

 

 
J
S
N
A
 –
  
C
h
ild
re
n
 

&
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

fi
n
d
in
g
s
 (
F
a
y
 

H
a
ff
e
n
d
e
n
) 

C
R
O
S
S
 R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E
 

W
IT
H
 C
H
IL
D
R
E
N
 &
 

Y
O
U
N
G
 P
E
O
P
L
E
  

 

 In
c
re
a
s
e
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 a
n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

E
x
p
lo
re
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 
a
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
s
 F
o
y
e
r 
p
ro
v
id
in
g
 

h
o
u
s
in
g
, 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
ra
in
in
g
 i
n
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 

 

If
 t
h
e
 L
P
S
A
 r
e
w
a
rd
 m
o
n
ie
s
 a
re
 

g
ra
n
te
d
 i
n
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 t
h
e
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
..
 

T
a
rg
e
ts
 w
it
h
in
 b
id
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t.
 

T
ri
s
h
 R
e
e
d
 

 
 

L
P
S
A
 R
e
w
a
rd
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 –
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
n
 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 

 

G
ro
w
th
 &
 

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

 

le
 p
e
o
p
le
 

to
 l
iv
e
 

in
d
e
p
e
n

d
e
n
tl
y
 

 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 n
e
e
d
s
 

o
f 
o
th
e
r 

v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

g
ro
u
p
s
 w
h
e
re
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

W
o
rk
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 

n
e
w
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 l
iv
in
g
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro
b
le
m
s
 i
n
 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
. 
 

(P
ri
m
ro
s
e
 L
a
n
e
) 

  

B
a
s
e
lin
e
 -
 C
u
rr
e
n
t 
p
ro
v
is
io
n
 

o
u
td
a
te
d
 a
n
d
 n
o
t 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

T
a
rg
e
t 
- 
N
e
w
 M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 b
y
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
0
 

 

T
ri
s
h
 R
e
e
d
 
 

 
G
ro
w
th
 &
 

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

 

41



W
o
rk
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 

g
o
o
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
 d
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 v
io
le
n
c
e
 

re
fu
g
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t.
 

B
a
s
e
lin
e
 -
 I
n
te
ri
m
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

in
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
1
2
 m
o
n
th
s
 w
it
h
 

R
e
fu
g
e
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
n
ti
l 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
9
 

T
a
rg
e
t 
- 
N
e
w
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
r 
in
 

p
la
c
e
 b
y
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
9
 

T
ri
s
h
 R
e
e
d
 
 

 
G
ro
w
th
 &
 

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

 

 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
 

o
f 
th
e
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 

th
e
 S
u
b
-r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
C
h
o
ic
e
 B
a
s
e
d
 

L
e
tt
in
g
s
 s
y
s
te
m
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 

v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 c
lie
n
ts
 a
re
 a
b
le
 t
o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 s
u
it
a
b
le
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 

T
B
C
 

T
ri
s
h
 R
e
e
d
 
 

 
 

 

42



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 A
3

O
u
tc

o
m

e
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

A
c
ti
o
n
/k

e
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
y

B
a
s
e
li
n
e

M
e
a
s
u
re

T
a
rg

e
t

L
e
a
d
 P

a
rt

n
e
r/

 

O
ff

ic
e
r

N
I

li
n
k
s
 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

S
C

S
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 t
h
e
m

e
s

1
. 
E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 t
h
e
rm
a
l 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 A
L
L
 n
e
w
 h
o
m
e
s
 b
u
ilt
 i
n
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 b
y
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 b
u
ilt
 t
o
 t
h
e
 H
IG
H
E
S
T
 P
O
S
S
IB
L
E
 

L
E
V
E
L
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
d
e
 f
o
r 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 H
o
m
e
s
 &
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 t
h
e
 m
o
s
t 
c
o
s
t 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 m
e
a
s
u
re
s
, 
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 t
h
e
 g
re
a
te
s
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 c
a
rb
o
n
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ta
te
 t
h
e
ir
 i
n
s
ta
lla
ti
o
n
 i
n
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s

A
v
e
ra
g
e
 a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
e
n
e
rg
y
 c
o
n
s
u
m
e
d
 p
e
r 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 i
n
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 a
n
d
 c
a
rb
o
n
 e
m
it
te
d
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

A
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
e
n
e
rg
y
 s
a
v
e
d
 f
ro
m
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 i
n
s
ta
lle
d
 v
ia
 

H
D
C
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

%
 o
f 
th
e
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
 i
n
 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
o
 b
e
 f
u
e
l 

p
o
o
r 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

%
 o
f 
n
e
w
 d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 b
u
ilt
 t
o
 l
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
d
e
 f
o
r 
s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

h
o
m
e
s

N
I 
1
8
6
  
  
  

N
I 
1
8
7

2
.E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 t
h
e
rm
a
l 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 o
f 
a
ll 
c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 

p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
 w
it
h
 a
 f
lo
o
r 
s
p
a
c
e
 o
f 
5
0
0
s
q
 m
 o
r 
m
o
re
 b
y
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
y
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 

a
t 
le
a
s
t 
a
 B
R
E
E
A
M
 ‘
v
e
ry
 g
o
o
d
’ 
ra
ti
n
g
 &
 f
a
c
ili
ta
te
 t
h
e
 i
n
s
ta
lla
ti
o
n
 o
f 
e
n
e
rg
y
 

e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 m
e
a
s
u
re
s
  
b
y
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
d
u
s
tr
y

A
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
e
n
e
rg
y
 c
o
n
s
u
m
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 i
n
d
u
s
tr
ia
l 
a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 

s
e
c
to
r 
in
 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
c
a
rb
o
n
 d
io
x
id
e
 e
m
it
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 i
n
d
u
s
tr
ia
l 
a
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
s
e
c
to
r 
fr
o
m
 e
n
e
rg
y
 u
s
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
e
n
e
rg
y
 s
a
v
e
d
 f
ro
m
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 i
n
s
ta
lle
d
 v
ia
 

H
D
C
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s

N
I 
1
8
6

3
.E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 t
h
e
 i
n
s
ta
lla
ti
o
n
 o
f 
re
n
e
w
a
b
le
 e
n
e
rg
y
 b
y
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
, 

in
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
e
v
e
n
ts
, 
g
ra
n
t 
fu
n
d
in
g
 

a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 a
d
v
ic
e

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
re
n
e
w
a
b
le
 e
n
e
rg
y
 i
n
s
ta
lla
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 h
o
m
e
s
 a
n
n
u
a
lly

N
I 
1
8
6

4
. 
R
e
q
u
ir
e
 a
 m
in
im
u
m
 1
0
%
 o
f 
re
n
e
w
a
b
le
 e
n
e
rg
y
 g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 a
ll 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
1
0
 u
n
it
s
 o
r 
m
o
re

%
 o
f 
n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
w
it
h
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
1
0
%
 o
f 
e
n
e
rg
y
 

d
e
ri
v
e
d
 f
ro
m
 a
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 s
o
u
rc
e

N
I 
1
8
6

5
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 e
n
e
rg
y
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 i
n
 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 w
h
e
re
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 

o
n
 a
m
e
n
it
y
, 
w
ild
lif
e
 a
n
d
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
s
 a
re
 a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
le

A
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
re
n
e
w
a
b
le
 e
n
e
rg
y
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e

6
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
p
ro
je
c
ts
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 S
1
0
6
 m
o
n
ie
s
 

fr
o
m
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 e
n
e
rg
y
 p
ro
je
c
ts

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
p
ro
je
c
ts
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 a
n
n
u
a
lly
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 f
u
n
d
s
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 w
it
h
 l
a
rg
e
 s
c
a
le
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 

p
ro
je
c
ts
 i
n
 t
h
e
 D
is
tr
ic
t

N
I 
1
8
6

7
.P
ro
v
id
e
 m
o
re
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
 t
o
 w
a
lk
, 
c
y
c
le
, 
u
s
e
 p
u
b
lic
 &
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 &
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 a
n
d
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 

tr
a
v
e
l 
p
la
n
s
, 
w
it
h
 C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs

 B
u
s
 J
o
u
rn
e
y
s
 o
ri
g
in
a
ti
n
g
 i
n
 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
h
ild
re
n
 t
ra
v
e
lli
n
g
 t
o
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
–
 u
s
u
a
l 
m
o
d
e
 o
f 
tr
a
v
e
l 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 t
ra
v
e
l 
p
la
n
s

N
I 
1
7
7
  
  
  
 

N
I 
1
9
8

8
.N
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
to
 b
e
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
te
d
 i
n
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 l
im
it
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 

to
 t
ra
v
e
l 
w
h
ils
t 
c
a
te
ri
n
g
 f
o
r 
lo
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s

%
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 c
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 M
a
rk
e
t 
T
o
w
n
s
 a
n
d
 k
e
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

c
e
n
tr
e
s

N
I 
1
7
5

9
.M
a
n
a
g
e
 d
e
m
a
n
d
 f
o
r 
c
a
r 
p
a
rk
in
g
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 

th
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
lo
w
 e
m
is
s
io
n
 v
e
h
ic
le
s
 a
n
d
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 f
o
rm
s
 o
f 
tr
a
v
e
l

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
s
e
a
s
o
n
 t
ic
k
e
ts
 s
o
ld
  
fo
r 
v
e
h
ic
le
s
 w
it
h
 C
0
2
 e
m
is
s
io
n
s
 

u
n
d
e
r 
1
2
0
g
/p
e
r 
k
m
 i
n
 H
D
C
 l
o
n
g
 s
ta
y
 c
a
r 
p
a
rk
s

N
I 
1
8
6

1
0
.D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
a
ir
 q
u
a
lit
y
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
s
 t
o
 f
a
c
ili
ta
te
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 m
it
ig
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
ir
 p
o
llu
ti
o
n
 i
n
 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 
im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
A
ir
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 i
n
 

th
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t

N
I 
1
9
4

1
1
. 
W
o
rk
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 e
m
is
s
io
n
s
 f
ro
m
 b
u
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
a
x
is
 i
n
 t
h
e
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
th
ro
u
g
h
 

re
g
u
la
r 
e
m
is
s
io
n
s
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
g
e
 l
im
it
s

A
v
e
ra
g
e
 e
m
is
s
io
n
s
 f
ro
m
 b
u
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
a
x
i 
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 D
is
tr
ic
t 

1
2
. 
In
te
g
ra
te
 c
lim

a
te
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 E
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 

a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
fl
o
o
d
 a
n
d
 s
e
v
e
re
 w
e
a
th
e
r 
w
a
rn
in
g
s
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
it
h
 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s

A
v
e
ra
g
e
 t
im
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 p
u
t 
fl
o
o
d
 a
le
rt
s
 o
n
 H
D
C
 w
e
b
s
it
e
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
 s
ig
n
e
d
 u
p
 t
o
 E
A
 F
lo
o
d
 A
le
rt
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

N
I 
1
8
8

1
3
. 
W
o
rk
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 t
o
 p
la
n
 f
o
r 
c
lim

a
te
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

im
p
a
c
ts
 a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
d
a
p
ta
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 1
0
0
%
 o
f 
H
D
C
’s
 

s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
, 
p
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
o
lic
ie
s

A
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
e
x
te
rn
a
l 
fu
n
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
c
lim

a
te
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
d
a
p
ta
ti
o
n
 p
ro
je
c
ts
 

a
tt
ra
c
te
d
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
o
rk
in
g

%
 o
f 
H
D
C
 p
la
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t
o
 c
lim

a
te
 

c
h
a
n
g
e

N
I 
1
8
8

1
4
. 
E
n
s
u
re
 w
h
e
re
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
, 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
c
c
u
rs
 o
n
 s
it
e
s
 a
b
o
v
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 

fl
o
o
d
 l
e
v
e
l.
 W

h
e
re
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
is
 e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
b
e
lo
w
 f
lo
o
d
 l
e
v
e
l,
 r
is
k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 &
 m
it
ig
a
ti
o
n
 m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 p
u
t 
in
 p
la
c
e

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
e
rm
is
s
io
n
s
 g
ra
n
te
d
 c
o
n
tr
a
ry
 t
o
 a
d
v
ic
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
A
g
e
n
c
y
 o
n
 e
it
h
e
r 
d
e
fe
n
c
e
 g
ro
u
n
d
s
 o
r 
w
a
te
r 
q
u
a
lit
y

N
I 
1
8
8

1
5
. 
P
ro
m
o
te
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 c
o
n
s
u
m
e
r 
c
h
o
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 s
a
le
 o
f 

lo
c
a
lly
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 f
o
o
d
 a
n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t.

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
d
is
tr
ic
t 
c
a
m
p
a
ig
n
s
 a
c
ti
v
e
ly
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

p
u
rc
h
a
s
in
g
 c
h
o
ic
e
s

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty

G
ro
w
th
 &
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
  
  

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W

e
llb
e
in
g

G
ro
w
th
 &
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
  
  

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty

G
ro
w
th
 &
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
  
  
  

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W

e
llb
e
in
g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

In
c
lu
s
iv
e
, 
S
a
fe
 &
 

C
o
h
e
s
iv
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s

G
ro
w
th
 &
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
  
  

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
  
  
  
  

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W

e
llb
e
in
g

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
  
  
  
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
  
  
  
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s

P
la
n
n
in
g
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
  

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

H
e
a
lt
h

E
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 

P
la
n
n
in
g

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t

A
d
a
p
ta
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

c
lim

a
te
 c
h
a
n
g
e

M
it
ig

a
te

 a
n
d
 

a
d
a
p
t 
to

 c
li
m

a
te

 

c
h
a
n
g
e

E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 

s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
 e
n
e
rg
y
 

e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y

E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 

re
n
e
w
a
b
le
 e
n
e
rg
y

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t
ra
v
e
l 
&
 

e
m
is
s
io
n
s
 t
o
 a
ir

43



1
6
. 
A
c
ti
v
e
ly
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
  
to
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
a
n
 

E
M
S
 &
 s
e
e
k
 a
c
c
re
d
it
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
d
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
, 
e
.g
.,
 I
S
O
1
4
0
0
1
 o
r 
E
M
A
S

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t 
 r
e
c
e
iv
in
g
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 o
f 
a
c
c
re
d
it
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a
n
 E
M
S
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

N
u
m
b
e
r 
fo
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
it
h
 I
S
O
 1
4
0
0
1
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 E
A
 d
a
ta

1
7
. 
In
c
re
a
s
e
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
w
a
te
r 
s
a
v
in
g
 m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 w
a
te
r 

s
a
v
in
g
 d
e
v
ic
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 g
re
y
 w
a
te
r 
d
e
v
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 w
a
te
r 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
a
p
p
lia
n
c
e
s

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
d
is
ti
n
c
t 
c
a
m
p
a
ig
n
s
 a
c
ti
v
e
ly
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

p
u
rc
h
a
s
in
g
 c
h
o
ic
e
s

1
8
. 
E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 W

a
te
r 
E
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 A
L
L
 n
e
w
 h
o
m
e
s
 b
u
ilt
 i
n
 

th
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t 
b
y
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 a
re
 b
u
ilt
 t
o
 t
h
e
 h
ig
h
e
s
t 
p
o
s
s
ib
le
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
th
e
 

C
o
d
e
 f
o
r 
s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 H
o
m
e
s

P
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
c
o
m
p
ly
in
g
 w
it
h
 C
o
d
e
 F
o
r 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 H
o
m
e
s
 a
n
d
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
w
a
te
r 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 w
h
e
n
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d

1
9
. 
W
o
rk
 w
it
h
 w
a
te
r 
c
o
m
p
a
n
ie
s
, 
th
e
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
A
g
e
n
c
y
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
 a
 w
a
te
r 
c
y
c
le
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 f
o
r 
th
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t 
to
 a
s
s
e
s
s
 

w
a
te
r 
a
v
a
ila
b
ili
ty
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
d
 n
e
w
 g
ro
w
th

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 
c
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
w
a
te
r 
c
y
c
le
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 f
o
r 
th
e
 D
is
tr
ic
t

2
0
. 
In
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 l
a
n
d

%
 o
f 
n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 b
ro
w
n
fi
e
ld
 l
a
n
d

N
I 
1
7
0

2
1
. 
W
h
e
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 w
it
h
 a
 h
ig
h
e
r 
d
e
n
s
it
y
 o
f 

d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 p
e
r 
h
e
c
ta
re

%
 o
f 
n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 a
 d
e
n
s
it
y
 o
f 
3
0
 d
p
h

2
2
. 
A
v
o
id
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
la
n
d
 g
ra
d
e
s
 1
, 
2
 a
n
d
 3
a

2
3
. 
In
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
fl
o
o
r 
s
p
a
c
e
 o
n
 p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 l
a
n
d

%
 o
f 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
fl
o
o
r 
s
p
a
c
e
 o
n
 p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 l
a
n
d

N
I 
1
7
0

2
4
. 
E
n
s
u
re
 d
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 r
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 l
e
v
e
ls
 r
e
m
a
in
 a
b
o
v
e
 5
0
%
 a
n
d
 e
x
p
lo
re
 t
h
e
 

fe
a
s
ib
ili
ty
 o
f 
a
d
d
in
g
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
m
a
te
ri
a
ls
 t
o
 t
h
e
 k
e
rb
s
id
e
 c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
, 
e
.g
.,
 

g
la
s
s

%
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 w
a
s
te
 r
e
c
y
c
le
d

%
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 w
a
s
te
 c
o
m
p
o
s
te
d

N
I 
1
9
2

2
5
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
W
a
s
te
 M
in
im
is
a
ti
o
n
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 i
n
 c
o
n
ju
n
c
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

R
E
C
A
P
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 a
n
d
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
a
m
p
a
ig
n
s
 a
n
d
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
k
e
y
 w
a
s
te
 s
tr
e
a
m
s

A
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
w
a
s
te
 c
o
lle
c
te
d
 f
ro
m
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
 i
n
 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 s
e
n
t 
to
 l
a
n
d
fi
ll

N
I 
1
9
3

2
6
. 
F
a
c
ili
ta
te
 t
h
e
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 t
ra
d
e
 w
a
s
te
 r
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

fo
r 
s
m
a
ll 
to
 m
e
d
iu
m
 s
iz
e
d
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 l
a
rg
e
r 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 e
ff
o
rt
 t
o
 r
e
c
y
c
le
 t
h
e
ir
 t
ra
d
e
 w
a
s
te

A
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
tr
a
d
e
 w
a
s
te
 r
e
c
y
c
le
d

P
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 a
b
le
 t
o
 r
e
c
y
c
le
 t
ra
d
e
 w
a
s
te

2
7
. 
Id
e
n
ti
fy
, 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
m
o
v
e
 u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
le
 r
is
k
s
 t
o
 h
u
m
a
n
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 

th
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
‘s
it
e
s
 o
f 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
c
o
n
c
e
rn
’ 
in
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 a
re
a
 

w
it
h
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
to
 l
a
n
d
 c
o
n
ta
m
in
a
ti
o
n

2
8
. 
S
e
e
k
 t
o
 b
ri
n
g
 c
o
n
ta
m
in
a
te
d
 l
a
n
d
 b
a
c
k
 i
n
to
 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia
l 
u
s
e

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
lly
 c
o
n
ta
m
in
a
te
d
 s
it
e
s
 b
ro
u
g
h
t 
b
a
c
k
 i
n
to
 

b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia
l 
u
s
e
, 
p
e
r 
a
n
n
u
m

2
9
. 
S
e
e
k
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 c
o
s
t 
o
f 
c
o
n
ta
m
in
a
te
d
 l
a
n
d
 c
le
a
n
 u
p
 i
s
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
o
llu
te
r 
p
a
y
s
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 
p
ro
s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
s
 p
e
r 
a
n
n
u
m
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
ta
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
la
n
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t 

3
0
. 
P
ro
te
c
t 
a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 o
f 
in
te
rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l,
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
, 
p
o
lic
y
, 
s
it
e
 p
u
rc
h
a
s
e
 a
n
d
 

a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 r
a
is
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
re
a
te
 h
a
b
it
a
ts
 a
n
d
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 U
K
 B
A
P
 a
n
d
 C
o
u
n
ty
 T
a
rg
e
ts

%
 o
f 
S
S
S
I’
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
 i
n
 a
 f
a
v
o
u
ra
b
le
 o
r 
u
n
fa
v
o
u
ra
b
le
 

re
c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n

N
I 
1
9
7

3
1
. 
E
n
s
u
re
 e
a
rl
y
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 m
a
s
te
r 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 

b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
, 
o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 a
re
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
, 
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 p
la
n
s
, 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 

s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 a
d
h
e
re
 t
o
 w
ild
lif
e
 

le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 g
o
o
d
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e

%
 o
f 
n
e
w
 h
o
m
e
s
 a
c
h
ie
v
in
g
 c
re
d
it
s
 f
ro
m
 b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 c
h
a
p
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 

C
o
d
e
 f
o
r 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 H
o
m
e
s

3
2
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 a
n
d
 b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
je
c
ts
 a
n
d
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 n
a
tu
ra
l 
w
o
rl
d
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
s
c
h
o
o
ls
 v
is
it
in
g
 H
D
C
 o
w
n
e
d
 w
ild
lif
e
 s
it
e
s

3
3
. 
P
ro
te
c
t 
a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 a
llo
tm
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 g
a
rd
e
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
 

fu
rt
h
e
r 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
th
o
s
e
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 w
is
h
 t
o
 g
ro
w
 t
h
e
ir
 o
w
n
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
 

a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
ili
ty
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 

in
c
lu
s
io
n

H
e
c
ta
re
s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
d
 a
s
 a
llo
tm
e
n
ts
/c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 g
a
rd
e
n
s

3
4
. 
Im
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
n
ti
ty
 a
n
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
p
u
b
lic
ly
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 

im
p
ro
v
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 w
ild
lif
e
 

H
e
c
ta
re
s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 d
e
d
ic
a
te
d
 a
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
N
a
tu
re
 R
e
s
u
e
rv
e
s

3
5
. 
P
ro
te
c
t 
la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
s
, 
h
e
ri
ta
g
e
 s
it
e
s
, 
a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
s
it
e
s
 a
n
d
 h
is
to
ri
c
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 s
y
s
te
m
 t
o
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
 t
h
e
m
 a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
re
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 D
is
tr
ic
t 

%
 o
f 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
 c
o
v
e
re
d
 b
y
 a
n
 u
p
-t
o
-d
a
te
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t

%
 o
f 
lis
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 ‘
a
t 
ri
s
k
’

%
 o
f 
la
rg
e
 s
c
a
le
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 m
e
e
ts
 e
q
u
iv
a
le
n
t 
‘s
ilv
e
r 

s
ta
n
d
a
rd
’ 
u
n
d
e
r 
‘B
u
ild
in
g
 f
o
r 
L
if
e
’ 
c
ri
te
ri
a

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W

e
llb
e
in
g

G
ro
w
th
 &
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
  
  

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W

e
llb
e
in
g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
  
  
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 P
ro
p
e
ri
ty

G
ro
w
th
 &
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
  
  
  

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty

G
ro
w
th
 &
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re

G
ro
w
th
 &
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
  
  
  
  
 

C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

H
e
a
lt
h

P
la
n
n
in
g
  

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
  
 

C
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s

P
la
n
n
in
g
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

P
la
n
n
in
g
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 

D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t

B
e
s
t 
u
s
e
 o
f 
la
n
d

R
e
d
u
c
e
 w
a
s
te

E
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
u
s
e
 o

f 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s

A
n
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 

th
a
t 
is

 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 a

n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
d

R
e
d
u
c
e
 

c
o
n
ta
m
in
a
te
d
 &
 

p
o
llu
te
d
 l
a
n
d

P
ro
te
c
t 
&
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 

b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 &
 o
p
e
n
 

s
p
a
c
e

P
ro
te
c
t 
&
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 

E
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
w
a
te
r 
u
s
e

s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

p
u
rc
h
a
s
in
g

44



3
6
. 
C
o
n
s
e
rv
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 v
a
lu
a
b
le
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
 b
y
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
in
g
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
lly
 s
e
n
s
it
iv
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
 a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
s
e
c
to
r

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 
a
g
ri
-e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
s
te
w
a
rd
s
h
ip
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 

in
 t
h
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t

3
7
. 
E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t 
a
n
d
 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 s
y
m
p
a
th
e
ti
c
 t
o
 t
h
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
s
 o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a

%
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 

s
y
m
p
a
th
e
ti
c
 t
o
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
s
 o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a

3
8
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
 m
a
te
ri
a
ls
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
to
u
ri
s
m
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
v
is
it
s
 t
o
 h
is
to
ri
c
 s
it
e
s
 

3
9
. 
A
c
h
ie
v
e
 a
 h
ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
s
tr
e
e
t 
c
le
a
n
lin
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 l
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 
fl
y
-t
ip
p
in
g
 

a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t 

 I
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 s
tr
e
e
t 
a
n
d
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
le
a
n
lin
e
s
s
 (
F
ly
ti
p
p
in
g
) 

Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 s
tr
e
e
t 
a
n
d
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
le
a
n
lin
e
s
s
 (
L
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 
g
ra
ff
it
i,
 

lit
te
r,
 d
e
tr
it
u
s
 a
n
d
 f
ly
p
o
s
ti
n
g
)

N
I 
1
9
6
  
  
  
 

N
I 
1
9
5

4
0
. 
R
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
c
ri
m
in
a
l 
d
a
m
a
g
e
 a
n
d
 g
ra
ff
it
i 
o
c
c
u
rr
in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

d
is
tr
ic
t 

 I
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 s
tr
e
e
t 
a
n
d
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
le
a
n
lin
e
s
s
 (
L
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 
g
ra
ff
it
i,
 

lit
te
r,
 d
e
tr
it
u
s
 a
n
d
 f
ly
p
o
s
ti
n
g
)

N
I 
1
9
5

4
1
. 
W
o
rk
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 p
ri
d
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 a
n
ti
-s
o
c
ia
l 
b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 

a
n
d
 f
e
a
r 
o
f 
c
ri
m
e

%
 o
f 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
 f
e
e
lin
g
 ‘
s
a
fe
’ 
o
r 
‘f
a
ir
ly
 s
a
fe
’ 
o
u
ts
id
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
re
a
 a
ft
e
r 
d
a
rk

P
e
rc
e
p
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
a
n
ti
-s
o
c
ia
l 
b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r

%
 d
e
c
re
a
s
e
 o
f 
s
u
rv
e
y
e
d
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 s
ta
ti
n
g
 A
S
B
 i
s
 a
 f
a
ir
ly
 b
ig
 

p
ro
b
le
m
 –
 E
. 
H
e
a
lt
h
 s
c
o
re
c
a
rd
 &
 G
/S
u
c
c
e
s
s

%
 o
f 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
 w
h
o
 a
re
 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
ir
 n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 a
s
 a
 

p
la
c
e
 t
o
 l
iv
e

N
I 
1
7

G
ro
w
th
 &
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
  
  
  

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W

e
llb
e
in
g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
  
 

In
c
lu
s
iv
e
, 
S
a
fe
 &
 

C
o
h
e
s
iv
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
  
  
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty

P
la
n
n
in
g
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 

D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t 
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ti
y
 

S
a
fe
ty
 

P
ro
te
c
t 
&
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 

u
rb
a
n
 &
 r
u
ra
l 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r

C
le
a
n
 &
 s
a
fe
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e

45



46

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A
4

O
U

T
C

O
M

E
O

B
J
E

C
T

IV
E

A
C

T
IO

N
/K

E
Y

 

A
C

T
IV

IT
Y

B
A

S
E

L
IN

E
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

T
A

R
G

E
T

L
E

A
D

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
 

O
R

 O
F

F
IC

E
R

N
I

N
O

T
E

S
L

IN
K

S
 T

O
 O

T
H

E
R

 S
C

S
 

S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 T
H

E
M

E
S

, 

O
U

T
C

O
M

E
S

 O
R

 

O
B

J
E

C
T

IV
E

S

1
.E
m
b
e
d
 t
h
e
 C
Y
P
 

a
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

m
o
d
e
l 
in
to
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 

H
S
P
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

g
ro
u
p
s
 a
n
d
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

Y
e
a
r 

1
: 

 3
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

G
ro
u
p
s
 o
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 C
Y
P
 a
c
ti
v
e
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 

m
a
in
s
tr
e
a
m
 w
o
rk
. 
 Y

e
a
r 

2
: 

 

3
 g
ro
u
p
s
 o
r 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 

d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
. 
 3
 n
e
w
 g
ro
u
p
s
 o
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 

C
Y
P
 a
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
a
s
 

p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 m
a
in
s
tr
e
a
m
 

w
o
rk
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
G
ro
u
p
s
 t
o
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
h
o
w
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
's
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

c
a
n
 b
e
 e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
ir
 

w
o
rk
 p
la
n
s
. 

Y
e
a
r 

3
: 

 C
Y
P
 

a
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
is
 

fo
rm
a
lly
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
la
n
s
 o
r 

H
S
P
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 g
ro
u
p
s
. 
 N
e
w
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 P
la
n
s
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 

h
o
w
 C
Y
P
 p
e
o
p
le
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

in
v
o
lv
e
d
 

S
tr
u
c
tu
re
s
 a
re
 i
n
 

p
la
c
e
 t
o
 f
a
c
ili
ta
te
 

C
Y
P
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
-m
a
k
in
g
 

w
it
h
in
 a
ll 
H
S
P
 

p
a
rt
n
e
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 g
ro
u
p
s
 

b
y
 D
e
c
 2
0
1
1

A
c
ti

v
e
 I
n

v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 

P
o

s
t.

  
H
C
Y
A
P
. 
 

H
S
P
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
. 
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd
s
. 
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils
 

N
I 
1
1
0

E
C
M
 -
 m
a
k
in
g
 a
 P
o
s
it
iv
e
 

C
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
. 
 Y
o
u
th
 M
a
tt
e
rs
. 
 

A
im
in
g
 H
ig
h
 f
o
r 
Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
. 
 

H
D
C
 G
ro
w
in
g
 S
u
c
c
e
s
s
. 
 H
D
C
. 
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 E
q
u
a
lit
y
 P
o
lic
y
. 
 T
h
e
 

B
ig
 P
la
n
 2
0
0
6
-9
. 
 P
C
T
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 I
n
te
n
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

J
S
N
A
 a
n
d
 C
Y
P
 (
2
0
0
7
).
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

H
D
C
 C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 

M
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
. 
 L
A
A
 

V
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 K
e
y
 G
o
a
ls
. 
  
  
  
  

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 A
lc
o
h
o
l 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 (
D
ra
ft
).
  
A
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
.

2
.E
s
ta
b
lis
h
 a
 

fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 f
o
r 
th
e
 j
o
in
t 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 

o
f 
C
Y
P
 a
c
ti
v
e
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
a
c
ro
s
s
 

H
u
n
ts

Y
e
a
r 

1
: 

 P
ilo
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
 

jo
in
t 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

Y
e
a
r 

2
: 

 U
s
e
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
 t
o
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 j
o
in
t 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 

fu
n
d
in
g
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 

A
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 f
o
r 
jo
in
t 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 

fu
n
d
in
g
 o
f 
C
Y
P
 

a
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
is
 

in
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 H
S
P
 

b
y
 D
e
c
 2
0
1
1

A
c
ti

v
e
 I
n

v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 

P
o

s
t.

  
H
C
Y
A
P
. 
 

H
S
P
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
. 
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd
s
. 
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils
 

C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
 A

N
D

 Y
O

U
N

G
 P

E
O

P
L

E

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 

d
e
s
ig

n
e
d

 a
n

d
 

e
v
a
lu

a
te

d
 b

y
 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e
o

p
le

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 s
tr
u
c
tu
re
s
 t
o
 

fa
c
ili
ta
te
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
's
 a
c
ti
v
e
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t

47



3
.I
d
e
n
ti
fy
 C
Y
P
 a
c
ti
v
e
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

c
h
a
m
p
io
n
s
 w
it
h
in
 

H
S
P
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

c
h
a
m
p
io
n
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 y
e
a
r 

o
n
 y
e
a
r 
in
 y
e
a
rs
 o
n
e
 a
n
d
 

tw
o
  

C
Y
P
 a
c
ti
v
e
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
is
 a
n
 

in
te
g
ra
l 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
k
e
y
 

jo
b
 d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 

a
ll 
H
S
P
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 b
y
 

D
e
c
 2
0
1
1

A
c
ti

v
e
 I
n

v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 

P
o

s
t.

  
H

C
Y

A
P

. 
 

H
S

P
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

. 
 

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

B
o

a
rd

s
. 
 P

a
ri

s
h

 

C
o

u
n

c
il
s
 

4
.I
n
c
re
a
s
e
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
's
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 f
o
r 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
b
y
 

h
o
s
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 Y
o
u
n
g
 

A
c
ti
v
a
to
rs
 

2
0
0
7
 -
 T
w
o
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 A
c
ti
v
a
to
rs
 

in
 p
o
s
t 

Y
e
a
r 

1
: 

 H
o
s
t 
a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 4
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 A
c
ti
v
a
to
rs

F
u
n
d
in
g
 s
e
c
u
re
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 o
f 
Y
o
u
n
g
 

A
c
ti
v
a
to
rs
 b
y
 A
p
ri
l 

2
0
0
9

Y
o

u
n

g
 L

iv
e
s
 

5
.E
x
p
lo
re
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 

o
f 
P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 a
s
 a
 m
o
d
e
l 
o
f 

w
o
rk
in
g
 w
it
h
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 H
u
n
ts
 

Y
o

u
n

g
 L

iv
e
s
 

6
.S
u
p
p
o
rt
 Y
o
u
th
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 G
ro
u
p
s
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 

o
f 
a
 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
 o
f 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

Y
o

u
n

g
 L

iv
e
s
 (

V
).

  

A
c
ti

v
e
 I
n

v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 

P
o

s
t 

7
.E
s
ta
b
lis
h
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

a
n
d
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 l
in
k
s
 

b
e
tw
e
e
n
 C
Y
P
 a
c
ti
v
e
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls
, 
F
E
 c
o
lle
g
e
s
 

a
n
d
 P
u
p
il 
R
e
fe
ra
l 

U
n
it
s

Y
e
a
r 

1
: 

 R
e
v
ie
w
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
  
 Y

e
a
r 

2
: 

 T
w
o
 

p
ilo
t 
p
ro
je
c
ts
  

Y
e
a
r 

3
: 

  
  
  

E
s
ta
b
lis
h
 a
 

fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 f
o
r 
u
s
e
 

a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 H
S
P

A
c
ti

v
e
 I
n

v
o

v
le

m
e
n

t 

P
o

s
t.

  
S
c
h
o
o
ls
. 
 

P
R
U
's
. 
 H
R
C
  
  
  
  
  

8
.E
s
ta
b
lis
h
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

a
n
d
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 l
in
k
s
 

b
e
tw
e
e
n
 C
Y
P
 a
c
ti
v
e
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 v
o
l 

a
n
d
 s
ta
t 
y
o
u
th
 w
o
rk
 

E
s
ta
b
lis
h
 a
 

fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 f
o
r 
u
s
e
 

a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 H
S
P

A
c
ti

v
e
 I
n

v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 

P
o

s
t.

  
V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 

S
e
c
to
r.
  
O
C
Y
P
S
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
.D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 C
Y
P
 

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

fo
r 
H
u
n
ts
 

_
P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 

b
y
 D
e
c
 2
0
0
8

A
c
ti

v
e
 I
n

v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 

P
o

s
t.

  
L
o
c
a
l 
C
Y
P
 

C
h
a
m
p
io
n
s
. 
 Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le
  
  
  

48



E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 a
n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
's
 a
c
ti
v
e
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

S
u
s
. 
C
o
m
. 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

1
0
.S
u
p
p
o
rt
 H
S
P
 

T
h
e
m
a
ti
c
 g
ro
u
p
s
 t
o
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 c
h
ild
re
n
 

a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
's
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 a
c
ti
o
n
 

p
la
n
s
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 2
 t
h
e
m
a
ti
c
 g
ro
u
p
s
 

to
 e
m
b
e
d
 C
Y
P
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

in
 t
h
e
ir
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 p
la
n
s
 i
n
 e
a
c
h
 

o
f 
y
e
a
r 
1
 a
n
d
 y
e
a
r 
2
 

F
o
rm
a
lis
e
 a
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 

fo
r 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

v
ie
w
s
 o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 

a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

w
it
h
in
 a
ll 
re
le
v
a
n
t 

a
s
p
e
c
ts
 o
f 
lo
c
a
l 

d
e
c
is
io
n
-m
a
k
in
g
 b
y
 

D
e
c
 2
0
1
1

A
c
ti

v
e
 I
n

v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 

P
o

s
t.

  
H
S
P
 

T
h
e
m
a
ti
c
 g
ro
u
p
s

1
1
.P
a
rt
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 g
ro
u
p
s
 t
o
 

s
h
o
w
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 o
f 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 r
e
s
u
lt
in
g
 f
ro
m
 

C
Y
P
 a
c
ti
v
e
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

C
Y
P
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 

b
e
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
p
la
n
n
in
g
, 

re
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
ll 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
p
ro
je
c
ts
 

A
c
ti

v
e
 I
n

v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 

P
o

s
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
.C
Y
P
 A
re
a
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 a
n
d
 H
S
P
 

to
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 q
u
a
lit
y
 

p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
's
 a
c
ti
v
e
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 a
re
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 

in
 d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 a
 K
it
e
 

M
a
rk
in
g
 o
r 
Q
u
a
lit
y
 

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 

fo
r 
C
Y
P
 a
c
ti
v
e
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
b
y
 D
e
c
 

2
0
1
1

A
c
ti

v
e
 I
n

v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 

P
o

s
t 

  
 

1
3
.D
e
v
e
lo
p
 s
tr
u
c
tu
re
s
 

fo
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
's
 v
ie
w
s
 t
o
 b
e
 

fe
d
 i
n
to
 d
e
c
is
io
n
-

m
a
k
in
g
 a
n
d
 s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

g
ro
u
p
s

S
tr
u
c
tu
re
s
 a
re
 

ro
u
ti
n
e
ly
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 

b
y
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 g
ro
u
p
s
 

b
y
 D
e
c
 2
0
1
1

A
c
ti

v
e
 I
n

v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 

P
o

s
t 

  
 

1
4
.R
e
v
ie
w
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

p
a
re
n
t 
a
n
d
 c
a
re
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
it
h
 

p
a
re
n
ts
/c
a
re
rs
; 

p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
 a
n
d
 Y
P
 

w
it
h
 a
 v
ie
w
 t
o
 

re
a
lig
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

b
e
tt
e
r 
c
o
-o
rd
in
a
ti
o
n
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
 c
a
n
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 

p
a
re
n
t/
c
a
re
r 
a
c
ti
v
e
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
in
g
 

o
f 
a
ll 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 

b
y
 D
e
c
 2
0
0
8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 

p
a
re
n
ti
n
g
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

a
n
d
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

s
tr
a
te
g
y
 -
 c
o
re
 o
ff
e
r 

is
 e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 i
n
to
 a
ll 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s

C
h
ild
re
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
rs
. 
 P
C
T
. 

A
n
n
a
 C
a
lv
e
rt

N
I 
1
0
9

J
S
N
A
 C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le
 2
0
0
7
. 
B
ig
 P
la
n
 2
0
0
6
-9
 

E
C
M
 -
 E
n
jo
y
 a
n
d
 A
c
h
ie
v
e
  
  
 

M
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 

c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
's
 a
c
ti
v
e
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t;
 e
n
s
u
re
 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 

a
n
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 b
a
s
e
 

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 a

n
d

 

s
u

s
ta

in
e
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
s
 

a
v
a
il
a
b

le
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 

p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n

d
 c

a
re

rs
, 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

ll
y
 t

h
o

s
e
 

w
h

o
 a

re
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

p
a
re
n
ts
/c
a
re
rs
 a
n
d
 

fa
m
ili
e
s
 

49



1
5
.C
h
ild
re
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 e
a
rl
y
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

p
a
re
n
ts
/c
a
re
rs

O
u
tr
e
a
c
h
 w
o
rk
 t
o
 

ta
rg
e
t 
v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

a
n
d
 h
a
rd
 t
o
 r
e
a
c
h
 

fa
m
ili
e
s
.

Y
r 
1
 -
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
fa
m
ili
e
s
 

a
tt
e
n
d
in
g
 b
y
 1
5
%

Y
r2
 -
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 b
y
 2
0
%

Y
r3
 -
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 b
y
 4
5
%

(T
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
fi
rm
e
d
)

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

a
n
d
 a
 w
e
ll-
tr
a
in
e
d
 

w
o
rk
-f
o
rc
e
 i
s
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 
p
a
re
n
ts
 

in
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 h
e
lp
 t
h
e
m
 

to
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
ir
 

c
h
ild
re
n
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 

th
e
 E
C
M
 f
iv
e
 

o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
. 
 I
n
c
re
a
s
e
 

a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
.

P
C
T
, 
C
h
ild
re
n
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

L
in
k
e
d
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 

w
e
llb
e
in
g
 /
 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

1
6
.I
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 m
id
w
iv
e
s
 

a
n
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 v
is
it
o
rs
 t
o
 

p
ro
v
id
e
 l
ia
is
o
n
 

b
e
tw
e
e
n
 y
o
u
n
g
 

m
o
th
e
rs
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 

s
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 h
e
a
lt
h
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 m
o
th
e
rs

S
p
e
c
if
ic
 p
ro
je
c
ts
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 f
o
r 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

w
o
rk
e
rs
 t
o
 b
e
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 i
n
. 
  
  
  
  
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 s
h
a
ri
n
g
 

b
e
tw
e
e
n
 m
id
w
if
e
ry
, 

s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
 a
n
d
 

h
e
a
lt
h
.

P
C
T

H
e
a
lt
h
 v
is
it
o
rs
/ 

M
id
w
iv
e
s

S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re

L
o
c
a
lit
y
 T
e
a
m
s

V
C
S

1
7
.A
re
a
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

to
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
ty
w
id
e
 

P
a
re
n
ti
n
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
y

A
d
o
p
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro
m
 

P
a
re
n
ti
n
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
c
ro
s
s
 

a
re
a

P
a
re
n
ti
n
g
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 

e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 a
c
ro
s
s
 

H
u
n
ts

A
re
a
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
P
P
P

1
8
.E
v
a
lu
a
te
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
e
s
 t
o
 

in
v
o
lv
in
g
 p
a
re
n
ts
 i
n
 

c
h
ild
h
o
o
d
 o
b
e
s
it
y
 

p
ro
je
c
ts
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
e
s
 f
o
r 
H
u
n
ts

A
d
o
p
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro
m
 O
b
e
s
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 (
P
re
v
e
n
ti
n
g
 

C
h
ild
h
o
o
d
 O
b
e
s
it
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

G
ro
u
p
)

P
C
T

50



1
9
.T
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 Y
IS
P
 

in
 H
u
n
ts
 (
Y
o
u
th
 

In
c
lu
s
io
n
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

P
a
n
e
l)

T
o
 h
a
v
e
 2
 Y
IS
P
 w
o
rk
e
rs
 

a
n
d
 a
 c
o
-o
rd
in
a
to
r 
a
c
ro
s
s
 

th
e
 A
re
a

T
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 

n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 

a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

w
h
o
 a
re
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

v
e
rg
e
 o
f 

e
x
c
lu
s
io
n
/c
ri
m
in
a
l 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
.

T
o
 e
v
a
lu
a
te
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 y
o
u
th
 c
ri
m
in
a
l 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 b
y
 S
e
p
t 

2
0
0
9
.

A
n
n
a
 C
a
lv
e
rt
. 
 Y
O
S
. 

A
n
n
a
 B
a
rc
h
a
m
.

51



D
e
v
e
lo
p
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
s
 

fo
r 
in
v
o
lv
in
g
 p
a
re
n
ts
 

a
n
d
 c
a
re
rs
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

d
e
s
ig
n
 a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 m
o
n
it
o
r 

im
p
a
c
t

2
0
. 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 a
 

p
a
re
n
t/
c
a
re
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 

th
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
: 
- 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 m
o
d
e
l 
o
f 

p
a
re
n
t/
c
a
re
r 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t

- 
id
e
n
ti
fy
 p
a
re
n
t/
 c
a
re
r 

re
p
s
 f
ro
m
 a
c
ro
s
s
 

H
u
n
ts

- 
im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
a
 

s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 t
h
a
t 
e
n
a
b
le
s
 

jo
in
t 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 

fu
n
d
in
g
 o
f 
p
a
re
n
t/
 

c
a
re
r 
in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t

- 
a
g
re
e
 a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

a
n
d
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
o
ls
 

to
 b
e
 u
s
e
d
 a
c
ro
s
s
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s

- 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
a
 q
u
a
lit
y
 

a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
, 

w
it
h
 c
o
m
m
o
n
 

s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 

in
te
n
d
e
d
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s

- 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

fo
r 
p
a
re
n
t 
a
n
d
 c
a
re
r 

v
ie
w
s
 t
o
 b
e
 f
e
d
 i
n
to
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
-m
a
k
in
g
 a
n
d
 

s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 g
ro
u
p
s

E
s
ta
b
lis
h
 a
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 o
f 

d
e
liv
e
ry
 w
it
h
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

in
d
ic
a
to
rs
 t
o
 e
n
a
b
le
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 a
c
ro
s
s
 

a
ll 
o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 a
ft
e
r 
fi
rs
t 
y
e
a
r

A
n
n
a
 C
a
lv
e
rt

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 b
a
la
n
c
e
 o
f 

1
:1
 a
n
d
 g
ro
u
p
 w
o
rk
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

2
1
.D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

fo
r 
p
a
re
n
ts
/c
a
re
rs
 

u
s
in
g
 1
2
3
 M
a
g
ic
 a
n
d
 

W
e
b
s
te
r 
S
tr
a
tt
o
n

A
ll 
m
o
d
e
l 
1
 c
h
ild
re
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 

to
 b
e
 d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 c
o
re
 

p
a
re
n
ti
n
g
 o
ff
e
r 
a
n
d
 

p
ro
v
id
in
g
 s
ig
n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 t
o
 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
c
o
u
rs
e
s
 i
f 
n
o
t 
h
e
ld
 

o
n
 s
it
e
.

A
ll 
p
a
re
n
ts
 a
n
d
 

c
a
re
e
rs
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a
ll 
ti
e
rs
 o
f 

p
a
re
n
ti
n
g
 s
u
p
p
o
rt

C
h
ild
re
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs
. 
P
S
A
s
 ,
 

Y
O
S
, 
S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

te
a
m
, 
In
c
lu
s
io
n
 

T
e
a
m

52



2
2
.P
ro
v
id
e
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 o
f 

in
tr
o
d
u
c
to
ry
 a
n
d
 

re
fr
e
s
h
e
r 
tr
a
in
in
g
 f
o
r 

s
ta
ff
 d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 

p
a
re
n
t/
c
a
re
r 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 

%
 o
f 
s
ta
ff
 t
ra
in
e
d
 i
n
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

m
o
d
e
ls
 i
n
 y
e
a
r 
1
.

O
C
Y
P
S
 a
n
d
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 

s
ta
ff
 t
ra
in
e
d
 

re
g
u
la
rl
y
 

A
ll 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

C
h
ild
re
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 s
ta
ff
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

L
o
c
a
lit
y
 T
e
a
m
 s
ta
ff

2
3
.D
e
v
e
lo
p
 P
e
e
r 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 b
u
ild
 u
p
 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 f
o
r 

p
a
re
n
ts
/c
a
re
rs
 t
o
 

d
e
liv
e
r 
fu
tu
re
 p
a
re
n
t/
 

c
a
re
r 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s

Y
r2
 -
 1
0
%
 o
f 
p
a
re
n
ts
/ 
c
a
re
rs
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
in
g
 p
a
re
n
ti
n
g
 

c
o
u
rs
e
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g

In
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 

a
v
a
ila
b
ili
ty
/c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 

to
 d
e
liv
e
r 

p
a
re
n
t/
c
a
re
r 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s

C
h
ild
re
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

2
5
.M
a
x
im
is
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
' 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
 

n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
c
ro
s
s
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 b
y
 

in
c
re
a
s
in
g
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
C
Y
P
.

A
ll 
C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le
 h
a
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 h
ig
h
 

q
u
a
lit
y
 l
o
c
a
l 
o
p
e
n
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 

p
la
y
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
, 
y
o
u
th
 w
o
rk
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
, 
a
ft
e
r 
s
c
h
o
o
ls
 

c
lu
b
s
 a
n
d
 h
o
lid
a
y
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
.

2
5
%
 o
f 
a
ll 
y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 c
o
n
ta
c
t 

w
it
h
 p
la
y
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
th
 

w
o
rk
 a
s
 a
 

p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

to
ta
l 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 .

Y
o
u
th
 a
n
d
 P
la
y
 

W
o
rk
e
rs
. 
 H
D
C
 

L
e
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 P
a
rk
s
 

a
n
d
 O
p
e
n
 S
p
a
c
e
s
. 
 

V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 S
e
c
to
r.
  

P
o
lic
e
. 
E
Y
C
S
.

N
I 
1
1
0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

N
I 
1
7

A
im
in
g
 H
ig
h
 f
o
r 
Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
. 
 

Y
o
u
th
 m
a
tt
e
rs
. 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
re
a
 

A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
P
ri
o
ri
ty
. 
B
ig
 P
la
n
 

2
0
0
6
-9
. 
E
C
M
 -
 S
ta
y
 S
a
fe
; 
s
a
fe
r 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
; 
m
a
k
e
 p
o
s
it
iv
e
 

c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
.

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
llb
e
in
g
. 
 C
o
u
n
ty
 

a
n
d
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
P
la
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
. 

E
Y
C
S
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
.

2
6
.C
o
-o
rd
in
a
te
d
 y
o
u
th
 

a
n
d
 p
la
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
re
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
.

C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

a
re
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 

m
a
k
in
g
 a
n
d
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
p
la
y
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
th
 w
o
rk
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
.

2
5
%
 o
f 
a
ll 
y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 c
o
n
ta
c
t 

w
it
h
 y
o
u
th
 a
n
d
 p
la
y
 

w
o
rk
 a
s
 a
 

p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

to
ta
l 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 

A
re
a
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
P
P
P
 

a
n
d
 a
ll 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs

Y
o
u
th
 W
o
rk
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 

2
7
.E
m
b
e
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s
 t
o
 

e
n
a
b
le
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 

s
h
a
p
e
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
o
ff
e
r 

o
f 
th
in
g
s
 t
o
 d
o
 a
n
d
 

p
la
c
e
s
 t
o
 g
o
 a
n
d
 

s
p
a
c
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 a
t 

(A
im
in
g
 H
ig
h
)

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
.

Y
r1
 -
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 b
a
s
e
lin
e

Y
r2
 -
 1
0
%

(c
h
e
c
k
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
A
im
in
g
 H
ig
h
 

ta
rg
e
ts
)

P
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

in
c
lu
s
io
n
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 

a
c
ro
s
s
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 f
o
r 

a
ll 
c
h
ild
re
n
.

L
o
c
a
lit
y
 T
e
a
m
s
. 
 

A
c
ti
v
e
 I
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

P
o
s
t.
  
O
C
Y
P
S
 -
 

T
ra
c
y
 C
o
lli
n
s
. 
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls
. 
 E
Y
C
S
.

In
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
in
 

in
fo
rm
a
l 
a
n
d
 s
a
fe
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
 

S
a
fe

, 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
, 

p
o

s
it

iv
e
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e
o

p
le 53



2
8
.A
d
d
re
s
s
 b
a
rr
ie
rs
 t
o
 

v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
c
to
r 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 A
c
ti
v
a
to
r 

w
o
rk
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 

a
c
ro
s
s
 H
u
n
ts
. 
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 

k
e
p
t 
fu
lly
 i
n
fo
rm
e
d
. 
 

Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 

In
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
?
 -
 (
G
ill
 t
o
 

c
h
e
c
k
)

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 

o
f 
V
C
S
.

Y
o
u
n
g
 L
iv
e
s
.

T
ra
c
y
 C
o
lli
n
s
.

V
C
S

2
9
.M
a
p
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
s
s
e
ts
 

a
g
a
in
s
t 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
's
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 n
e
e
d
s

C
o
m
p
le
te
 m
a
p
p
in
g
.

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 t
o
 f
ill
 

g
a
p
s
 i
n
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
s
.

E
a
c
h
 O
C
Y
P
S
 l
o
c
a
lit
y
 t
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy
 a
n
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 t
h
a
t 
is
 

h
a
rd
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 t
h
is
.

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

a
s
s
a
u
lt
s
 o
n
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

lin
k
e
d
 t
o
 s
p
e
c
if
ie
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
.

Y
r1
 -
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 G
ro
u
p
 t
o
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
 m
a
p
p
in
g
 i
n
 

4
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 w
a
rd
s
.

Y
r2
 -
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
a
re
a
s
 t
o
 

fo
c
u
s
 o
n
.

A
re
a
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
P
P
P

P
la
y
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 m
a
p
p
e
d
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 O
p
e
n
 

S
p
a
c
e
s
 a
u
d
it
 a
n
d
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

P
la
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
.

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 A
c
ti
o
n
 

P
la
n
 (
2
3
) 

3
0
.I
m
p
ro
v
e
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
  

fo
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 o
ff
e
re
d
 b
y
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 L
ib
ra
ry
 

a
n
d
 A
rc
h
iv
e
 C
e
n
tr
e
.

S
p
a
c
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 

a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
's
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 b
y
 …

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 r
o
o
m
/s
p
a
c
e
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
.

L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
, 
A
rc
h
iv
e
s
 

a
n
d
 I
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
.

N
I 
1
1
0

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
a
fe
ty
 s
tr
a
te
g
y

3
1
.D
e
v
e
lo
p
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 o
f 

v
o
lu
n
te
e
ri
n
g
, 
p
e
e
r 

m
e
n
to
ri
n
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 

a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le

Y
e
a
r 
1
 -
 l
o
o
k
 a
t 

ta
rg
e
ts
 f
o
r 
V
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
.

(G
ill
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
)

Y
o
u
n
g
 L
iv
e
s
.

S
c
h
o
o
ls
.

3
2
.I
m
p
ro
v
e
 

v
o
lu
n
te
e
ri
n
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 o
ff
e
re
d
 b
y
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 L
ib
ra
ry
 

a
n
d
 A
rc
h
iv
e
 C
e
n
tr
e
.

x
%
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
ri
n
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 i
n
 

a
rc
h
iv
e
/m
u
s
e
u
m
 t
a
k
e
n
 u
p
 

b
y
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
.

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 

v
o
lu
n
te
e
ri
n
g
 t
o
 w
o
rk
 

in
 a
rc
h
iv
e
/ 
m
u
s
e
u
m
.

L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
, 
A
rc
h
iv
e
s
 

a
n
d
 I
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
.

N
I 
1
1
0

Im
p
ro
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s

P
ro
v
id
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 

fo
r 
le
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
, 
 

v
o
lu
n
te
e
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 p
e
e
r 

m
e
n
to
ri
n
g
 f
o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 

54



3
3
.I
m
p
ro
v
e
 c
h
ild
re
n
 

a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
's
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s

C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

in
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
 k
e
y
 

g
ro
w
th
 a
re
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 e
a
c
h
 

y
e
a
r.

C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 b
e
 

in
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 

o
n
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
is
s
u
e
 

in
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

k
e
y
 g
ro
w
th
 a
re
a
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
re
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

(H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
, 

G
o
d
m
a
n
c
h
e
s
te
r,
 

B
ra
m
p
to
n
, 
S
t.
 

N
e
o
ts
) 
 i
n
 2
0
0
8
, 

2
0
0
9
, 
2
0
1
0

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

T
h
e
m
a
ti
c
 G
ro
u
p
. 
  
  
 

Y
o
u
th
 w
o
rk
 t
e
a
m
. 
  
 

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 w
o
rk
e
r.
 

E
Y
C
S
. 
H
D
C
 L
e
is
u
re
. 

P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
ils
.

C
o
re
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
, 
G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

3
4
.P
u
b
lic
is
e
 t
h
e
 

fi
n
d
in
g
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
Y
P
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 

d
e
c
is
io
n
-m
a
k
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

o
ff
e
r 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 

ta
k
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
 

Y
r1
 -
 1
0
 l
o
c
a
l 
g
ro
u
p
s
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
in
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 f
in
d
in
g
s
.

A
ll 
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
re
a
s
 u
s
in
g
 a
n
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
to
o
l 
to
 

h
e
lp
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 s
a
fe
r,
 

c
le
a
n
e
r 
a
n
d
 g
re
e
n
e
r 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.

A
c
ti
v
e
 I
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

p
o
s
t.
 P
C
T
. 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
rs
.

N
I 
1
1
0

L
o
c
a
l 
A
re
a
 A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
V
is
io
n
. 
 

L
o
c
a
l 
A
re
a
 A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
P
ri
o
ri
ty
. 
  

E
C
M
 -
 S
ta
y
 S
a
fe
, 
S
a
fe
r 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s

3
5
.I
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
th
e
 

C
o
u
n
ty
 a
n
d
 D
is
tr
ic
t 

p
la
y
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
.

E
Y
C
S
. 
H
D
C
.

A
d
d
re
s
s
 f
e
a
r 
o
f 
c
ri
m
e
3
6
.I
d
e
n
ti
fy
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 i
n
 

e
a
c
h
 l
o
c
a
lit
y
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 

in
 P
o
lic
e
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

P
a
n
e
ls

S
e
e
 l
o
c
a
lit
y
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs
 

A
t 
le
a
s
t 
4
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

fr
o
m
 e
a
c
h
 l
o
c
a
lit
y
 a
tt
e
n
d
in
g
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 P
o
lic
in
g
 

P
a
n
e
ls
.

R
e
d
u
c
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
a
s
s
a
u
lt
s
 

o
n
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
.

O
C
Y
P
S
 l
o
c
a
lit
y
 p
la
n
 

to
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 o
n
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
 

o
n
 i
n
v
o
lv
in
g
 c
h
ild
re
n
 

a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 4
 

in
 y
e
a
r 
o
n
e
 

in
c
re
a
s
in
g
 t
o
 7
 i
n
 

y
e
a
r 
2

O
C
Y
P
S
 L
o
c
a
lit
y
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
rs
 A
re
a
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
P
P
P
. 
 

P
o
lic
e
, 
Y
O
S
. 
C
a
m
H
. 
 

V
C
S
.

C
a
m
b
s
 A
lc
o
h
o
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 (
d
ra
ft
)

D
ru
g
s
 S
tr
a
te
g
y

3
7
.P
ro
m
o
te
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
c
ti
o
n
 

g
ro
u
p
s
 t
h
a
t 

e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 a
d
u
lt
s
 t
o
 

w
o
rk
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 i
n
 e
a
c
h
 l
o
c
a
lit
y
 

in
v
o
lv
in
g
 a
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 b
y
 1
0
%
.

In
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 w
o
rk
 o
n
 p
o
s
it
iv
e
 

im
a
g
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 l
o
c
a
l 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

tr
a
in
in
g
.

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 i
n
 e
a
c
h
 

lo
c
a
lit
y
.

Y
o
u
th
 W
o
rk
e
rs
  
 

P
o
lic
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

V
C
S

L
S
C
B

Y
o
u
th
 M
a
tt
e
rs
  
E
C
M
 -
 M
a
k
in
g
 a
 

P
o
s
it
iv
e
 C
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 I
m

a
g

e
s
 o

f 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e
o

p
le

B
ri
d
g
e
 t
h
e
 g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

g
a
p
 

A
 s

a
fe

, 
c
le

a
n

 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
fo

r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e
o

p
le

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 l
o
c
a
l 

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 

th
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 

c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

55



3
8
.C
o
-o
rd
in
a
te
 w
o
rk
 

a
c
ro
s
s
 a
d
u
lt
 a
n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

n
e
tw
o
rk
s
 a
n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 

a
re
a
s
 f
o
r 
jo
in
t 
w
o
rk
in
g

Y
e
a
r 
o
n
 y
e
a
r 
in
c
re
a
s
e
 x
3
 

s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 g
ro
u
p
s
 a
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 

c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le

T
o
 e
m
b
e
d
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

m
a
in
s
tr
e
a
m
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
o
rk

Y
o
u
th
 W
o
rk
e
rs
  
 

P
o
lic
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

V
C
S

A
c
ti
v
e
 I
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

P
o
s
t.

H
Y
C
P
A
P
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
.

N
I 
2
3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
I2
2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

N
I 
1
7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

N
I 
1
1
0

E
C
M
 -
 M
a
k
in
g
 A
 P
o
s
it
iv
e
 

C
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 p
o
s
it
iv
e
 

im
a
g
e
s
 o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 

a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le

3
9
.P
ro
m
o
te
 c
h
ild
re
n
 

a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
’s
 

c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
-m
a
k
in
g

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 b
y
 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
.

M
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 

to
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 t
h
is
 b
y
 

T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 

G
ro
u
p
. 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
it
h
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

in
c
lu
d
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
.

T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 

G
ro
u
p
 

4
0
.D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 

s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 t
o
 c
o
-

o
rd
in
a
te
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
’s
 a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s

2
0
0
7
 -
 y
e
a
r 
1
1
 i
n
 

le
a
rn
in
g
 w
a
s
 9
1
%
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0
0
7
 -
 1
7
 y
e
a
r 

o
ld
s
, 
8
3
.3
%

In
c
re
a
s
e
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 i
n
to
 

le
a
rn
in
g
 t
o
 8
5
%
fo
r 
1
7
 y
e
a
r 

o
ld
s
 

A
ll 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 

a
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 

c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 

g
u
a
ra
n
te
e
 (
o
ff
e
r 
o
f 

le
a
rn
in
g
 t
o
 a
ll 
y
e
a
r 

1
1
 s
tu
d
e
n
ts
 w
it
h
 a
n
 

e
x
te
n
s
io
n
 t
o
 y
e
a
r 
1
2
 

o
n
 o
n
e
 y
e
a
r 
c
o
u
rs
e
)

N
I 
1
0
6

Y
o
u
th
 M
a
tt
e
rs
. 
 L
A
A
 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

B
lo
c
k
 C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le
. 
 L
A
A
 P
ri
o
ri
ty
. 
  
  
E
C
M
 -
 

A
c
h
ie
v
e
 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 W
e
llb
e
in
g
; 

E
n
jo
y
 a
n
d
 A
c
h
ie
v
e

4
1
.D
e
v
e
lo
p
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 t
o
 

a
d
d
re
s
s
 a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 

fr
o
m
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 s
c
h
o
o
l 

a
g
e
 

N
o
 C
a
re
e
rs
 

C
o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 w
it
h
 

y
e
a
r 
6
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 

ta
k
in
g
 p
la
c
e

C
a
re
e
rs
 C
o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 o
n
e
 

c
lu
s
te
r 
in
 y
e
a
r 
o
n
e
 a
n
d
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
c
lu
s
te
rs
 i
n
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 y
e
a
rs

E
a
c
h
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
c
lu
s
te
r 

to
 h
o
s
t 
a
 Y
e
a
r 
6
 

C
a
re
e
rs
 C
o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

L
o
c
a
lit
y
 T
e
a
m
  
  
 

P
P
P
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

N
I 
1
1
0

4
2
.D
e
v
e
lo
p
 o
u
t-
re
a
c
h
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 

e
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t 

A
re
a
 d
ir
e
c
to
ry
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 b
y
 

O
C
Y
P
S
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

s
ta
ff
 b
y
 S
e
p
t 
0
8
.

In
te
r-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 p
ro
to
c
o
l 
fo
r 

s
h
a
ri
n
g
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 b
y
 S
e
p
t 
0
8
.

A
 c
o
-o
rd
in
a
te
d
, 
m
u
lt
i-

a
g
e
n
c
y
  
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 

a
c
ro
s
s
 H
u
n
ts
  
a
n
d
 

b
e
tt
e
r 
s
h
a
ri
n
g
 o
f 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 l
o
c
a
lly
.

A
ll 
H
S
P
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

L
o

c
a
li
ty

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r

S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r.

A
re
a
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
P
P
P

N
I 
9
1

4
3
.D
e
v
e
lo
p
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
ro
je
c
ts
 

o
n
 e
m
p
lo
y
a
b
ili
ty
 

B
e
n
c
h
m
a
rk
 t
o
 b
e
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 i
n
 Y
e
a
r 
1
.

In
v
o
lv
e
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
1
4
-

1
9
 c
u
rr
ic
u
lu
m
 

A
re
a
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip

N
I 
1
1
0

D
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

a
n
d
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 b
a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

tr
a
in

in
g

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e
o

p
le

R
a
is
in
g
 t
h
e
 

a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 

a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

56



4
4
.R
a
is
e
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
's
 a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s

In
c
re
a
s
e
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

s
k
ill
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

fo
r 
1
4
-1
9
 y
e
a
r 
o
ld
s
.

H
u
n
ts
 R
e
g
io
n
a
l 

C
o
lle
g
e

R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 I
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 
N
a
rr
o
w
 t
h
e
 g
a
p
 o
f 

in
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 

a
re
a
s
 o
f 
th
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t 

W
o
rk
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

w
it
h
 C
h
ild
re
n
's
 

C
e
n
tr
e
s
 i
n
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

in
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 

T
o
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 5
 

C
h
ild
re
n
 's
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
0
8
-9

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 

o
f 
w
o
m
e
n
 (
a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 

fa
m
ili
e
s
) 
w
h
o
 s
m
o
k
e
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 p
re
g
n
a
n
c
y
 b
y
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 w
it
h
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 C
h
ild
re
n
's
 

C
e
n
tr
e
s

K
a
te
 P
a
rk
e
r 
to
 

c
o
n
fi
rm
 H
u
n
ts
 

T
a
rg
e
t 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

C
o
u
n
ty
 t
a
rg
e
t 
=
 A
L
L
 

Q
U
IT
T
E
R
S
  
  
  
 

0
8
/0
9
 -
 3
4
9
6
  
  
  
  
  

0
9
/1
0
  
- 
3
8
0
0
  
  
  
  

1
0
/1
1
 -
  
3
8
5
0
  
  

In
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 

p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
w
o
m
e
n
 

b
re
a
s
t-
fe
e
d
in
g
 i
n
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 b
y
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

C
h
ild
re
n
's
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
  
  
  
 

J
u
lie
 H
o
a
re
 t
o
 

a
d
v
is
e
 t
a
rg
e
t 

(C
a
m
b
s
 L
A
A
 

ta
rg
e
t?
) 

T
ra
c
k
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 e
v
a
lu
a
te
 t
h
e
 

M
E
N
D
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 a
t 

H
D
C
 

S
u
e
 A
g
e
r 
to
 p
ro
v
id
e
 

ta
rg
e
t 
  
  
  
  
N
u
m
b
e
r 

o
f 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
/y
e
a
r 
  
 

A
d
o
p
t 
n
e
w
 

g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 

C
h
ild
h
o
o
d
 O
b
e
s
it
y
 

ta
rt
g
e
t 
fo
r 
C
a
m
b
s

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 r
a
te
 o
f 

te
e
n
a
g
e
 c
o
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
s
 

in
 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

E
v
a
 A
c
s
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 

ta
rg
e
t 

p
e
o
p
le

A
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

n
g

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

g
ro

u
p

s

57



58

This page is intentionally left blank



 
1
 

In
cl
u
si
v
e,
 S
a
fe
 a
n
d
 C
o
h
es
iv
e 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s 

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

 
A

c
ti

o
n

/ 
k

e
y

 A
c

ti
v

it
y

 
T

a
rg

e
t 

L
e

a
d

 P
a

rt
n

e
r/

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

N
I 

N
o

te
s

 
L

in
k

s
 t

o
 

o
th

e
r 

S
C

S
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
th

e
m

e
s

/ 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

/ 
o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
 

In
c

lu
s

iv
e

, 
S

a
fe

 &
 C

o
h

e
s

iv
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
  

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 &
 p

ro
m

o
te

 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 
s

c
h

e
m

e
s

 b
y

 i
n

c
re

a
s

in
g

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

ru
ra

l 
b

u
s

 
s

e
rv

ic
e

 r
o

u
te

s
  

 

In
c

re
a

s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
ro

u
te

s
 

o
p

e
ra

te
d

 f
ro

m
 X

 t
o

 y
 b

y
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0

0
9

 

S
tu

a
rt

 B
e

ll 
&

 
C

la
ir

e
 B

u
rt

o
n

 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
/ 

A
c

c
e

s
s

 G
ro

u
p

 
A
cc
es
si
b
ili
ty
 

tr
an
sp
or
t p
la
n 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 &
 p

ro
m

o
te

 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 
s

c
h

e
m

e
s

 b
y

 i
n

c
re

a
s

in
g

 t
h

e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

 
a

n
d

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 a
c

c
e

s
s

in
g

 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

In
c

re
a

s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 
u

s
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 X

 
to

 y
 b

y
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0

9
 

 In
c

re
a

s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s
 u

s
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

tr
a

n
s

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 X
 t

o
 y

 b
y

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 
2

0
0

9
 

  

S
tu

a
rt

 B
e

ll 
C

la
ir

e
 B

u
rt

o
n

/ 
R

a
m

s
e

y
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 &
 

O
u

s
e

 v
a

lle
y

 
C

T
 

L
A

A
 

N
I 

1
7

 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

/ 
A

c
c

e
s

s
 G

ro
u

p
 

A
cc
es
si
b
ili
ty
 

tr
an
sp
or
t p
la
n  

A
c

c
e

s
s

ib
le

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

A
ll 

In
c

re
a

s
e

 a
c

c
e

s
s

 
to

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 

A
s

s
is

t 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 
m

o
b

ili
ty

 i
s

s
u

e
s

 t
o

 a
c

c
e

s
s

 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
  

b
y

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
c

a
r 

s
c

h
e

m
e

 

In
c

re
a

s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 

a
c

c
e

s
s

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 b

y
 

1
0

%
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 (

fr
o

m
 x

) 
, 

b
y

 3
1

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0

9
 

D
a

n
 S

m
it

h
 

(H
u

n
ts

 
v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

b
u

re
a

u
x

 

L
A

A
 

N
I 

1
7

 
 

A
gr
ee
d 

S
er
vi
ce
 

st
an
da
rd
s 

A
p
p
en
d
ix
 A
5
 

59



 
2
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
) 

In
c

re
a

s
e

 i
n

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 

a
c

c
e

s
s

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 b

y
 

1
0

%
 i

n
 H

u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n

. 
 

A
s

s
is

t 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 
m

o
b

ili
ty

 i
s

s
u

e
s

 t
o

 a
c

c
e

s
s

 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
  

b
y

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
 

‘S
h

o
p

m
o

b
ili

ty
’ 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

E
s

ta
b

lis
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i

n
 S

t 
Iv

e
s

  
b

y
 3

0
 

S
e

p
t 

2
0

0
8

 

H
un
tin
gd
on
 

S
ho
pm
ob
ili
ty
 

 D
 S

m
it

h
 

L
A

A
 

N
I1

7
 

 
A
gr
ee
d 

S
er
vi
ce
 

st
an
da
rd
s 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

d
v

ic
e

 t
o

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 p

ro
v

id
in

g
 

a
c

c
e

s
s

 t
o

 t
im

e
ly

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

is
s

u
e

s
 

 

1
2

x
 M

o
n

th
ly

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e

ts
 t

o
 

b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
9

 
D
 S
m
ith
 

(H
un
ts
 fo
ru
m
 fo
r 

vo
lu
nt
ar
y 

or
ga
ni
sa
tio
ns
 

(C
V
S
))
 

L
A

A
 

N
I 

7
 

 
A
gr
ee
d 

S
er
vi
ce
 

st
an
da
rd
s 

P
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 

v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

 b
y

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 
a

c
c

e
s

s
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 a

d
v

ic
e

 
a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

 

T
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 H
u

n
ti

n
g

d
o

n
s

h
ir

e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 d
ra

w
 i

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

(f
ro

m
 s

o
u

rc
e

s
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
to

 t
h

e
 H

u
n

ts
. 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

) 
o

f 
£

1
0

0
,0

0
0

 p
e

r 
a

n
n

u
m

  

 D
 S

m
it

h
 

(C
V

S
) 

L
A

A
 

N
I 

7
 

 
A
gr
ee
d 

S
er
vi
ce
 

st
an
da
rd
s 

M
a

x
im

is
e

 u
s

e
 o

f 
d

a
y

ti
m

e
 

a
n

d
 o

ff
 p

e
a

k
 h

o
u

rs
 a

t 
le

is
u

re
 v

e
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 

e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 b

y
 

o
ld

e
r 

a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

e
r 

a
g

e
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 

 

T
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s

e
 t

h
e

 u
s

e
 o

f 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 o

ff
-p

e
a

k
 h

o
u

rs
 b

y
 a

t 
le

a
s

t 
2

0
%

 b
y

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
9

 

S
im

o
n

 B
e

ll 
 

 
 

P
ro

m
o

te
 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

w
a

y
s

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i

n
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

E
x

a
m

in
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

o
ff

-s
it

e
 c

la
s

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 l
e

is
u

re
 

a
c

ti
v

it
ie

s
 

T
o

 p
re

s
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 
o

f 
o

ff
-s

it
e

 c
la

s
s

e
s

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 b
y

 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0

9
. 

S
im

o
n

 B
e

ll 
 

 
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
s

id
e

n
ts

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 
a

c
c

e
s

s
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

a
d

v
ic

e
 

6
,5

0
0

 p
e

r 
a

n
n

u
m

 b
y

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
9

 

E
n

s
u

re
 a

c
c

e
s

s
 

to
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
, 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 

E
n

h
a

n
c

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
v

id
e

 a
c

c
e

s
s

 t
o

 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
a

d
v

ic
e

 a
n

d
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

a
d

v
ic

e
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 

b
y

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

r 
a

d
v

is
o

rs
 

H
u

n
ts

 C
A

B
/ 

D
 S

m
it

h
 

L
A

A
 

N
I 

7
  

&
 

L
A

A
 

N
I 

1
7

  

 
A
gr
ee
d 

S
er
vi
ce
 

st
an
da
rd
s 

60



 
3
 

1
5

,4
0

0
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 b

y
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0

0
9

 

H
u

n
ti

n
g

d
o

n
 &

 S
t 

N
e

o
ts

  
o

ff
ic

e
s

 
o

p
e

n
 f

o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 2

,0
0

0
 h

o
u

rs
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 b

y
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0

9
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
o

m
e

 v
is

it
s

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 
6

0
0

 p
e

r 
a

n
n

u
m

 b
y

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
9

 

O
u

tr
e

a
c

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 

1
0

0
 (

h
a

lf
 d

a
y

) 
s

e
s

s
io

n
s

 p
e

r 
a

n
n

u
m

 
b

y
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0

9
 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

tr
a

n
s

p
o

rt
 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 

tr
a

n
s

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

jo
b

 
s

e
e

k
e

rs
. 

Y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 
th

o
s

e
 o

n
 l

o
w

 
in

c
o

m
e

s
 

 
 

 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 &

 
A

c
c

e
s

s
 g

ro
u

p
. 

 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

c
e

n
tr

e
 b

a
s

e
d

 c
lu

b
s

 (
c

lu
b

 
m

a
rk

 a
c

c
re

d
it

a
ti

o
n

) 

X
 c

lu
b

s
 t

o
 h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 a

c
c

re
d

it
e

d
 b

y
 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
9

 
S

im
o

n
 B

e
ll 

 
 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
&

 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 v

ia
 g

ra
n

t 
a

id
 

A
t 

le
a

s
t 

6
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 
p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 b

y
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0

9
 

D
 S

m
it

h
 

 
 

 
 

2
5

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 
d

u
ri

n
g

 y
e

a
r 

to
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0

9
 

 4
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 &

 
a

s
s

is
te

d
 t

o
 g

a
in

 q
u

a
lit

y
 m

a
rk

 
s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 b

y
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0

9
 

V
ib

ra
n

t 
a

n
d

 
C

o
h

e
s

iv
e

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

 

P
ro

m
o

te
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
b

a
s

e
d

/r
u

n
 

a
c

ti
v

it
ie

s
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 &

 
a

s
s

is
ta

n
c

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 
&

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 s
e

c
to

r 
to

 
e

n
a

b
le

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 p

la
y

 a
n

 
a

c
ti

v
e

 r
o

le
 i

n
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 

a
n

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

6
 t

ra
in

in
g

 e
v

e
n

ts
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 

fo
r 

v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 &
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

 b
y

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
9

 

 D
 S

m
it

h
 

(H
u

n
ts

 F
o

ru
m

 
fo

r 
V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

 (
C

V
S

))
 

 

L
A

A
 

N
I 

7
 

 
A
gr
ee
d 

S
er
vi
ce
 

st
an
da
rd
s 

61



 
4
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
n

g
 i

n
 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

ri
n

g
 o

n
 a

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

b
a

s
is

 

In
c

re
a

s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

n
g

  
b

y
1

0
%

 p
e

r 
a

n
n

u
m

 f
o

r 
th

e
 n

e
x

t 
3

 y
e

a
rs

 (
b

a
s

e
d

 o
n

 0
7

/0
8

 
to

ta
l 

T
B

C
) 

D
 S

m
it

h
 

(H
u

n
ts

 
F

e
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
V

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

B
u

re
a

u
x

) 
 

L
A

A
 

N
I 

1
7

 
 

A
gr
ee
d 

S
er
vi
ce
 

st
an
da
rd
s 

P
ro

m
o

te
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
in

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

S
h

a
d

o
w

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

b
o

a
rd

s
 

in
it

ia
ti

v
e

s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 i

n
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 a

re
a

s
. 

D
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
a

c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
s

 w
it

h
in

 
a

g
re

e
d

 t
im

e
 f

ra
m

e
. 

 
L

A
A

 
N

I 
2

 
 

N
ei
gh
bo
ur
h’
d 

M
an
ag
em
en
t 

ac
tio
n 
pl
an
s 

A
d

d
re

s
s

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
m

ig
ra

n
t 

w
o

rk
e

rs
 

&
 n

o
n

 s
e

tt
le

d
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 
g

y
p

s
ie

s
 &

 
tr

a
v

e
lle

rs
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 w

e
b

-b
a

s
e

d
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 &

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
o

u
rc

e
 

fo
r 

n
e

w
 a

rr
iv

a
ls

 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

K
.  

W
e

b
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
a

d
y

 b
y

 J
u

ly
 

‘0
8

 
 N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
c

c
e

s
s

in
g

 w
e

b
 

s
it

e
 

D
 S

m
it

h
 

L
A

A
 

N
I 

2
 

H
D

C
 I

n
c

lu
s

io
n

 
w

o
rk

in
g

 g
ro

u
p

 
 

Li
nk
s 
to
 

ec
on
om
ic
 

st
ra
te
gy
 

 M
ig
ra
nt
 

G
at
ew
ay
 

pr
oj
ec
t 

 

A
d

d
re

s
s

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

w
h

e
re

 a
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 

in
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

o
c

c
u

rs
 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 
s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
g

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
s

id
e

n
ts

 o
n

 n
e

w
 

s
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 

(L
o

v
e

s
 F

a
rm

, 
N

o
rt

h
b

ri
d

g
e

)  

S
ta

ff
 i

n
 s

it
u

 b
y

 J
u

ly
 0

8
. 

 L
o

c
a

l 
a

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 &

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

p
la

n
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

d
 f

o
r 

L
o

v
e

s
 f

a
rm

 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 b

y
 O

c
t 

0
8

 
 A

c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 a

g
re

e
d

 
ti

m
e

  

D
 S

m
it

h
  

(B
e

d
fo

rd
 

P
ilg

ri
m

s
 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 
A

s
s

o
c

 
(B

P
H

A
))

 
  

L
A

A
 

N
I 

2
 

T
a

rg
e

ts
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 
c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 H
D

C
 

&
 B

P
H

A
 

G
ro

w
th

 &
 

in
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

r
e

 g
ro

u
p

 l
in

k
 

 A
gr
ee
d 

S
er
vi
ce
 

st
an
da
rd
s 

62



 
5
 

O
rg

a
n

is
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

id
e

 
c

o
n

fe
re

n
c

e
 i

n
v

o
lv

in
g

 f
a

it
h

 &
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 b
a

s
e

d
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 r
a

is
e

 
a

w
a

re
n

e
s

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s

 f
a

c
in

g
 n

e
w

 
a

rr
iv

a
ls

. 

E
v

e
n

t 
h

e
ld

 b
y

 M
a

rc
h

 0
9

 
D

 S
m

it
h

 
L

A
A

 
1

, 
2

, 
4

, 
1

3
, 

2
3

 

H
D

C
 I

n
c

lu
s

io
n

 
w

o
rk

in
g

 g
ro

u
p

 
 

 
E

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h

 
n

e
w

 a
n

d
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

 

D
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
s

t 
s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 

w
it

h
 i

n
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 
th

e
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 o

f 
E

S
O

L
 

c
la

s
s

e
s

  
 

R
e

p
o

rt
 t

o
 H

S
P

 E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 b
y

  
J

u
n

e
 0

8
 

D
 S

m
it

h
 

L
A

A
 

1
, 

2
, 

4
, 

1
3

, 
2

3
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

 

P
ro

v
id

e
 

s
p

e
c

ia
lis

t 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

F
o

c
u

s
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 
d

iv
e

rs
it

y
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

o
n

 t
h

e
 

a
re

a
s

 o
f 

g
re

a
te

s
t 

n
e

e
d

 
  

K
P

A
s

 T
B

C
 

A
c

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 b

y
 3

1
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
9

 

D
 S

m
it

h
/ 

D
iv

e
rs

it
y

 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

L
A

A
 

1
, 

2
, 

4
, 

1
3

, 
2

3
 

 
 

E
v

a
lu

a
te

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
o

f 
 t

h
e

 
in

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

 n
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 

e
c

o
n

o
m

y
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s

 i
n

 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 t
o

w
n

s
 a

n
d

 p
ilo

t 
a

 
s

c
h

e
m

e
 

P
ilo

t 
o

n
e

 s
c

h
e

m
e

 b
y

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 
2

0
0

9
. 

     

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 ‘

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

y
s

te
m

 
th

a
t 

w
ill

 e
n

a
b

le
 e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
a

n
ti

 s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v

io
u

r 
a

s
s

o
c

ia
te

d
 w

it
h

 
a

lc
o

h
o

l  

C
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

y
s

te
m

 e
s

ta
b

lis
h

e
d

  
O

c
to

b
e

r 
0

8
 

C
la

u
d

ia
 

W
a

te
rs

 
L

A
A

 
1

7
,2

4
,2

7
,4

1
,1

1
5

 

 
lin
k 
to
 

ec
on
om
ic
 

st
ra
te
gy
 

 T
ar
ge
ts
 s
et
 

ou
t i
n 
H
C
S
P
 

st
ra
te
gy
 a
nd
 

ac
tio
n 
pl
an
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 a
n

ti
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v

io
u

r 
(i

n
c

, 
c

ri
m

in
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g

e
) 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

re
la

te
d

 a
n

ti
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v

io
u

r 

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 T
ra

d
in

g
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 t

o
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

B
y

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
9

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 C

A
P

 i
n

 
S

t 
N

e
o

ts
 s

u
s

ta
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
 a

 
s

im
ila

r 
s

c
h

e
m

e
 i

n
 R

a
m

s
e

y
. 

 
L

A
A

  
1

7
,2

4
,2

7
,4

1
,1

1
5

 

 
T
ar
ge
ts
 s
et
 

ou
t i
n 
H
C
S
P
 

st
ra
te
gy
 a
nd
 

ac
tio
n 
pl
an
 

63



 
6
 

T
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

a
n

ti
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v

io
u

r 
b

y
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

  
&

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

  
p

o
s

it
iv

e
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 
a

t 
a

re
a

s
 o

f 
y

o
u

th
 a

n
ti

 s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v

io
u

r 
(1

5
0

 a
c

ti
v

it
y

 
s

e
s

s
io

n
s

 b
y

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 
2

0
0

9
) 

x
%

 r
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 o
n

 0
7

/8
 f

ig
u

re
s

 f
o

r 
a

n
ti

 
s

o
c

ia
l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

in
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 a

re
a

s
. 

 2
2

5
0

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 b
e

  
s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

to
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0

9
 

 R
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 i
n

  
o

v
e

ra
ll 

a
n

ti
 s

o
c

ia
l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

b
y

 M
a

rc
h

  
0

9
 o

f 
y

 %
 

    

O
C

Y
P

S
. 

(F
u

s
io

n
 

P
ro

je
c

t,
 

P
ro

u
d

 t
o

 b
e

 
L

o
u

d
 p

ro
je

c
t,

) 
 

L
A

A
  

1
7

,2
4

,2
7

,4
1

,1
1

5
 

 
P
ro
gr
am
m
e 

ne
ed
s 
to
 b
e 

lin
ke
d 
in
to
 

H
C
S
P
 w
or
k 

pl
an
 

A
d

d
re

s
s

 a
n

ti
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v

io
u

r 

E
v

a
lu

a
te

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
p

ro
b

le
m

-s
o

lv
in

g
 g

ro
u

p
s

 a
n

d
 

e
n

h
a

n
c

e
 t

h
e

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
n

e
s

s
 

in
 a

d
d

re
s

s
in

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

a
ti

c
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 a
n

ti
 s

o
c

ia
l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

p
ro

b
le

m
 s

o
lv

in
g

 
g

ro
u

p
s

 

X
 %

 R
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 i
n

 a
n

ti
 s

o
c

ia
l 

 
b

e
h

a
v

io
u

r 
in

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 a
re

a
s

 f
ro

m
 

0
7

/8
 f

ig
u

re
 (

T
B

C
) 

b
y

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

  
0

9
 

C
 W

a
te

rs
 

L
A

A
  

1
7

,2
4

,2
7

,4
1

,1
1

5
 

 
T
ar
ge
ts
 s
et
 

ou
t i
n 
H
C
S
P
 

st
ra
te
gy
 a
nd
 

ac
tio
n 
pl
an

 

Id
e

n
ti

fy
 h

ig
h

 i
n

c
id

e
n

t 
a

re
a

s
 

fo
r 

v
e

h
ic

le
 r

e
la

te
d

 a
n

ti
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v

io
u

r 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 v
e

h
ic

le
 

re
la

te
d

 a
n

ti
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v

io
u

r 

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 

p
o

lic
in

g
 p

a
n

e
ls

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 
h

ig
h

 i
n

c
id

e
n

t 
a

re
a

s
 

%
 r

e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 i

n
 v

e
h

ic
le

 r
e

la
te

d
 a

n
ti

 
s

o
c

ia
l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

g
a

in
s

t 
0

7
/8

 f
ig

u
re

. 
( T

B
C

) 
 

C
la

u
d

ia
 

W
a

te
rs

 
 

 
 

T
ar
ge
ts
 s
et
 

ou
t i
n 
H
C
S
P
 

st
ra
te
gy
 a
nd
 

ac
tio
n 
pl
an

 
 

T
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
s

tr
a

te
g

y
 f

o
r 

H
u

n
ti

n
g

d
o

n
s

h
ir

e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 b
y

 3
1

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0

9
 

V
ic

k
i 

C
ro

m
p

to
n

 
 

 
C
am
br
id
ge
sh
ir

e 
A
lc
oh
ol
 

S
tr
at
eg
y 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 
C

ri
m

e
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

&
 d

ru
g

 m
is

u
s

e
 

T
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
a

d
v

ic
e

 t
o

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 s
c

h
o

o
l 

a
n

d
 y

o
u

th
 

X
 %

 r
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 i
n

 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
y

o
u

n
g

 
p

e
o

p
le

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i

n
 c

ri
m

e
 a

s
 a

 
re

s
u

lt
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
o

r 
d

ru
g

 m
is

u
s

e
 

V
ic

k
i 

C
ro

m
p

to
n

 
 

H
C

S
P

 a
re

 
fu

n
d

in
g

 a
 

s
p

e
c

if
ic

 p
ro

je
c

t 

C
am
br
id
ge
sh
ir

e 
A
lc
oh
ol
 

S
tr
at
eg
y 

64



 
7
 

b
a

s
e

d
 s

e
tt

in
g

s
 p

ro
je

c
t 

fu
n

d
e

d
 v

ia
 H

C
S

P
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

0
6

/7
 f

ig
u

re
. 

( T
B

C
) 

 
to

 l
o

o
k

 a
t 

th
is

 
is

s
u

e
 o

v
e

r 
2

0
0

8
/0

9
 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 t
h

e
 i

n
c

re
a

s
e

 i
n

 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 a

n
d

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
in

it
ia

ti
v

e
s

 w
it

h
in

 
H

u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n

s
h

ir
e

 B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 

A
g

a
in

s
t 

C
ri

m
e

. 
 

X
%

 (
o

r 
Y

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 
in

c
re

a
s

e
) 

s
in

c
e

 2
0

0
7

 b
y

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 
2

0
0

9
 

 N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

n
e

w
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
e

s
 s

ta
rt

e
d

 b
y

 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0

9
 

C
 W

a
te

rs
 

(H
B

A
C

) 
 

 
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 v
e

h
ic

le
 c

ri
m

e
  

b
y

 
p

re
v

e
n

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
e

te
c

ti
o

n
 

in
it

ia
ti

v
e

s
 

  

R
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 t
h

e
ft

 o
f 

v
e

h
ic

le
s

 b
y

 5
%

 
b

y
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1
 

(b
a

s
e

lin
e

 0
6

/0
7

 o
f 

2
6

8
) 

 R
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 t
h

e
ft

 f
ro

m
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
 b

y
 

1
0

%
 b

y
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1
 

(b
a

s
e

lin
e

 0
6

/0
7

 o
f 

8
5

3
) 

 

C
 W

a
te

rs
 

LA
A
 

ta
rg
et
  

 
T
ar
ge
ts
 s
et
 

ou
t i
n 
H
C
S
P
 

st
ra
te
gy
 a
nd
 

ac
tio
n 
pl
an
 

W
o

rk
 i

n
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 t

o
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 &
 d

e
liv

e
r 

in
it

ia
ti

v
e

s
 

a
im

e
d

 a
t 

re
d

u
c

in
g

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

m
is

u
s

e
 a

m
o

n
g

s
t 

y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
. 

 

X
 %

 r
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 b

e
e

n
 i

n
v

o
lv

e
d

 i
n

 c
ri

m
e

 o
r 

A
S

B
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
m

is
u

s
e

 

C
 W

a
te

rs
 

 
 

T
ar
ge
ts
 s
et
 

ou
t i
n 
H
C
S
P
 

st
ra
te
gy
 a
nd
 

ac
tio
n 
pl
an

 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 r
e

-
o

ff
e

n
d

in
g

 

E
v

a
lu

a
te

 t
h

e
 c

o
s

t 
v

. 
b

e
n

e
fi

t 
o

f 
in

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

S
m

a
rt

 
w

a
te

r 
in

to
 t

h
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 

P
ro

je
c

t 
e

v
a

lu
a

te
d

 &
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 (

if
 a

n
y

) 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 b
y

 S
e

p
t 

0
8

 
 

M
 G

ip
p

 
 

 
B

C
U

 w
o

rk
-

p
la

n
 

65



 
8
 

S
e

t 
u

p
 a

 t
a

s
k

 a
n

d
 f

in
is

h
 

g
ro

u
p

 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 D
V

 d
a

ta
 

c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 s

y
s

te
m

 a
t 

H
in

c
h

in
g

b
ro

o
k

e
 H

o
s

p
 a

n
d

 
e

n
s

u
re

 k
e

y
 s

ta
k

e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 
a

re
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 C
a

m
b

s
 

C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 D
V

 s
tr

a
te

g
y

 
o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 T

&
F

 g
ro

u
p

 s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
p

o
rt

 
fi

n
d

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 b
y

 
3

1
 D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
0

8
 

C
 W

a
te

rs
 

(D
V

F
) 

 
 

C
a

m
b

s
. 

D
V

 
F

o
ru

m
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 

in
c

id
e

n
c

e
 o

f 
v

io
le

n
c

e
 a

g
a

in
s

t 
p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

d
o

m
e

s
ti

c
 

v
io

le
n

c
e

 

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

a
g

e
n

c
ie

s
 t

o
 

e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 
p

ro
v

is
io

n
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
 q

u
a

lit
y

 
d

o
m

e
s

ti
c

 v
io

le
n

c
e

 r
e

fu
g

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 i
n

 
H

u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n

s
h

ir
e

 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
fu

g
e

s
 i

n
 

H
u

n
ti

n
g

d
o

n
s

h
ir

e
 &

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

 b
e

d
s

 a
v

a
ila

b
le

  

S
te

v
e

 P
la

n
t 

L
A

A
 

3
2

,3
4

 
 

C
a

m
b

s
. 

D
V

F
 

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 H
D

C
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

d
e

p
t 

to
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
‘ 

d
e

s
ig

n
in

g
 o

u
t 

A
S

B
’ 

In
c

re
a

s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
e

lig
ib

le
 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
o

lic
e

 
A

rc
h

it
e

c
tu

ra
l 

L
ia

is
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(A
L

O
) 

b
y

 H
D

C
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

to
 

1
0

0
 b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0

9
 

 

C
 W

a
te

rs
  

( 
H
un
ts
 C
S
T
   
&
 

D
ev
el
op
m
en
t 

C
on
tr
ol
) 
 

L
A

A
 

5
 

 
T
ar
ge
ts
 s
et
 

ou
t i
n 
H
C
S
P
 

st
ra
te
gy
 a
nd
 

ac
tio
n 
pl
an

 

R
a

is
e

 a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s

 o
f 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
c

ri
m

e
 &

 d
is

o
rd

e
r,

 
A

S
B

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
h

o
t 

s
p

o
ts

 a
t 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

 &
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

s
ta

g
e

 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e

 t
a

k
e

 u
p

 o
f 

A
L

O
 

s
u

g
g

e
s

ti
o

n
s

 w
it

h
in

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 
c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s
 o

r 
b

y
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r 

s
o

 t
h

a
t 

5
0

%
 o

f 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 d

e
c

is
io

n
s

 w
h

e
re

 A
L

O
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 g

iv
e

n
 r

e
fl

e
c

t 
th

a
t 

a
d

v
ic

e
 

C
 W

a
te

rs
  

( 
H
un
ts
 C
S
T
   
&
 

D
ev
el
op
m
en
t 

C
on
tr
ol
),

  

L
A

A
 

5
 

 
T
ar
ge
ts
 s
et
 

ou
t i
n 
H
C
S
P
 

st
ra
te
gy
 a
nd
 

ac
tio
n 
pl
an

 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 
F

e
a

r 
o

f 
C

ri
m

e
 

P
ro

m
o

te
 s

a
fe

r 
b

y
 d

e
s

ig
n

 

O
rg

a
n

is
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
 e

v
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
p

la
n

n
e

rs
 o

n
 ‘

 d
e

s
ig

n
in

g
 o

u
t 

A
S

B
’ 

 

2
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 

d
e

s
ig

n
in

g
 o

u
t 

A
S

B
’ 

m
o

d
e

l 
is

 n
o

t 
u

s
e

d
 

C
 W

a
te

rs
  

 
L

A
A

 
5

 
 

 

66



 
9
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s

 f
e

a
r 

o
f 

c
ri

m
e

  

T
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

m
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 p

la
n

 
fo

r 
H

u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n

s
h

ir
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

n
d

 r
e

la
te

d
 

a
c

ti
v

it
ie

s
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 r
e

a
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 1

2
 g

o
o

d
 n

e
w

s
 s

to
ri

e
s

 f
o

r 
2

0
0

8
/0

9
 

 

C
 W

a
te

rs
  

 
 

 
T
ar
ge
ts
 s
et
 

ou
t i
n 
H
C
S
P
 

st
ra
te
gy
 a
nd
 

ac
tio
n 
pl
an

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

in
c

re
a

s
e

 t
h

e
 

c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 o

f 
le

a
rn

in
g

 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

 
a

n
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

o
u

tr
e

a
c

h
 

le
a

rn
in

g
 

E
n

g
a

g
e

 a
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

le
a

rn
in

g
 c

h
a

m
p

io
n

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 

w
it

h
in

 N
o

rt
h

 H
u

n
ts

 &
 

R
a

m
s

e
y

 p
o

s
t 

h
o

ld
e

r 
to

 w
o

rk
 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

2
0

0
8

. 

?
 

?
 

 
L

e
a

rn
in

g
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

 a
c

c
e

s
s

 
to

 f
o

rm
a

l 
a

n
d

 
in

fo
rm

a
l 

le
a

rn
in

g
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

 

A
rr

a
n

g
e

 &
 p

ro
v

id
e

 C
IE

H
 

a
c

c
re

d
it

e
d

 f
o

o
d

 s
a

fe
ty

, 
n

u
tr

it
io

n
 &

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 s
a

fe
ty

 
tr

a
in

in
g

 t
o

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

lo
c

a
l 

v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

, 
lo

c
a

l 
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 
k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 &

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 f
o

o
d

 
p

o
is

o
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 r
e

la
te

d
 

a
c

c
id

e
n

ts
 

1
0

0
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n

ts
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

0
8

/0
9

 
C

 L
lo

y
d

 
 

 
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

 f
o

r 
fa

m
ily

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 

re
v

ie
w

 b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 b
e

in
g

 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

d
 i

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
s

c
h

o
o

ls
/O

x
m

o
o

r.
 

?
 

?
 

 
 

Li
nk
 to
 

C
hi
ld
re
n’
s 
&
 

yo
un
g 
pe
op
le
s 

st
ra
te
gy
 

JS
N
A
 C
&
Y
P

 

G
o

o
d

 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

lif
e

 
lo

n
g

 
le

a
rn

in
g

 

A
d

d
re

s
s

 l
a

c
k

 o
f 

b
a

s
ic

 s
k

ill
s

  
In

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it

h
 c

o
lle

g
e

s
 

&
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
, 

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

 
e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 f
o

r 
y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 a

s
s

is
t 

th
e

m
 i

n
 m

a
k

in
g

 a
 s

a
fe

 a
n

d
 

h
e

a
lt

h
y

 s
ta

rt
 t

o
 w

o
rk

in
g

. 

1
0

0
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 e

n
g

a
g

e
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 

2
0

0
8

/0
9

  
 a

n
d

  
1

0
%

 r
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 i
n

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 a

c
c

id
e

n
ts

 
in

v
o

lv
in

g
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 

n
e

x
t 

3
 y

e
a

rs
 (

o
n

 2
0

0
6

/7
 b

a
s

e
lin

e
 

T
B

C
) 

C
 L

lo
y

d
 

 
 

Li
nk
 to
 

C
hi
ld
re
n’
s 
&
 

yo
un
g 
pe
op
le
s 

st
ra
te
gy
 &
 

E
co
no
m
ic
 

st
ra
te
gy
  

67



 
1
0
 

1
0

0
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 g

a
in

in
g

 s
p

o
rt

s
 

re
la

te
d

 q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 b

y
 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
9

 
 

J
o

 P
e

a
d

o
n

 
P

ro
m

o
te

 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

lo
c

a
l 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 

im
p

ro
v

e
 o

r 
g

a
in

 
s

k
ill

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

c
u

lt
u

ra
l,

 l
e

is
u

re
 

&
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri

n
g

 
a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

. 

:E
n

a
b

le
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 t

o
 g

a
in

 
a

 s
p

o
rt

s
 r

e
la

te
d

 
q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti

o
n

 a
s

 p
e

r 
s

p
o

rt
 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 d
e

fi
n

it
io

n
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

o
 

tr
a

in
 a

s
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

w
a

lk
 

le
a

d
e

rs
 

1
5

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

n
g

 c
o

u
rs

e
 

p
e

r 
a

n
n

u
m

 b
y

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
9

 
J

o
 P

e
a

d
o

n
 

L
A

A
 

N
I 

1
7

 
 

 

E
ffe
ct
iv
e 

ne
ig
hb
ou
rh
oo

d m
an
ag
em
en
t 

in
 a
pp
ro
pr
ia
te
 

co
m
m
un
iti
es
 

In
v

e
s

ti
g

a
te

 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 
o

th
e

r 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

 

F
o

r 
c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

ft
e

r 
p

o
s

t 
2

0
0

8
/0

9
 

 
D

 S
m

it
h

 
 

 
 

C
a

rr
y

 o
u

t 
1

 A
n

ti
-S

o
c

ia
l 

B
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

 D
a

y
 i

n
 

e
a

c
h

 s
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 s
c

h
o

o
l 

in
 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
p

e
r 

y
e

a
r.

 
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

A
n

ti
-S

o
c

ia
l 

B
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

 D
a

y
s

 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

b
y

 3
1

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0

9
. 

 

A
n

n
a

, 
C

a
lv

e
rt

, 
O

C
Y

P
S

 

L
A

A
 

N
I 

4
5

 
P
ar
t o
f t
he
 H
C
S
P
 

w
or
ki
ng
 w
ith
 y
ou
ng
 

ch
ild
re
n 
pl
an
 

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 
&

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
s

 
s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

B
e

tt
e

r 
w

o
rk

in
g

 
w

it
h

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 

E
n

g
a

g
e

 w
it

h
 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

T
o

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

 t
h

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
n

d
 i

n
tr

o
d

u
c

e
 a

 Y
o

u
th

 
In

c
lu

s
io

n
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

P
a

n
e

l 
(Y

IS
P

) 
to

 
H

u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n

s
h

ir
e

. 
   

T
o

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 a
 Y

o
u

th
 I

n
c

lu
s

io
n

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 P

a
n

e
l 

(Y
IS

P
) 

to
 

H
u

n
ti

n
g

d
o

n
s

h
ir

e
 b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0

9
. 

A
n

n
a

 C
a

lv
e

rt
, 

O
C

Y
P

S
 

 

 
P

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 
H

C
S

P
 w

o
rk

in
g

 
w

it
h

 y
o

u
n

g
 

c
h

ild
re

n
 p

la
n

 

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 
&

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
s

 
s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

68



 
1
1
 

R
a

is
e

 
a

w
a

re
n

e
s

s
/i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

s
h

a
ri

n
g

. 
A

ll 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 

in
c

re
a

s
e

 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

fo
r 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
n

g
 

P
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
n

c
id

e
n

c
e

s
 

o
f 

c
ri

m
e

/b
u

lly
in

g
 w

it
h

 
c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

c
e

. 

In
c

re
a

s
e

 i
n

 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 d
u

e
 

to
 b

e
tt

e
r 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
. 

O
C

Y
P

S
 

L
o

c
a

lit
y

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 

L
A

A
 

N
I 

6
9

 
P

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 
H

C
S

P
 w

o
rk

in
g

 
w

it
h

 y
o

u
n

g
 

c
h

ild
re

n
 p

la
n

 

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 
&

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
s

 
s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 r

is
k

 
o

f 
y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 

b
e

in
g

 v
ic

ti
m

s
 

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 c

o
h

e
s

iv
e

, 
d

iv
e

rs
e

 b
u

t 
in

c
lu

s
iv

e
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 
n

e
e

d
s

 o
f 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 
y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

g
ro

u
p

s
 a

re
 m

e
t.

 

 
L

o
c

a
lit

y
 

T
e

a
m

s
 

 
P

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 
H

C
S

P
 w

o
rk

in
g

 
w

it
h

 y
o

u
n

g
 

c
h

ild
re

n
 p

la
n

 

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 
&

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
s

 
s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 g

e
t 

in
v

o
lv

e
d

 i
n

 p
o

s
it

iv
e

 
a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 

1
2

%
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

g
e

d
 1

3
-1

9
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
n

g
 i

n
 y

o
u

th
 w

o
rk

 d
u

ri
n

g
 

0
8

/0
9

. 
  

L
A

C
 T

e
a

m
 

Y
o

u
th

 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 
C

o
n

n
e

x
io

n
s

 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 

L
A

A
 

N
I 

1
1

0
 

P
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

H
C

S
P

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

w
it

h
 y

o
u

n
g

 
c

h
ild

re
n

 p
la

n
 

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 
&

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
s

 
s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

- 
In

c
re

a
s

e
 h

o
lid

a
y

 a
c

ti
v

it
ie

s
 a

c
ro

s
s

 
th

e
 w

h
o

le
 o

f 
th

e
 A

re
a

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
C

Y
P

 

- 
1

0
0

 C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 
a

c
c

e
s

s
in

g
 F

u
s

io
n

 i
n

 H
u

n
ts

 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 r

is
k

 
o

f 
y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 

p
e

rp
e

tr
a

ti
n

g
 

c
ri

m
e

 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 
H

u
n

ts
 A

tt
e

n
d

a
n

c
e

 P
la

n
 

- 
1

0
0

 C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 
a

c
c

e
s

s
in

g
 P

ro
u

d
 t

o
 b

e
 L

o
u

d
 i

n
 S

t 
N

e
o

ts
 

S
c

h
o

o
ls

, 
E

W
O

s
 

L
A

A
 

N
I 

1
1

0
, 

1
1

4
 

P
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

H
C

S
P

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

w
it

h
 y

o
u

n
g

 
c

h
ild

re
n

 p
la

n
 

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 
&

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
s

 
s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

69



 
1
2
 

- 
7

5
 C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
 

a
c

c
e

s
s

in
g

 p
o

s
it

iv
e

 a
c

ti
v

it
y

 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 i
n

 S
t 

Iv
e

s
 

- 
7

5
 C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
 

a
c

c
e

s
s

in
g

 p
o

s
it

iv
e

 a
c

ti
v

it
y

 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 i
n

 R
a

m
s

e
y

, 
S

a
w

tr
y

, 
Y

a
x

le
y

 (
S

W
T

9
…

…
…

) 

- 
1

2
%

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
g

e
d

 1
3

-1
9

 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

n
g

 i
n

 y
o

u
th

 w
o

rk
 0

8
/0

9
 

- 
5

0
%

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
g

e
d

 1
3

-1
9

 
w

h
o

 a
re

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
n

g
 g

a
in

 a
 

re
c

o
rd

e
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 y

o
u

th
 w

o
rk

 
0

8
/0

9
 

- 
2

5
%

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
g

e
d

 1
3

-1
9

 
w

h
o

 a
re

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
n

g
 g

a
in

 a
n

 
a

c
c

re
d

it
e

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 Y
o

u
th

 
W

o
rk

 0
8

/0
9

 

- 
In

c
re

a
s

e
d

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 b

y
 y

o
u

n
g

 
p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 p
h

y
s

ic
a

l 
a

c
ti

v
it

y
 i

n
 l

in
e

 
w

it
h

 C
Y

P
P

 t
a

rg
e

t 
o

f 
a

n
 i

n
c

re
a

s
e

 o
f 

5
%

 b
y

 O
c

t 
0

8
 (

S
H

E
U

 S
u

rv
e

y
) 

A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

li
fe
s
ty
le
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 
o
ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le
 

 P
ro
v
id
e
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 

fo
r 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
s
ig
n
 

 

D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
0

8
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s

 a
n

d
 

m
e

c
h

a
n

is
m

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 3
 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
tr

h
o

o
d

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

re
a

s
 (

N
o

rt
h

 
H

u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n

, 
R

a
m

s
e

y
, 

E
y

n
e

s
b

u
ry

) 
fo

r 
th

e
 

in
v

o
lv

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 i

n
  

th
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 
a

n
d

 d
e

s
ig

n
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

 

H
a

v
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
n

d
 

a
c

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

s
 d

e
v

is
e

d
 (

x
3

) 
b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0

0
9

. 

D
a

n
 S

m
it

h
 

 
 

 

70



 
1
3
 

 P
ro
v
id
e
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 

fo
r 
li
fe
lo
n
g
 

le
a
rn
in
g
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

71



72

This page is intentionally left blank



L
O
C
A
L
 E
C
O
N
O
M
Y
 S
T
R
A
T
E
G
IC
 A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 (
2
0
0
8
 T
O
 2
0
1
5
) 

P
a
g
e
 1
 o
f 
1
0
 

 
E
:\
m
o
d
e
rn
g
o
v
\D
a
ta
\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m
D
o
c
s
\1
\8
\9
\A
I0
0
0
2
0
9
8
1
\A
p
p
A
6
E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
a
s
a
t1
4
M
a
y
0
.d
o
c
 

H
e
a
d
li
n
e
 O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

In
d
ic
a
to
rs
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
/l
e
a
d
 B
o
d
y
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 /
 

M
il
e
s
to
n
e
s
 

L
in
k
s
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 

s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 1
 –
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

 

 

1
. 
C
o
-o
rd
in
a
te
 t
h
e
 

d
e
li
v
e
ry
 o
f 
a
d
v
ic
e
 a
n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
s
ta
rt
 u
p
s
. 
 

1
.1
. 
In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 e
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 F
o
ru
m
 t
o
 

fa
c
ili
ta
te
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

p
ro
v
id
e
rs
. 

  

M
u
lt
i-
m
e
d
ia
 d
ir
e
c
to
ry
 

p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b
y
 e
n
d
 o
f 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
9
. 

 D
ir
e
c
to
ry
 u
p
d
a
te
d
 

q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
. 

 5
%
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 o
n
 

b
a
s
e
lin
e
 f
ig
u
re
s
 f
o
r 

a
d
v
ic
e
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
. 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 F
o
ru
m
 

  H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 F
o
ru
m
 

2
0
0
8
/0
9
 

   O
n
g
o
in
g
 

  2
0
1
0
/2
0
1
1
 

 

 

2
. 
E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 

a
v
a
il
a
b
il
it
y
 o
f 
g
e
n
e
ra
l 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 

a
d
v
ic
e
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 

d
is
tr
ic
t.
 

2
.1
. 
C
R
E
A
M
 P
ro
je
c
t 

p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
d
v
ic
e
 i
n
 r
u
ra
l 

a
re
a
s
. 
 

  2
.2
 R
e
v
ie
w
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
p
ro
v
is
io
n
 

in
 t
h
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t 
a
n
d
 a
s
s
e
s
s
 

a
re
a
s
 o
f 
n
e
e
d
. 

In
c
re
a
s
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 t
o
 

ru
ra
l 
a
re
a
s
 b
y
 5
%
 o
n
 

c
u
rr
e
n
t 
b
a
s
e
lin
e
 

fi
g
u
re
s
. 
 

. W
o
rk
in
g
 p
a
rt
y
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 b
y
 M
a
rc
h
 

2
0
0
9
. 

 R
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

b
y
 2
0
1
0
. 

N
W
E
S
 

    H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 F
o
ru
m
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 p
a
rt
y
 

2
0
0
8
/0
9
 

    M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
9
 

   M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
0
 

 

3
. 
E
n
s
u
re
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 a
d
v
ic
e
 f
o
r 

k
e
y
 g
ro
w
th
 s
e
c
to
rs
, 

ru
ra
l 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
, 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
, 
m
ig
ra
n
t 

w
o
rk
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 l
o
o
k
in
g
 t
o
 

re
-l
o
c
a
te
 h
e
re
. 

 

3
.1
. 
P
ro
m
o
te
 a
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

o
f 
e
v
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
ta
rg
e
t 
s
e
c
to
rs
. 

 3
.2
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

p
a
c
k
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 

a
n
d
 t
a
rg
e
t 
s
e
lf
-e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 

p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
 

fo
r 
g
ro
w
th
. 

  3
.3
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 o
ff
e
r 
‘f
a
s
t-

tr
a
c
k
’ 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 

Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 E
v
e
n
ts
 

C
a
le
n
d
a
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 b
y
 

2
0
0
9
. 

 W
o
rk
in
g
 p
a
rt
y
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 p
a
c
k
 d
ra
ft
e
d
 

a
n
d
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
, 

 S
c
o
p
e
 F
a
s
t 
T
ra
c
k
 

fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 b
y
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 F
o
ru
m
 

 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 F
o
ru
m
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 p
a
rt
y
 

    H
D
C
/P
a
rt
n
e
rs
 

 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
9
 

  A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
0
 

 E
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
0
 

  S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
0
 

 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
6
 

73



L
O
C
A
L
 E
C
O
N
O
M
Y
 S
T
R
A
T
E
G
IC
 A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 (
2
0
0
8
 T
O
 2
0
1
5
) 

P
a
g
e
 2
 o
f 
1
0
 

 
E
:\
m
o
d
e
rn
g
o
v
\D
a
ta
\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m
D
o
c
s
\1
\8
\9
\A
I0
0
0
2
0
9
8
1
\A
p
p
A
6
E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
a
s
a
t1
4
M
a
y
0
.d
o
c
 

H
e
a
d
li
n
e
 O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

In
d
ic
a
to
rs
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
/l
e
a
d
 B
o
d
y
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 /
 

M
il
e
s
to
n
e
s
 

L
in
k
s
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 

s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 

p
ro
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
c
o
m
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

e
x
p
a
n
d
in
g
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
. 
 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
0
. 

  

   

4
. 
E
n
a
b
le
 t
h
e
 g
ro
w
th
 o
f 

s
m
a
ll
 a
n
d
 m

e
d
iu
m
 

s
iz
e
d
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 

4
.1
. 
A
ft
e
rc
a
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
: 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
 a
ft
e
rc
a
re
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 
 

 4
.2
. 
P
ro
m
o
te
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
u
p
p
ly
 

c
h
a
in
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 ‘
M
e
e
t 
th
e
 

B
u
y
e
r’
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
. 
 

   4
.3
. 
E
n
g
a
g
e
 w
it
h
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 

p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 f
o
r 

a
s
s
is
ti
n
g
 s
ta
rt
-u
p
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
lf
-

e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
. 
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 t
ri
a
l 
a
 p
ilo
t 

a
ft
e
rc
a
re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 b
y
 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
9
. 
 

 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 A
w
a
rd
s
 h
e
ld
 

a
n
n
u
a
lly
. 

 H
u
n
ts
. 
F
o
o
d
 &
 D
ri
n
k
 

F
e
s
ti
v
a
l 
2
0
0
8
. 

 In
c
re
a
s
e
 o
n
 b
a
s
e
lin
e
 

fi
g
u
re
 f
o
r 
n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

re
fe
rr
a
ls
. 

H
D
C
/ 
R
a
m
s
e
y
 T
o
w
n
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

  H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 F
o
ru
m
  

 H
D
C
 

  H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 A
g
e
n
c
y
 

 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
9
 

   O
n
g
o
in
g
 

 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
8
 

  O
n
g
o
in
g
 

 

 

5
. 
E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 (
d
e
) 

re
g
u
la
ti
o
n
 

5
.1
. 
C
a
rr
y
 o
u
t 
a
n
n
u
a
l 

B
u
rd
e
n
’s
 B
a
ro
m
e
te
r 

(m
e
a
s
u
re
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
s
ts
 o
f 

b
u
re
a
u
c
ra
c
y
 t
o
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
).
 

 5
.2
. 
P
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 L
o
c
a
l 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 i
n
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
. 

P
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
re
s
u
lt
s
 

    In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
b
y
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
. 
  

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 

C
h
a
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
C
o
m
m
e
rc
e
  

   A
ll 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
 

O
n
g
o
in
g
 

    O
n
g
o
in
g
 

  

 

6
. 
P
ro
m
o
te
 s
tr
o
n
g
 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 t
o
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

n
e
tw

o
rk
s
 

6
.1
. 
E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
fo
o
d
 c
o
-

o
p
e
ra
ti
v
e
s
. 

 6
.2
. 
P
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 

M
a
n
u
fa
c
tu
ri
n
g
 C
lu
b
 i
n
 S
t 

N
e
o
ts
. 

6
.3
. 
E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

o
f 
R
e
ta
il 
F
o
ru
m
. 
  

E
s
ta
b
lis
h
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
fo
o
d
 

c
o
-o
p
e
ra
ti
v
e
s
 i
n
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
. 

 Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

s
u
s
ta
in
e
d
. 

 In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

In
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 b
y
 t
h
e
 r
e
ta
il 

s
e
c
to
r.
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 F
o
ru
m
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 p
a
rt
y
 

 S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 T
o
w
n
 I
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
 

  T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

In
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
/P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
/ 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 

C
h
a
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
C
o
m
m
e
rc
e
 

/ 
H
D
C
 

 

2
0
1
2
 

   O
n
g
o
in
g
 

  2
0
1
1
 

 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
6
 

74



L
O
C
A
L
 E
C
O
N
O
M
Y
 S
T
R
A
T
E
G
IC
 A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 (
2
0
0
8
 T
O
 2
0
1
5
) 

P
a
g
e
 3
 o
f 
1
0
 

 
E
:\
m
o
d
e
rn
g
o
v
\D
a
ta
\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m
D
o
c
s
\1
\8
\9
\A
I0
0
0
2
0
9
8
1
\A
p
p
A
6
E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
a
s
a
t1
4
M
a
y
0
.d
o
c
 

H
e
a
d
li
n
e
 O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

In
d
ic
a
to
rs
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
/l
e
a
d
 B
o
d
y
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 /
 

M
il
e
s
to
n
e
s
 

L
in
k
s
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 

s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 

7
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

fo
r 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 

in
 t
h
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t 
a
n
d
 

th
o
s
e
 l
o
o
k
in
g
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
te
 

w
it
h
in
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
  

7
.1
. 
P
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t 
to
 

in
w
a
rd
 i
n
v
e
s
to
rs
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 

la
rg
e
 c
o
m
p
a
n
ie
s
. 

R
e
v
ie
w
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 

m
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 b
y
 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
0
. 

 P
ro
d
u
c
e
 r
e
v
is
e
d
 o
ff
e
r 

b
y
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
0
. 

H
D
C
 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
0
 

   M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
0
 

 

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 2
 –
 P
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

 

 

1
. 
Im

p
ro
v
e
 p
u
b
li
c
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 

1
.1
. 
C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
te
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

v
ie
w
s
 t
o
 G
ro
w
th
 &
 

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 G
ro
u
p
. 

G
ro
w
th
 &
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

G
ro
u
p
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
 

a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a
t 
H
u
n
ts
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 F
o
ru
m
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 F
o
ru
m
 

 

O
n
g
o
in
g
 

L
in
k
s
 t
o
 G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 

2
. 
Im

p
ro
v
e
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

n
e
tw

o
rk
s
 f
o
r 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 
2
.1
. 
P
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 

w
a
y
s
 o
f 
tr
a
v
e
l,
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 

p
u
b
lic
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
th
ro
u
g
h
 

T
ra
v
e
l 
to
 W
o
rk
 (
s
p
e
c
ia
lis
ts
 i
n
 

tr
a
v
e
l 
s
o
lu
ti
o
n
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
).
  

 

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 o
f 

th
is
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
. 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 

C
h
a
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
C
o
m
m
e
rc
e
 

 

O
n
g
o
in
g
 

L
in
k
s
 t
o
 G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 

3
. 
E
n
s
u
re
 l
a
n
d
 a
n
d
 

p
re
m
is
e
s
 f
o
r 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

g
ro
w
th
 

3
.1
. 
B
u
ild
 C
re
a
ti
v
e
 

E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 C
e
n
tr
e
 i
n
 S
t 

N
e
o
ts
. 

 3
.2
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 i
n
 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 w
it
h
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 w
o
rk
s
p
a
c
e
 u
n
it
s
. 

 3
.3
. 
In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 

n
e
w
 h
o
m
e
/w
o
rk
 s
p
a
c
e
 i
n
 

O
x
m
o
o
r.
 

 3
.4
. 
F
a
s
t 
tr
a
c
k
 t
h
e
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
n
 

E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 C
e
n
tr
e
 i
n
 R
a
m
s
e
y
 

a
n
d
 l
o
w
 c
a
rb
o
n
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

C
e
n
tr
e
 o
p
e
n
 b
y
 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
. 

 C
e
n
tr
e
 o
p
e
n
 b
y
 M
a
rc
h
 

2
0
0
9
. 

   O
p
ti
o
n
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
d
 

fo
rw
a
rd
 p
la
n
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
. 

  O
p
ti
o
n
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
d
 

fo
rw
a
rd
 p
la
n
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 

  

H
D
C
 

  E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 A
g
e
n
c
y
 

    L
u
m
in
u
s
 G
ro
u
p
 

    H
D
C
 

   

2
0
0
8
 

  M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
9
 

    T
o
 b
e
 a
g
re
e
d
 

    T
o
 b
e
 a
g
re
e
d
 

s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 

fu
n
d
in
g
 

L
in
k
s
 t
o
 G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
6
 

75



L
O
C
A
L
 E
C
O
N
O
M
Y
 S
T
R
A
T
E
G
IC
 A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 (
2
0
0
8
 T
O
 2
0
1
5
) 

P
a
g
e
 4
 o
f 
1
0
 

 
E
:\
m
o
d
e
rn
g
o
v
\D
a
ta
\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m
D
o
c
s
\1
\8
\9
\A
I0
0
0
2
0
9
8
1
\A
p
p
A
6
E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
a
s
a
t1
4
M
a
y
0
.d
o
c
 

H
e
a
d
li
n
e
 O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

In
d
ic
a
to
rs
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
/l
e
a
d
 B
o
d
y
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 /
 

M
il
e
s
to
n
e
s
 

L
in
k
s
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 

s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
t 
fo
rm
e
r 
R
A
F
 

U
p
w
o
o
d
. 
 

 3
.5
. 
S
e
c
u
re
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
h
i-

te
c
h
 M
a
n
u
fa
c
tu
ri
n
g
 C
a
m
p
u
s
 

in
 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
. 

     E
n
g
a
g
e
 w
it
h
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 

a
n
d
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 

fe
a
s
ib
ili
ty
 s
tu
d
y
 p
ri
o
r 
to
 

fu
n
d
in
g
 b
id
 

     H
D
C
/P
a
rt
n
e
rs
 

     T
o
 b
e
 a
g
re
e
d
 –
 

s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 l
a
n
d
 

a
v
a
ila
b
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 

p
a
rt
n
e
r 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

  

4
. 
Im

p
ro
v
e
 I
C
T
 

b
ro
a
d
b
a
n
d
/c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 

4
.1
. 
H
o
s
t 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 e
v
e
n
t 
to
 

d
is
c
u
s
s
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

d
is
tr
ic
t.
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

e
v
e
n
t 
h
e
ld
 b
y
 

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
. 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 N
e
tw
o
rk
 /
 H
D
C
 
N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
 
L
in
k
s
 t
o
 G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 3
 –
 S
k
il
ls
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

 

 

1
. 
M
e
e
t 
s
k
il
ls
 

s
h
o
rt
a
g
e
s
 

1
.1
. 
L
ia
is
e
 w
it
h
 a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 w
it
h
 m
ig
ra
n
t 

w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
. 

  1
.2
. 
C
a
p
a
c
it
y
 b
u
ild
in
g
 f
o
r 

S
o
c
ia
l 
E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 g
ro
u
p
s
. 
 

  1
.3
. 
E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 a
c
q
u
is
it
io
n
 

o
f 
e
n
g
in
e
e
ri
n
g
 s
k
ill
s
 i
n
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls
 t
o
 f
a
c
ili
ta
te
 t
a
k
e
-u
p
 

o
f 
a
p
p
re
n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip
s
. 
 

R
e
g
u
la
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 v
ie
w
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W
e
llb
e
in
g
 

G
ro
u
p
. 
 

 In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 

n
e
w
 a
n
d
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 S
o
c
ia
l 

E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
s
. 

 In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 t
a
k
e
 u
p
 o
f 

a
p
p
re
n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip
s
. 

A
ll 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 w
o
rk
in
g
 

w
it
h
 m
ig
ra
n
t 
w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 

   B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 L
in
k
 

   S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 T
o
w
n
 I
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
 

 

O
n
g
o
in
g
 

    O
n
g
o
in
g
 

   O
n
g
o
in
g
 

L
in
k
s
 w
it
h
 H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 

W
e
llb
e
in
g
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 

   H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W
e
llb
e
in
g
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 

  C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le
 G
ro
u
p
 

2
. 
A
d
d
re
s
s
 s
k
il
ls
 f
o
r 

th
e
 f
u
tu
re
, 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 

in
 k
e
y
 g
ro
w
th
 s
e
c
to
rs
 

2
.1
. 
R
e
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 R
e
g
io
n
a
l 

C
o
lle
g
e
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 

Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 a
n
d
 

in
c
re
a
s
e
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

R
e
g
io
n
a
l 
C
o
lle
g
e
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
g
re
e
d
 

s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 

fu
n
d
in
g
 

L
in
k
s
 w
it
h
 H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 

W
e
llb
e
in
g
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 

&
 C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le
 G
ro
u
p
 

 

3
. 
M
a
x
im

is
e
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 

3
.1
. 
P
ro
v
id
e
 a
n
d
/o
r 
s
ig
n
p
o
s
t 

s
k
ill
s
 t
ra
in
in
g
 e
g
 T
ra
in
 t
o
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
 u
p
 o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
. 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 L
in
k
 

 
O
n
g
o
in
g
 

 
H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W
e
llb
e
in
g
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
6
 

76



L
O
C
A
L
 E
C
O
N
O
M
Y
 S
T
R
A
T
E
G
IC
 A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 (
2
0
0
8
 T
O
 2
0
1
5
) 

P
a
g
e
 5
 o
f 
1
0
 

 
E
:\
m
o
d
e
rn
g
o
v
\D
a
ta
\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m
D
o
c
s
\1
\8
\9
\A
I0
0
0
2
0
9
8
1
\A
p
p
A
6
E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
a
s
a
t1
4
M
a
y
0
.d
o
c
 

H
e
a
d
li
n
e
 O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

In
d
ic
a
to
rs
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
/l
e
a
d
 B
o
d
y
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 /
 

M
il
e
s
to
n
e
s
 

L
in
k
s
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 

s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 

w
o
rk
p
la
c
e
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
 

a
n
d
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

G
a
in
. 

 3
.2
. 
B
o
o
m
b
iz
z
 –
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

s
im
u
la
ti
o
n
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

 3
.3
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
r 

s
k
ill
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
tr
a
in
in
g
 

c
o
u
rs
e
s
. 

 3
.4
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
r 

w
o
rk
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

 3
.5
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
r 

e
n
g
in
e
e
ri
n
g
 s
k
ill
s
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

  In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
 u
p
 o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
. 

 In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
 u
p
 o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
. 

  In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
 u
p
 o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
. 

  In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
 u
p
 o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
. 

  H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

 A
ll 
T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

In
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
/P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 

  S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 T
o
w
n
 I
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
 

  F
u
n
d
in
g
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

 F
u
n
d
in
g
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

  F
u
n
d
in
g
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

  H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W
e
llb
e
in
g
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 

 H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W
e
llb
e
in
g
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 

  C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le
 G
ro
u
p
 

4
. 
P
ro
m
o
te
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
 

a
n
d
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

th
o
s
e
 w
h
o
 a
re
 l
o
n
g
 

te
rm

 o
u
t-
o
f-
w
o
rk
 

4
.1
. 
E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 t
ra
in
in
g
 –
 

“G
e
tt
in
g
 a
 J
o
b
 &
 K
e
e
p
in
g
 I
t”
 

re
p
lic
a
te
d
 i
n
 a
ll 
s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

4
.2
. 
B
o
o
m
b
iz
z
 –
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

s
im
u
la
ti
o
n
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

 4
.3
. 
J
o
b
S
e
a
rc
h
 p
ro
je
c
t.
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
 u
p
 o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
. 

  R
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 o
f 

a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
 u
p
 

o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
. 

R
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 o
f 

a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
 u
p
 

o
f 
s
c
h
e
m
e
. 

 

H
D
C
/Y
o
u
n
g
 

E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
/C
o
n
n
e
x
io
n
s
/ 

J
o
b
C
e
n
tr
e
 P
lu
s
 

 E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

  R
a
m
s
e
y
 T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

F
u
n
d
in
g
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

  F
u
n
d
in
g
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

 O
n
g
o
in
g
 

C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le
 G
ro
u
p
 

  C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le
 G
ro
u
p
 

 H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W
e
llb
e
in
g
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 

 

5
. 
S
e
e
k
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 

le
a
rn
in
g
 a
n
d
 s
k
il
ls
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

 

5
.1
 R
e
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 R
e
g
io
n
a
l 

C
o
lle
g
e
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 n
e
w
 

in
te
g
ra
te
d
 c
a
m
p
u
s
 i
n
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
. 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

R
e
g
io
n
a
l 
C
o
lle
g
e
 

F
u
n
d
in
g
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

6
. 
In
c
re
a
s
e
 r
e
te
n
ti
o
n
 o
f 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 

le
a
rn
in
g
 a
n
d
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

6
.1
. 
 L
ia
is
o
n
 w
it
h
 P
C
D
L
 

(P
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
 &
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 L
e
a
rn
in
g
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
).
  

6
.2
. 
T
ra
in
 t
o
 G
a
in
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
. 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
jo
in
t 

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
. 
 

  R
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 o
f 
 

a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
 u
p
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 F
o
ru
m
 

  B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 L
in
k
 

2
0
1
0
 

   2
0
0
9
  

C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le
 G
ro
u
p
 

  C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le
 G
ro
u
p
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
6
 

77



L
O
C
A
L
 E
C
O
N
O
M
Y
 S
T
R
A
T
E
G
IC
 A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 (
2
0
0
8
 T
O
 2
0
1
5
) 

P
a
g
e
 6
 o
f 
1
0
 

 
E
:\
m
o
d
e
rn
g
o
v
\D
a
ta
\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m
D
o
c
s
\1
\8
\9
\A
I0
0
0
2
0
9
8
1
\A
p
p
A
6
E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
a
s
a
t1
4
M
a
y
0
.d
o
c
 

H
e
a
d
li
n
e
 O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

In
d
ic
a
to
rs
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
/l
e
a
d
 B
o
d
y
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 /
 

M
il
e
s
to
n
e
s
 

L
in
k
s
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 

s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 

o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
. 

 
 

7
. 
P
ro
m
o
te
 v
o
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

7
.1
. 
T
ra
in
 t
o
 G
a
in
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
. 

R
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 o
f 
 

a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
 u
p
 

o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
. 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 L
in
k
 

2
0
0
9
 

C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le
 G
ro
u
p
 

8
. 
E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 

re
a
d
in
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
it
io
n
 o
f 
y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 w
o
rk
 

 

8
.1
. 
Y
o
u
n
g
 C
h
a
m
b
e
r:
 

p
re
s
e
n
c
e
 w
it
h
in
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 t
o
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
 w
it
h
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 8
.2
. 
B
o
o
m
b
iz
z
 –
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

s
im
u
la
ti
o
n
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

 8
.3
. 
W
o
rk
 E
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

 8
.4
. 
Y
o
u
n
g
 E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

R
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 o
f 
 

a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
 u
p
 

o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
. 

  R
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 o
f 
 

a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
 u
p
 

o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
. 

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
p
la
c
e
m
e
n
ts
 

  R
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
b
y
 H
u
n
t-

in
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
. 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
  

C
h
a
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
C
o
m
m
e
rc
e
 

   E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

  S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 T
o
w
n
 I
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
 

  H
u
n
ts
 Y
o
u
n
g
 E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 

 

F
u
n
d
in
g
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

   F
u
n
d
in
g
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

 O
n
g
o
in
g
 

  O
n
g
o
in
g
 

C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le
 G
ro
u
p
 

   C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le
 G
ro
u
p
  

 C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le
 G
ro
u
p
 

 C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le
 G
ro
u
p
 

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 4
 –
 T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

 

 

1
. 
In
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 

o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 u
s
in
g
 t
o
w
n
 

c
e
n
tr
e
s
 

1
.1
. 
R
e
g
u
la
r 
a
c
c
re
d
it
e
d
 

F
a
rm
e
rs
’ 
M
a
rk
e
ts
 a
n
d
 

s
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 
m
a
rk
e
ts
. 

 1
.2
. 
T
o
w
n
 G
u
id
e
s
. 

   1
.3
. 
T
ra
in
in
g
 f
o
r 
re
ta
il 
a
n
d
 

h
o
s
p
it
a
lit
y
 s
e
c
to
rs
. 

Q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 

tr
a
d
e
rs
. 

S
u
s
ta
in
e
d
 f
o
o
tf
a
ll.
  

 A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 l
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 

p
ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

d
is
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 

to
w
n
. 

Q
u
a
lit
y
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 n
e
e
d
s
 i
n
 e
a
c
h
 

to
w
n
. 

H
D
C
/ 
T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

In
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
/P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 

  H
D
C
/T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

In
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
/P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 

  H
D
C
/T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

In
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
/P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 

 

O
n
g
o
in
g
 

   F
u
n
d
in
g
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

  F
u
n
d
in
g
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
G
ro
u
p
 

G
ro
w
th
 &
 

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 G
ro
u
p
 

2
. 
E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 

a
n
d
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 t
o
 b
u
y
 

lo
c
a
l 
p
ro
d
u
c
e
 a
n
d
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

2
.1
. 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 F
o
o
d
 &
 

D
ri
n
k
 F
e
s
ti
v
a
l.
 

 2
.2
. 
P
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 ‘
T
h
in
k
 

E
v
e
n
t 
h
e
ld
 2
0
0
8
  

R
a
is
e
d
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
p
ro
d
u
c
e
rs
 

 

H
u
n
ts
 F
o
o
d
 F
e
s
ti
v
a
l 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

A
ll 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
 

 

2
0
0
8
 

  O
n
g
o
in
g
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
G
ro
u
p
 

 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
6
 

78



L
O
C
A
L
 E
C
O
N
O
M
Y
 S
T
R
A
T
E
G
IC
 A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 (
2
0
0
8
 T
O
 2
0
1
5
) 

P
a
g
e
 7
 o
f 
1
0
 

 
E
:\
m
o
d
e
rn
g
o
v
\D
a
ta
\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m
D
o
c
s
\1
\8
\9
\A
I0
0
0
2
0
9
8
1
\A
p
p
A
6
E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
a
s
a
t1
4
M
a
y
0
.d
o
c
 

H
e
a
d
li
n
e
 O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

In
d
ic
a
to
rs
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
/l
e
a
d
 B
o
d
y
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 /
 

M
il
e
s
to
n
e
s
 

L
in
k
s
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 

s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 

L
o
c
a
l,
 A
c
t 
L
o
c
a
l’ 
m
e
s
s
a
g
e
. 

 2
.3
. 
T
o
w
n
 G
u
id
e
s
 a
n
d
 

N
e
w
s
le
tt
e
rs
. 

  2
.4
. 
L
o
y
a
lt
y
 C
a
rd
s
. 
 

   2
.5
. 
R
e
g
u
la
r 
a
c
c
re
d
it
e
d
 

F
a
rm
e
rs
’ 
M
a
rk
e
ts
 a
n
d
 

s
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 
m
a
rk
e
ts
. 

R
e
g
u
la
r 
a
rt
ic
le
s
 a
n
d
 

p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
. 
 

S
c
h
e
m
e
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 

a
n
d
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 

in
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t.
 

 R
e
g
u
la
r,
 w
e
ll 
a
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 

m
a
rk
e
ts
 w
it
h
 a
 b
ro
a
d
 

ra
n
g
e
 o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
tr
a
d
e
rs
. 

T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

In
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
/P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
  

 S
t 
Iv
e
s
 T
o
w
n
 I
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
 

  H
D
C
/ 
T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

In
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
/P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 

 O
n
g
o
in
g
 

  F
u
n
d
in
g
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

 O
n
g
o
in
g
 

   

3
. 
In
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
ta
il
 

o
ff
e
r 
a
n
d
 m

ix
  

3
.1
. 
R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 

re
ta
il 
o
ff
e
r.
 

 3
.2
. 
F
o
c
u
s
e
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
. 

 3
.3
. 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
o
rk
in
g
, 

a
n
d
 l
o
b
b
y
in
g
. 
 

 3
.4
. 
In
w
a
rd
 I
n
v
e
s
tm
e
n
t:
 

fo
c
u
s
in
g
 o
n
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 r
e
ta
ile
rs
 

to
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
ff
e
r 
a
n
d
 

m
ix
. 
  

S
tu
d
y
 c
o
m
p
le
te
 b
y
 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
9
. 

 R
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 

u
p
ta
k
e
 o
f 
a
d
v
ic
e
. 

 A
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

v
ie
w
s
. 

  Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 r
e
ta
il 
o
ff
e
r 
in
 

to
w
n
s
 

 

H
D
C
 

  B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 L
in
k
 

  C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 

C
h
a
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 

C
o
m
m
e
rc
e
/H
B
N
/ 

F
e
d
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
S
m
a
ll 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
/ 

H
D
C
/T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

In
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
/P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 

 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
9
 

 O
n
g
o
in
g
 

  O
n
g
o
in
g
 

   2
0
1
0
 -
2
0
1
1
 

 

G
ro
w
th
 &
 

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 G
ro
u
p
 

        G
ro
w
th
 &
 

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 G
ro
u
p
 

  

4
. 
Im

p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 

e
c
o
n
o
m
y
 

4
.1
. 
R
e
s
e
a
rc
h
 a
n
d
 e
v
a
lu
a
te
 

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 

e
v
e
n
in
g
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
 i
n
 a
ll 
fo
u
r 

to
w
n
s
. 
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy
 a
n
d
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 f
o
r 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
. 

W
o
rk
in
g
 P
a
rt
y
 

re
p
re
s
e
n
ti
n
g
 a
ll 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
  

 

F
u
n
d
in
g
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

L
in
k
s
 w
it
h
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
; 

C
ri
m
e
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
: 
T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
; 
Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le
 P
la
n
; 
G
ro
w
th
 

&
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
  

G
ro
u
p
  

5
. 
E
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
o
w
n
 

c
e
n
tr
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
 

5
.1
. 
K
e
e
p
 R
a
m
s
e
y
 T
id
y
 

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
. 

 

Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
. 

  

R
a
m
s
e
y
 T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
. 

 

O
n
g
o
in
g
 

  

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
G
ro
u
p
 

  

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
6
 

79



L
O
C
A
L
 E
C
O
N
O
M
Y
 S
T
R
A
T
E
G
IC
 A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 (
2
0
0
8
 T
O
 2
0
1
5
) 

P
a
g
e
 8
 o
f 
1
0
 

 
E
:\
m
o
d
e
rn
g
o
v
\D
a
ta
\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m
D
o
c
s
\1
\8
\9
\A
I0
0
0
2
0
9
8
1
\A
p
p
A
6
E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
a
s
a
t1
4
M
a
y
0
.d
o
c
 

H
e
a
d
li
n
e
 O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

In
d
ic
a
to
rs
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
/l
e
a
d
 B
o
d
y
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 /
 

M
il
e
s
to
n
e
s
 

L
in
k
s
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 

s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 

 5
.2
. 
T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 ‘
In
 B
lo
o
m
’ 

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
. 

 S
e
a
s
o
n
a
l 
d
is
p
la
y
s
 i
n
 

e
a
c
h
 t
o
w
n
. 

 T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

In
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
/P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
. 

 O
n
g
o
in
g
 

 

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
G
ro
u
p
 

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 5
 –
 V
is
it
o
r 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

 

 

1
. 
E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 v
is
it
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
tt
ra
c
ti
o
n
s
 

1
.1
. 
D
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
W
e
b
s
it
e
 

P
ro
je
c
t.
 

  1
.2
. 
Q
u
a
lit
y
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 

S
c
h
e
m
e
. 

 1
.3
. 
R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
a
ll 
T
o
w
n
 

M
a
p
s
, 
R
e
ta
il 
a
n
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

G
u
id
e
s
, 
T
o
u
ri
s
m
 L
e
a
fl
e
ts
, 

S
p
e
c
if
ic
 L
e
a
fl
e
ts
: 
 H
e
ri
ta
g
e
, 

W
a
te
rw
a
y
s
, 
H
e
a
lt
h
y
 W
a
lk
s
. 

L
iv
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 b
y
 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
9
. 

   In
 p
la
c
e
 b
y
 M
a
rc
h
 

2
0
0
9
. 

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
d
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
g
re
e
d
. 

H
D
C
/H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 o
f 
T
o
u
ri
s
m
 

(H
A
T
)/
G
re
a
te
r 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

 H
D
C
/H
A
T
 

  H
D
C
/T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

In
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
/P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
9
 

    M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
9
 

  M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
1
 

 

 

2
. 
E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

v
is
it
o
rs
 

2
.1
. 
D
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
S
y
s
te
m
 –
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 w
e
b
s
it
e
 f
o
r 
lo
c
a
l 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 t
o
 a
tt
ra
c
t 
v
is
it
o
rs
. 
 

T
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 W
e
e
k
e
n
d
 B
re
a
k
 

p
a
g
e
s
. 
 

 2
.2
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

to
u
ri
s
m
 n
e
tw
o
rk
 f
o
r 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
. 

L
iv
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 b
y
 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
9
. 

     In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 o
f 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 o
f 
T
o
u
ri
s
m
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
. 

H
D
C
 

      A
ll 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
9
 

      O
n
g
o
in
g
 

 

3
. 
M
a
rk
e
t 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 t
o
 

p
ro
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 

3
.1
. 
C
a
rr
y
 o
u
t 
a
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 

m
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 m
a
te
ri
a
l.
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 

m
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 b
y
 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
0
. 

 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 F
o
ru
m
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
0
 

 

4
. 
Im
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 m
ix
 o
f 

a
tt
ra
c
ti
o
n
s
, 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 

le
is
u
re
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 

4
.1
. 
In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 

th
e
 O
u
s
e
 V
a
lle
y
 A
lli
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 
th
e
 w
a
te
rw
a
y
s
 

e
c
o
n
o
m
y
. 

W
o
rk
in
g
 P
a
rt
y
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

  

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

A
g
e
n
c
y
/H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 F
o
ru
m
 

 

T
o
 b
e
 

d
e
te
rm
in
e
d
 

  

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
to
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
, 

G
ro
w
th
 &
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

G
ro
u
p
. 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
6
 

80



L
O
C
A
L
 E
C
O
N
O
M
Y
 S
T
R
A
T
E
G
IC
 A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 (
2
0
0
8
 T
O
 2
0
1
5
) 

P
a
g
e
 9
 o
f 
1
0
 

 
E
:\
m
o
d
e
rn
g
o
v
\D
a
ta
\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m
D
o
c
s
\1
\8
\9
\A
I0
0
0
2
0
9
8
1
\A
p
p
A
6
E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
a
s
a
t1
4
M
a
y
0
.d
o
c
 

H
e
a
d
li
n
e
 O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

In
d
ic
a
to
rs
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
/l
e
a
d
 B
o
d
y
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 /
 

M
il
e
s
to
n
e
s
 

L
in
k
s
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 

s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 

 4
.2
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

c
y
c
le
w
a
y
s
 t
o
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
th
e
 

e
c
o
n
o
m
y
 e
g
 c
y
c
le
 h
ir
e
. 

   4
.3
. 
S
p
a
/L
e
is
u
re
/H
o
te
l 

F
a
c
ili
ty
. 

 4
.4
. 
G
re
e
n
 C
o
rr
id
o
r 
P
ro
je
c
t.
 

 4
.5
. 
P
ri
o
ry
 W
a
te
rf
ro
n
t 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  

  

 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 

fo
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
s
 4
.2
 –
 4
.5
 w
ill
 

b
e
: 
L
ia
is
o
n
 w
it
h
 G
ro
w
th
 

a
n
d
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

G
ro
u
p
. 

      

 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 F
o
ru
m
 

    H
D
C
 

       D
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 

s
it
e
 a
n
d
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 

 S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 C
y
c
lin
g
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 (
e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
0
8
 H
D
C
 &
 

C
C
C
);
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

G
ro
u
p
; 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
. 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
to
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
, 

  G
ro
w
th
 &
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

G
ro
u
p
 

5
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
tt
ra
c
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 
v
is
it
o
rs
, 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 o
v
e
rn
ig
h
t 

s
ta
y
 v
is
it
o
rs
 

 

5
.1
. 
P
ro
m
o
te
 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

Q
u
a
lit
y
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 r
a
ti
n
g
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
tt
ra
c
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

 5
.2
. 
K
e
y
 c
e
le
b
ra
to
ry
 e
v
e
n
ts
 

th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t.
 

  5
.3
. 
L
o
o
k
 a
t 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 
o
ff
e
r 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t 

a
n
d
 l
o
o
k
 a
t 
c
o
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ry
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 o
r 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

In
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

q
u
a
lit
y
 a
s
s
u
re
d
 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
. 

  N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
h
o
s
te
d
 

e
v
e
n
ts
. 

  D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 

p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
. 

H
D
C
/H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 o
f 
T
o
u
ri
s
m
 

   T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

In
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
/P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 

/S
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 
G
ro
u
p
s
 

 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 F
o
ru
m
 

 

2
0
0
9
/2
0
1
0
 

    O
n
g
o
in
g
 b
u
t 

fu
n
d
in
g
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

 2
0
1
3
 

 

 

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 6
  
 S
e
c
to
r 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
  
- 
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 c
o
h
e
s
iv
e
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 4
 k
e
y
 s
e
c
to
rs
:-
 C
re
a
ti
v
e
 

In
d
u
s
tr
ie
s
, 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
S
c
ie
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo
g
ie
s
, 
H
ig
h
 V
a
lu
e
 M

a
n
u
fa
c
tu
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 H
i-
T
e
c
h
 E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
s
 

 

 

1
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

tr
a
in
in
g
 f
o
r 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 

a
n
d
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
  

 

1
.1
. 
S
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 
a
d
v
is
o
rs
 i
n
 a
ll 

g
ro
w
th
 s
e
c
to
rs
. 

 

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
. 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 

C
h
a
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 

C
o
m
m
e
rc
e
/ 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 L
in
k
/ 

E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 

O
n
g
o
in
g
 

 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
6
 

81



L
O
C
A
L
 E
C
O
N
O
M
Y
 S
T
R
A
T
E
G
IC
 A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 (
2
0
0
8
 T
O
 2
0
1
5
) 

P
a
g
e
 1
0
 o
f 
1
0
 

 
E
:\
m
o
d
e
rn
g
o
v
\D
a
ta
\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m
D
o
c
s
\1
\8
\9
\A
I0
0
0
2
0
9
8
1
\A
p
p
A
6
E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
a
s
a
t1
4
M
a
y
0
.d
o
c
 

H
e
a
d
li
n
e
 O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

In
d
ic
a
to
rs
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
/l
e
a
d
 B
o
d
y
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 /
 

M
il
e
s
to
n
e
s
 

L
in
k
s
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 

s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 

 

2
. 
Im
p
ro
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

n
e
tw
o
rk
s
 f
o
r 

c
o
lla
b
o
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

fo
s
te
ri
n
g
 o
f 
s
u
p
p
ly
 

c
h
a
in
s
  

 

2
.1
 P
ro
v
id
e
 s
e
m
in
a
rs
 w
it
h
 

s
p
e
a
k
e
rs
 a
n
d
 n
e
tw
o
rk
in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
, 
c
a
s
e
 s
tu
d
ie
s
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 s
h
a
ri
n
g
 o
f 
b
e
s
t 

p
ra
c
ti
s
e
. 

 

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
e
v
e
n
ts
 h
e
ld
. 

  

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 

C
h
a
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
C
o
m
m
e
rc
e
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 L
in
k
 

 

O
n
g
o
in
g
 

 

3
. 
C
u
lt
iv
a
ti
n
g
 a
 d
y
n
a
m
ic
 

c
lu
s
te
r 
w
it
h
in
 e
a
c
h
 k
e
y
 

s
e
c
to
r 

 

3
.1
 P
ro
m
o
te
 M
a
n
u
fa
c
tu
ri
n
g
 

C
lu
b
 i
n
 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
. 

  3
.2
 E
s
ta
b
lis
h
 C
re
a
ti
v
e
 

In
d
u
s
tr
ie
s
 v
ir
tu
a
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

n
e
tw
o
rk
 l
in
k
e
d
 t
o
 E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 i
n
 S
t 
N
e
o
ts
. 

 

N
u
m
b
e
r 
a
n
d
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
. 

  N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 w
it
h
. 
 

 

H
D
C
/ 
S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 T
o
w
n
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 I
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
/ 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 

C
h
a
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
C
o
m
m
e
rc
e
 

H
D
C
 

 

2
0
0
9
/1
0
 

   2
0
1
0
/1
1
 

 

 

4
. 
H
a
rn
e
s
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 w
o
rl
d
-

c
la
s
s
 e
x
p
e
rt
is
e
 o
f 
o
u
r 

k
e
y
 s
e
c
to
rs
 a
n
d
 u
ti
lis
in
g
 

fo
r 
g
ro
w
th
  

 

4
.1
 I
d
e
n
ti
fy
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
g
ro
w
th
 w
it
h
 

p
a
rt
n
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
. 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 p
la
n
 a
g
re
e
d
. 

 
L
o
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 s
u
b
-r
e
g
io
n
a
l 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
 

 

2
0
1
1
 

 

5
. 
E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
in
g
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
c
re
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 s
e
c
to
rs
 i
n
 

b
o
th
 t
h
e
 m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 

a
n
d
 r
u
ra
l 
a
re
a
s
 o
f 
o
u
r 

d
is
tr
ic
t 
 

5
.1
 P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 p
ro
fi
le
 a
n
d
 

s
tr
e
n
g
th
 o
f 
th
e
 C
re
a
ti
v
e
 

In
d
u
s
tr
ie
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t 
to
 

a
tt
ra
c
t 
n
e
w
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 t
o
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
. 

 5
.2
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
 S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 

C
re
a
ti
v
e
 E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
s
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
n
e
w
 j
o
b
s
 

c
re
a
te
d
. 

    C
re
a
ti
v
e
 E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 o
p
e
n
 b
y
 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8
. 

L
o
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 s
u
b
-r
e
g
io
n
a
l 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
 

   H
D
C
 

2
0
1
1
 

     S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
8
 

 

 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
6
 

82


	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	3 BUDGET AND MEDIUM TERM PLAN (MTP) PROCESS 2009 - 2014
	4 HUNTINGDONSHIRE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY & LOCAL ECONOMY STRATEGY
	Huntingdonshire Sustainable Community Strategy - 20 May 08
	App A1 Growth and Infrastructure as at 14 May
	App A2 Health and Wellbeing as at 20 May
	App A3 Environment as at 14 May
	App A4 Children and Young People as at 14 May
	App A5 Inclusive  safe and cohesive as at 15 May
	App A6 Economic Prosperity as at 14 May


